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PART I
ITEM 1.    BUSINESS
This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and does not contain
all of the information you should consider in making your investment decision. Before deciding to invest in shares of
our common stock, you should read this summary together with the more detailed information, including our
consolidated financial statements and the related notes, included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. You
should carefully consider, among other things, the matters discussed in "Risk Factors," our consolidated financial
statements and related notes, and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations," in each case included in Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Our Mission
Our mission is to improve the lives of families and caregivers by helping them connect in a reliable and easy way. Our
solutions help families make informed decisions in one of the most important and highly considered aspects of their
family life-finding and managing quality care for their family: their children, parents, pets and other loved ones. In
providing families a comprehensive marketplace for care, we are building the largest destination for quality caregivers
to find fulfilling employment and career opportunities globally. We strive to help our family and caregiver members
pursue their passions and fulfill the basic human need of caring for each other.
Our Company
We are the world’s largest online marketplace for finding and managing family care as well as a leading
subscription-based social e-commerce service selling curated products designed for families. As of the date of the
filing of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we had more than 14.1 million members, including 7.9 million families
and 6.2 million caregivers, spanning 16 countries. In Fiscal 2014, we had an average of over 6.4 million unique
visitors to our platform each month, including approximately 3.8 million visitors per month from mobile devices. We
help families address their particular lifecycle of care needs, which includes child care, senior care, special needs care
and other non-medical family care needs such as pet care, tutoring and housekeeping. In the process, we also help
caregivers find rewarding full-time and part-time employment opportunities. In Fiscal 2014, 59% of all job postings
were for part-time care services, with the remaining 41% seeking full-time care. Examples of the various types of care
services families find in our marketplace, depending on their diverse and evolving needs, include:
•An experienced nanny to care for a new-born child and help with laundry;
•A daycare professional seeking to earn additional income by babysitting on occasional ‘‘date nights’’;

•A college student helping to pay tuition by watching a 7 and 10-year old and assisting with after-school pick-ups,driving to activities, homework and meal preparation;
•A retired nurse to drive an aging parent to routine medical appointments and assist with personal hygiene; and
•A pet lover to take the family dog for her daily walk and care for her during family vacations.
We believe the scale and breadth of our services, combined with our commitment to delivering the best possible
member experience for families and caregivers, have made us the most trusted and leading brand for finding and
managing family care.
Our platform provides families with robust solutions. Our consumer matching solutions allow families to search for,
qualify, vet, connect with and ultimately select caregivers in a low-cost, reliable and easy way. Our platform also
provides caregivers with solutions to create personal profiles, describe their unique skills and experience, and
otherwise differentiate and market themselves in a highly fragmented marketplace.
In addition to our consumer matching solutions, we offer our members innovative products and services to facilitate
their interaction with caregivers. We provide solutions intended to improve both the ease and reliability of the care
relationship in the home. One product area we are particularly focused on is consumer payments. Through our
consumer payments solutions, families can not only electronically pay a caregiver, they can also subscribe for tax
preparation services through Care.com HomePay. This offering deepens our relationship with our members and could
enhance the lifetime value associated with each member.
Our primary target market is women, who typically take the responsibility of making care decisions for their
family-either as mothers or adult daughters-and are a majority of our caregivers. Women represent 95% of our
caregivers and 85% of our care-seeking members. As a result of the shared characteristics of both sides of our

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

4



marketplace, we are able to leverage our marketing investments targeted at families to also attract caregivers.
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Our marketplace extends beyond families and caregivers. We serve employers by providing access to our platform,
including online matching, backup care services, care planning services, and Care.com HomePay, to over 655,000
employer-sponsored families. In addition, we serve care-related businesses-such as day care centers, nanny agencies
and home care agencies-who wish to market their services to our care-seeking families and recruit our caregiver
members. These businesses improve our member experience by providing additional caregiving choices for families
and employment opportunities for caregivers.
We have recently expanded our member offerings by adding social e-commerce capabilities through the integration of
Citrus Lane on our platform. Citrus Lane provides curated selections of products designed for families. Citrus Lane
generates revenue through the sale of subscriptions and other third-party products to customers in the United States.
We have experienced rapid growth in revenue and members. Our members increased to 14.1 million as of December
27, 2014 from 9.7 million as of December 28, 2013, representing a 46% annual growth rate. Our revenue has
increased to $116.7 million in fiscal 2014 from $81.5 million in fiscal 2013, representing a 43% annual growth rate,
primarily driven by our consumer matching solutions, consumer payment solutions and, to a lesser extent, our Citrus
Lane acquisition. We experienced net losses of $80.3 million and $28.4 million in Fiscal 2014 and Fiscal 2013,
respectively. Adjusted EBITDA, a non-GAAP financial measure that we define as net loss, plus: federal, state and
franchise taxes, other expense, net, depreciation and amortization, stock-based compensation, accretion of contingent
consideration, merger and acquisition related costs and other unusual or non-cash significant adjustments increased to
a loss of $24.3 million from a loss of $17.2 million as of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively,
representing 21% of revenue for each period. See “Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations - Other Financial and Operational Data” for a reconciliation of net loss to
Adjusted EBITDA, a discussion of management’s use of this non-GAAP measure and the limitations of its use.
Our Market Opportunity
The market for care is large and highly fragmented. According to IBIS research, in 2014, an aggregate of $280 billion
was spent in the United States on care, including day care, in-home care providers, housekeepers, nursing care
facilities, tutoring and pet care. We believe that our target market includes all households with income greater than
$50,000 and 15% of households with income less than $50,000, in each case with either a child under the age of 18 or
a senior over the age of 65. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, there were 42 million such households in the United
States in 2013. The needs of families seeking care are diverse, taking many different forms depending on the
circumstances and life stage of the family. These needs include childcare, such as nannies and babysitters, in-home
senior care, such as assistance with personal hygiene, meal preparation and transportation, and other family care
needs, such as pet care, tutoring and housekeeping.
We believe that the following key trends contribute to the large and growing total addressable market for online care
marketplaces:
•Significant percentage of dual-income and single-parent households with children;
•Aging population with a high preference for in-home care;
•The growth in employer sponsored care services; and

•Consumers increasingly using the internet and mobile devices for important and highly personal decisions andtransactions.
Despite the size and growth of the care market, there has historically been no proven, efficient and cost-effective way
for families to connect with quality caregivers and for caregivers or care-related businesses to target a large number of
families.
Our Solutions
Our platform features a portfolio of family care-related products and services for our members, including consumer
matching services, consumer payments services, and social e-commerce offerings. This breadth of offerings enables
us to provide synergistic care-related solutions to our members, which we believe results in greater frequency of
member engagement and higher lifetime value.
Our platform also enables caregivers to find jobs and manage their careers, businesses to recruit employees and
advertise their business profiles, and employers to offer their employees valuable family care-related benefits that
promote increased productivity, loyalty and reduced family care-related absences.
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Efficient, Reliable and Affordable Way for Families and Caregivers to Connect and Manage Their Care and Career
Needs
Our comprehensive and differentiated platform provides significant benefits to families seeking caregivers and
caregivers seeking quality jobs, including:

•

Comprehensive solutions. We are the largest online marketplace for finding and managing family care. Through our
platform, families have access to a broad range of solutions to address their diverse and evolving care needs, including
childcare, tutoring, senior care options and housekeeping. In addition, families can use our solutions for back-up care
when primary care arrangements fall through. Similarly, caregivers can apply to jobs in any category of care posted
by families or by care-related businesses.

•

Efficient and reliable way for families to find quality caregivers. Our members have access to easy-to-use job
posting tools, powerful search features and detailed caregiver profiles that are designed to allow them to
efficiently navigate our vast database of individual caregivers and assess which caregivers best suit their
needs. We also provide families with a comprehensive suite of tools and resources to help them make more
informed decisions throughout the search and hiring process, including reviews, references, social
connections, rate calculators, articles, an online safety center and access to a range of background checking
services.

•

Efficient way for caregivers to target large, qualified audiences and professionalize their careers. Caregivers can
easily create detailed profiles that include work history, education, credentials, references, social connections,
third-party background check results and information about the specific care services they provide. In addition, we
provide caregivers with services, educational resources and content to professionalize and manage their careers, as
well as the opportunity to establish their professional reputation and enhance their profile through the reviews and
ratings they receive from families.

•

Cost-effective alternative.  Families are provided access to search, post a job and preview detailed caregiver profiles.
After an initial review of profiles, families have the option of selecting from a variety of affordable subscription plans
to contact caregivers and access background checks. These subscriptions allow families to contact caregivers through
our platform during the term of the subscription, including nannies, babysitters, pet sitters and tutors. Our caregiver
members can apply to jobs through our platform and target families and care-related businesses at no cost. Caregivers
have the option to pay for additional features such as priority notification of newly posted jobs. We are exploring
additional subscription packages for families and caregivers that are designed to better meet the needs of the various
segments that use Care.com and further monetize our services.

•

Secure access anytime, anywhere. We provide a cross-platform suite of communication tools to enable easy and
efficient communication between families and caregivers. These easy-to-use tools are built around a monitored
messaging system that members access through the Care.com website and mobile apps. Families may communicate
with caregivers individually or send a broadcast message to a list of ‘‘favorite’’ caregivers. When members receive new
messages they can be notified by email, SMS text messages and alert notifications on their mobile devices. For greater
security, members can respond to email notifications through our monitored messaging system without exposing their
email address to other members. Our services are available across multiple platforms and mobile devices to ensure
that our members access Care.com easily and conveniently wherever they go. We provide our services through mobile
apps on iOS and Android devices. We also make our website experience available on personal computers and mobile
web browsers. Across these platforms, members are able to access our features for finding care and jobs and for
paying caregivers.
Easy-to-Use Payment Offerings
We provide Care.com HomePay, a suite of payroll and tax services for families that employ household workers.
Unlike most other payroll and tax companies, Care.com HomePay caters only to households, whose needs are
typically very different than those of businesses. As a result, our entire service is designed to meet the unique needs of
family employers and has natural synergies with our consumer matching services. Care.com HomePay is not only
designed to facilitate the management of a family’s financial relationship with a caregiver, but also to enable a
caregiver to establish the compliance framework to qualify for important household employee benefits. We also
provide a convenience payments service that enables families to make electronic payments to caregivers from a
computer or mobile device.
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Destination for Families to Discover New Products, Request Advice from One Another, and Share Experiences
We operate Citrus Lane, a social e-commerce platform selling curated third-party products designed for families.
Through Citrus Lane, parents can purchase curated boxes of merchandise and share product recommendations, as well
as provide feedback through Citrus Lane’s online community to help other parents decide which products are best for
their children. In addition, we operate BigTent, a public groups platform used to host and manage parenting groups
and forums, including some of the largest such groups in the United States. Parents regularly engage in these groups to
request parenting advice from and share their experiences with other group members.
Comprehensive Care Solution for Employers
We provide a comprehensive suite of care services for employers to offer to their employees, including our consumer
matching solutions, payment offerings, back-up care services and care concierge services. In addition to helping
employees better manage the balance between work and home life, these services are designed to benefit employers
by promoting increased productivity, engagement, loyalty and reduced care-related absences.
Efficient Marketing and Recruiting Channel for Care-Related Businesses
We provide a highly targeted suite of marketing and recruiting solutions for care-related businesses. These solutions
enable care-related businesses to advertise their business profiles to millions of families seeking care and to post care
jobs and search our database of caregivers seeking employment.
Our Competitive Strengths
We believe the following strengths differentiate us from our competitors and contribute to our success:
Largest Global Marketplace Focused on Care
We are the world’s largest online marketplace for finding and managing family care with more than 14.1 million
members, including 7.9 million families and 6.2 million caregivers, spanning 16 countries. Since the launch of our
marketplace in 2007, we estimate, based on internal member surveys, that over seven hundred and fifty thousand
families have found caregivers and over seven hundred and fifty thousand caregivers have found care jobs through our
service in the areas of childcare, senior care, special needs care, tutoring, pet care and housekeeping.
High Quality Match Rate
Based on our high match rate of paying families with caregivers, we believe our breadth of selection and our matching
algorithms enhance the effectiveness of our marketplace and the value we offer to both families and caregivers. In the
United States, our member surveys indicate that approximately four out of five families that subscribe to our
consumer matching solutions successfully find a caregiver. Furthermore, our surveys indicate that families who hire
caregivers using our consumer matching solutions have a high degree of satisfaction with the caregivers they find.
Powerful Network Effects
We benefit from significant network effects as the market leader in the highly fragmented and growing market for
finding family care online. As more families use our services, we attract more caregivers seeking a large pool of
families in need of caregiver services. Similarly, the increasing number of caregivers using our services has attracted
more families. This cycle has driven more and more people to use our services and has resulted in a significant
percentage of our new members coming from unpaid sources.
Growing and Engaged Membership
Over the last six years, we have expanded from 500,000 members to more than 14.1 million members. As we grow
our membership, improve the member experience and offer additional products and features, more members are using
our services for longer periods of time and coming back sooner after their initial use. This highly engaged membership
helps improve the effectiveness of our services and increases the lifetime value of our members. Our investments in
BigTent and Citrus Lane have further increased the level of regular engagement between Care.com and our target
market increasing cross-sell opportunities among our service offerings.
Our Platform
Our platform features a portfolio of family care-related products and services for our members, including consumer
matching services, consumer payments services, and social e-commerce offerings. This breadth of offerings enables
us to provide synergistic care-related solutions to our members, which we believe results in greater frequency of
member engagement and higher lifetime value.
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Our platform also enables caregivers to find jobs and manage their careers, businesses to recruit employees and
advertise their business profiles, and employers to offer their employees valuable family care-related benefits that
promote increased productivity, loyalty and reduced family care-related absences.
Trusted and Recognized Brand
We have invested in building a differentiated member experience for finding and managing care. This investment
includes the ongoing prioritization of features and processes that we believe contribute to the quality of our
marketplace. Examples of these investments include the manual review of all job and profile postings for suspicious
or inappropriate content, tools for members to review and report other members, a monitored messaging system that
allows members to communicate without sharing their personal email, the proactive screening of certain member
information against various databases and other sources for criminal or other inappropriate activity and the use of
technology to help identify and prevent inappropriate activity through our platform. We believe these product
investments, combined with our investments in national brand advertising and our domain name itself, have
established the Care.com brand as a leading and trusted brand for finding care.
Our Growth Strategy
Attract More Members to Our Platform
In order to grow our membership, we intend to increase the visibility of our services, platform and brand awareness
among families and caregivers through our investments in various marketing channels, such as television, online
advertising, direct marketing and community groups and forums. These investments also include initiatives such as
search engine optimization and content development, which are designed to increase the visibility of our services in
organic search result listings. In addition to direct marketing channels, we are also investing in efficient channel
relationships for membership growth.
We also intend to increase our member base by selling our services to more employers who will offer our platform as
a benefit to their employees. We intend to do this by continuing to promote a comprehensive suite of services to the
growing number of employers who are providing family care-related benefits to their employees.
Increase Revenue
As we improve our user experience and expand our product and service offerings, we have seen an increase in revenue
from our member base. We intend to further increase revenue from our member base by introducing new products and
pricing tiers as well as by optimizing the monetization of our services on mobile devices. We also expect to increase
the cross-selling and targeted merchandising of our existing products, such as Care.com HomePay and Citrus Lane,
within our membership base and via the employer channel. In addition, we intend to continue to engage our
non-paying members with content and resources such as our weekly newsletters and online forums even when they
are not actively looking for care so that we remain top of mind when they are. We believe increasing engagement
among our members will drive higher conversion of members to paying members, and longer average length of paid
time.
Expand and Increase Adoption of Our Payment Offerings
We believe there is significant opportunity for us to grow our consumer payments solutions. Since our acquisition of
Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C., or Breedlove (now re-branded as Care.com HomePay) in 2012, an increasing
percentage of Care.com members are using our household employer payroll and tax product. We expect this trend to
continue. We recently expanded our payments offerings and services to include a lower cost payroll-only product and
expect to offer additional related services at tiered pricing and service levels.
Grow Our International Business
We believe the global secular trends of an increasing number of dual-income households with children, and an aging
population, provide significant growth opportunities outside the United States. The majority of our international
business today occurs in Western Europe, the market served by our Berlin-based subsidiary Care.com Europe GmbH
(formerly Besser Betreut GmbH or Betreut), or Care.com Europe. We are currently operating in 16 countries and in 7
languages. We intend to grow our international business by leveraging our learnings from our U.S. consumer
matching solutions, such as investing in organic marketing and other efficient marketing channels.
Selectively Pursue Acquisitions and Strategic Relationships
We will continue to explore opportunities to acquire companies that complement our existing business, enhance the
user experience of our services, represent a strong cultural fit and are consistent with our overall growth strategy. In
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Our Products and Services
Our consumer products and services are designed to make it easier for families to find and manage quality caregivers
and for caregivers to find satisfying jobs and manage their careers. We also offer products and services that allow
families to share experiences, request advice and discover new products. Additionally, we offer services to employers
and care-related businesses that are designed to benefit those organizations as well as our family and caregiver
members.
Consumer Matching Solutions
Matching the right caregiver with the right family can create tremendous value for our members. Our innovative
consumer matching solutions and large member base facilitate quality matches for the diverse and evolving needs of
our members. Some of the features and tools we offer to families and caregivers are offered at no cost, others are
bundled into one or more subscription packages. In addition, some features and tools are offered on an a la carte basis.
Most of our tools and features are accessible on tablets and mobile devices as well as personal computers.
Tools and Features for Families

•
Job Posting. Families quickly and easily post a detailed job description specifying their care need (e.g., nanny,
babysitter, senior care support, tutor, housekeeper, pet sitter, etc.), the frequency, hourly rate, responsibilities and
other requirements for the job and any other relevant information they choose to provide.

•

Search. Families search for potential caregivers based on specific search criteria such as type of care provided,
location, hourly rate, whether the caregiver has their own transportation or smokes, comfort with pets and willingness
to accept non-cash payments and/or have taxes withheld. The initial search results are based on an algorithm we
designed to highlight the most relevant caregivers, but a family can also sort the search results by additional criteria,
such as distance from the family, experience, availability, membership length or age.

•

Detailed Caregiver Profiles. Families review detailed information about the caregivers who apply to their jobs or
appear in their search results. This detailed information includes a bio, work history and references, the type of care
they provide, any additional services they provide (such as laundry, grocery shopping and errands), their experience,
certifications and qualifications (such as college degree and CPR certification or other languages spoken), their
availability and hourly rate, the types of payments they accept, whether they are willing to have taxes withheld,
caregiver reviews from other members, a caregiver’s verifications, any social connections the caregiver has to other
members, and any other relevant information the caregiver chooses to provide. Caregivers also have the option of
including a photo and video with their profile.

•

Messaging.  Members may use our messaging system to contact caregivers who have applied to their jobs or appeared
in their search results. Unless a caregiver has made a phone number available to paying family members in their
profile, this is the only way a family can initiate communication with a caregiver. Because this messaging system is
internal to Care.com, members do not have to disclose personal contact or other information to communicate through
this system. When a family sends a message to a caregiver through our messaging system, we also send an email to
the caregiver’s personal email and an alert to their mobile device (if they have installed our mobile app) to notify them
that a family has sent them a message.

•
Background Check Services. We currently offer four levels of background checks from consumer credit reporting
agencies that families may request on caregivers they are interested in hiring: preliminary, preferred, preferred plus
and premier. Caregivers must approve background checks requested by a family before they are performed.
Tools and Features for Caregivers

•

Profile. Caregivers create and post detailed profiles that include their bio, work history and references, the type of care
they provide, any additional services they provide (such as laundry, grocery shopping and errands), their experience,
certifications and qualifications (such as college degree and CPR certification or other languages spoken), their
availability and hourly rate, the types of payments they accept, whether they are willing to have taxes withheld and
any other relevant information they choose to provide. To build their credibility with families, caregivers may elect to
verify their phone number and email addresses with us and connect to other members. Caregivers also have the option
of including a photo and video with their profile.

•Search. Caregivers search for specific jobs posted by families, as well as for families based on specific search criteriasuch as type of care needed, location, hourly rate and number and age of children.
•
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• Messaging. Caregivers can respond to messages from families using our internal messaging system. Based on
the caregiver’s subscription package, the caregiver may also initiate contact with a family.

•

Background Check Services. Caregivers may elect to have a background check run on themselves. We currently offer
three levels of background checks from consumer credit reporting agencies that caregivers may request on
themselves: preliminary, preferred and preferred plus. Based on the caregiver’s subscription package, these checks
may be included or offered on an a la carte basis.
Additional Tools and Features for Families and Caregivers

•

Email Notifications. Families receive weekly emails highlighting new caregivers near them, and caregivers receive
daily emails notifying them of new jobs in their area. We send families and caregivers additional email
communications to help them maximize their use of our consumer matching solutions and to inform them of
additional products or services that may be appropriate for them.

•

Safety Center. Our website features a safety center that provides resources and information designed to help families
and caregivers make safer and more informed hiring and job selection decisions, including recommendations to
families for screening, interviewing and ongoing monitoring of caregivers and recommendations to caregivers for
avoiding scams. Members may also contact our member care department directly by phone or email if they have
concerns about other members. We also offer an online tool that allows families and caregivers to report other
members through our website.

•Mobile Apps. Families and caregivers can download our free mobile apps for iOS and Android. These apps providefamilies and caregivers the same job posting, profile creation, search and messaging features described above.
Consumer Payments Solutions
Our consumer payments solutions provide families several options to manage their financial relationship with their
caregiver. These products also help caregivers professionalize and manage their careers.

•

Household Employer Payroll and Tax Services. Care.com HomePay is our payroll and tax product for families that
employ nannies, housekeepers or other domestic employees. Care.com HomePay is a technology-based, turnkey
service that includes automated payroll processing and household employer-related tax filings at the federal, state and
local levels. In addition, caregivers who are paid through Care.com HomePay may qualify for important benefits such
as unemployment insurance and social security. For household employers who only require an automated payroll
processing solution, we offer this service separately. In the future, we intend to offer additional payroll and tax
services at tiered feature and pricing levels to address a range of market needs. These products are available to
anyone, not just paying members of our consumer matching solutions.

•

Convenience Payments. This offering enables families to make electronic payments to their caregivers using our
website or mobile apps. This solution is particularly applicable for families who pay their caregivers at irregular
intervals, such as ‘‘date night’’ babysitters, after-school caregivers or tutors, or in varying amounts each time services are
performed.
Consumer Social e-Commerce Solutions
Citrus Lane is our social e-commerce service selling curated products designed for families. Citrus Lane offers
subscription-based and a la carte products for sale to customers in the United States. The products offered by Citrus
Lane are designed to provide enrichment and education for children ages 0 to 5. In addition to selling products, Citrus
Lane provides a forum for parents to share product experiences and recommendations with other Citrus Lane
members, which we believe results in a highly engaged member community.
Community Platform and Tools
We operate BigTent, a public groups platform used to host and manage parenting groups and forums, including some
of the largest such groups in the United States. Parents regularly engage in these groups to request parenting advice
and share their experiences with other group members.
Solutions for Employers
We provide a comprehensive suite of services that employers can offer their employees as an employee benefit.
Currently, employers can choose a number of services, including:
•Our consumer matching solutions;
•Our consumer payment solutions;
•
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Back-up care services for employees needing alternative care arrangements for their child or senior due to events such
as school closure or the illness of their child or regular caregiver; and
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•Care concierge services, which include senior care planning services to assist employees struggling to understandtheir options for an aging family member as well as hands-on assistance with the caregiver search process.
Employers generally pay for these services on a per employee basis and have access to features that allow them to
manage employee access and track aggregate usage. Depending on the service and the employer’s preference, the
employer may subsidize all, a portion or none of the service cost for the employee.
Solutions for Care-Related Businesses
We offer care-related businesses a recruiting solution to help them more effectively recruit caregivers and a marketing
solution to help them target families at scale. These solutions also provide additional caregiving choices for families
and employment opportunities for caregivers.

•
Recruiting Solutions. Through this offering, businesses can either post jobs or search for candidates directly from our
base of caregivers. Businesses pay us either a per job listing fee for each job posted each month or obtain a
subscription fee that ranges in duration from monthly to annual.

•
Marketing Solutions. Through this offering, businesses can list their services on our website, receive referrals and
apply to jobs posted by families. Businesses typically pay us either a referral fee for each lead generated through our
site or a subscription that ranges in duration from 3-month to annual.
Our Technology
Our technology platform is designed to provide an efficient marketplace experience across our website and mobile
apps. Our solution is based on stable and mature technology frameworks that allow us to rapidly scale as our business
grows.
Key elements of our technology solution include:

•

Powerful Search and Ranking. Our search technology has been designed to handle rapid and continuous growth in
search queries and members. Our technology enables families and caregivers to run faceted and free-form search
queries and receive results ranked by relevance using our sorting algorithm. Members can run searches based on a
variety of parameters, including location, type of care, hours of availability and hourly rate.

•

Targeting. We employ statistical models and algorithms to ensure that we are managing the efficiency of our
marketplace and optimizing the experience for both families and caregivers. These models are used to improve our
customer acquisition efforts as well as our product experience and leverage our rich and growing data set. For
example, we prioritize the order in which caregivers are presented to a family to give more prominence to caregivers
we believe are more appropriate for the family based on their profile or job postings. Similarly, we present caregivers
with job opportunities that we feel are best suited to their qualifications and interests. We also employ targeting
technology to personalize the content that we display for members as they use our website and mobile apps. We refine
the techniques we use for targeting on an ongoing basis.

•

Mobile Solutions.  We offer mobile apps designed specifically for the iOS and Android operating systems. In
addition, we also provide optimized website. These mobile solutions are built on an interface layer that exposes the
core features of our service in a generic manner. We use the same interface layer across all of our mobile solutions
and believe this architecture will allow us to easily expand our services to new devices and mobile platforms in the
future.

•

Testing and Optimization.  We have developed a solution for testing and optimizing the user experience and member
engagement on our websites and in our email communications. This solution allows us to run multiple variations of a
website feature or email tactic simultaneously and is supported by robust data collection and reporting. Based on our
analysis of the user response to a given test, we are able to dynamically send more users to the experience that
produces a better result.

•

Background Checking.  As part of our effort to provide our members with the information they need to make
informed hiring decisions, we have built a sophisticated solution to facilitate access to background checking services.
This solution includes a suite of tools to handle the requesting, processing and reviewing of various types of
third-party background checks.

•
Infrastructure Management.  We have developed a proprietary suite of tools for managing, administering and
monitoring our production website and mobile app platforms. These tools are used to streamline the deployment of
releases and to help ensure high availability of our consumer-facing service.
Our Customers
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Our customers are our family and caregiver members, employers who offer our services as an employee benefit and
care-related businesses who subscribe to our marketing and/or our recruiting solutions offerings.
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The typical care seeker for our consumer matching solutions is female (85%), has an average household income of
$75,000, and has at least one child under 18 in the house (78%). Our typical caregiver is also female (95%) and well
educated (64% indicating they have at least some college education). Currently, we have more than 14.1 million
members of which 56% represents families and 44% represents caregivers. We have families in approximately 83% of
U.S. zip codes and caregivers in approximately 81% of U.S. zip codes. Our members are in every state, and the
geographic distribution of our members by state is roughly equal to the overall population distribution by state.
In addition, we have a diverse range of employers who offer our services as a benefit to their employees, including
technology companies, educational institutions, professional services firms and Fortune 500 companies. As of
December 27, 2014, these employers employed over 600,000 employees who have full access to some or all of our
services.
Additionally, we have a diverse set of local, regional and national child care, senior care and other care-related
businesses that use our services to help either find people who need the care they provide or find caregivers to work at
their organization.
Our Competition
With respect to our consumer matching solutions, we compete for members with traditional offline consumer
resources, online job boards and other online care marketplaces. We also compete for a share of the overall recruiting
and advertising budgets of care-related businesses with traditional, offline media companies and other Internet
marketing providers. The principal competitive factors in this market include:
•network size and quality of caregivers and families;
•product reliability, features, effectiveness and efficiency;
•the quality and completeness of family job postings and caregiver profiles;
•product line breadth and applicability;
•affordability and value of the products provided;
•reliability of safety and security measures;
•the performance and reliability of a mobile solution;
•international footprint; and
•brand awareness and reputation.
Our principal competitors in this market are other online care marketplaces, such as Sittercity and UrbanSitter, and
online classifieds, such as Craigslist. Our principal competitor in our employer channel is Bright Horizons. In the
consumer payments market, Care.com HomePay competes with similar products offered by 4nannytaxes.com and
GTM Payroll Services, and our convenience payments product competes with other payment solutions such as PayPal.
Our social e-commerce platform, which enables sales of curated products designed for families, competes with
Bluum. We believe we generally compete favorably with our competitors on the basis of our scale, trusted brand and
member experience.
Marketing and Sales
Our marketing strategy is focused on attracting families and caregivers to our marketplace. Our marketing efforts are
designed to increase brand awareness, maximize reach and penetration and grow our member base. Marketing
activities include demand generation, advertising, conferences, press relations and customer awareness.
Our target market is primarily women on both sides of the marketplace. Women are typically the primary care
decision makers for their family-either as mothers or adult daughters-and represent 95% of our caregivers and 85% of
our families. As a result of the shared characteristics of both sides of our marketplace, we are able to leverage our
marketing investments targeted at families to also attract caregivers, resulting in lower acquisition costs for caregivers.
We acquire consumers through a diverse mix of free and paid acquisition channels. As a result of our strong focus on
our member experience and engagement to ensure a successful match for families and caregivers, the majority of our
new subscribers come from unpaid channels, including word-of-mouth referrals, SEO, online communities and
forums and repeat users.
Our paid direct marketing efforts for both families and caregivers comprise both offline channels such as network
cable TV, local radio and direct mail and online channels such as SEM, paid social display ads, affiliates and select
paid job board sites. Our marketing spend is weighted towards our high seasons based on the timing of demand from
families seeking care.
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Our sales organization is responsible for attracting and retaining employers and care-related businesses to grow
adoption of our services and offerings to those organizations. We expect to continue to grow our sales headcount to
grow these channels.
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Government Regulation
We are subject to numerous U.S. federal and state, and foreign laws and regulations that affect consumer-based
businesses and companies that conduct business on the Internet. Many of these laws and regulations are still evolving
and being tested in courts, and could be interpreted in ways that could harm our business. These may involve user
privacy, information security and data protection, use of consumer background information, intellectual property,
electronic contracts and other communications, consumer protection, telecommunications, product liability, taxation,
securities law compliance, and online payment services.
For example, in the area of information security and data protection, many states have passed laws requiring
notification to users when there is a security breach for personal data, such as the Massachusetts Data Breach
Notification Law, or requiring the adoption of minimum information security standards that are often vaguely defined
and difficult to practically implement. The costs of compliance with these laws may increase in the future as a result
of changes in interpretation. In addition, our operations subject us to certain payment card association operating rules,
certification requirements and rules, including the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard, or PCI DSS, a
security standard with which companies that collect, store or transmit certain data regarding credit and debit cards,
credit and debit card holders, and credit and debit card transactions are required to comply. Our failure to comply fully
with the PCI DSS may violate payment card association operating rules, federal and state laws and regulations, and
the terms of our contracts with payment processors and merchant banks.
In addition, in the United States we acquire consumer background information about our members from consumer
credit reporting agencies, which subjects us to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, or the FCRA. Among other things, the
FCRA limits the distribution and use of consumer reports and establishes consumer rights to access and dispute their
own credit files, among other rights and obligations. Violation of the FCRA can result in civil and criminal penalties.
Many states have enacted laws with requirements similar to the FCRA. Some of these laws impose additional, or more
stringent, requirements than the FCRA.
Because our services are accessible worldwide, we are also subject to a number of laws and regulations in foreign
jurisdictions. Moreover, in some cases, a foreign jurisdiction may claim that we are required to comply with its laws
even if we have no local entity, employees or infrastructure in that jurisdiction.
U.S. federal and state and foreign laws and regulations are constantly evolving and can be subject to significant
change. In addition, the application, interpretation, and enforcement of these laws and regulations are often uncertain,
particularly in the new and rapidly-evolving industry in which we operate. If we are not in compliance with existing or
new laws or regulations that are applicable to our business or if new or existing laws or regulations are interpreted and
applied inconsistently with our current policies and practices, our business could be harmed, and we may be forced to
modify our policies and practices.
Intellectual Property
Our success depends in part upon our ability to protect our core technology and intellectual property. To accomplish
this, we rely on a combination of intellectual property rights, including trade secrets, copyrights and trademarks, as
well as contractual restrictions. We enter into confidentiality and assignment of invention agreements with our
employees and certain consultants and confidentiality agreements with other third parties. We do not have any patents
or pending patent applications.
We pursue the registration of our domain names, trademarks and service marks in the United States and in certain
locations outside the United States when we deem such registration to be beneficial and appropriate.
The efforts we have taken to protect our proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective. Any significant
impairment of our intellectual property rights could harm our business or our ability to compete. In addition, Internet,
technology and social media companies are frequently subject to litigation based on allegations of infringement,
misappropriation or other violations of intellectual property rights. We have received in the past and may in the future
receive notices asserting that we have infringed, misappropriated or otherwise violated a third party’s intellectual
property rights, and as we face increasing competition, the possibility of intellectual property rights claims against us
grows.
Employees
We believe we have assembled an extremely talented group of employees and strive to hire the best employees. As of
December 27, 2014, we had 442 full-time employees and 236 part-time employees, not including approximately 175
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part-time caregiver employees of our subsidiary Care Concierge, Inc. (“Care Concierge” formerly Parents In A Pinch or
“PIAP”), who provide back-up care from time to time. None of our employees is represented by a labor organization or
is a party to any collective bargaining arrangement. We have never had a work stoppage, and we consider our
relationship with our employees to be good.
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Operating Segments and Geographic Areas
We manage our business on the basis of one operating segment. The majority of our revenue in the year ended
December 27, 2014 was from paying members in the United States.
Additional information required by this item can be found in “Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data -
Note 11. Segment and Geographical Information” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporated by
reference herein.
Available Information
We were incorporated in Delaware on October 27, 2006. Our principal executive offices are located at 77 Fourth
Avenue, 5th Floor, Waltham, MA 02451, and our telephone number is (781) 642-5900.
Our website is located at www.care.com and our “Investor Relations” website is located at investors.care.com.
We file reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, including annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and any other filings required by the SEC. We make
available on our “Investor Relations” website, free of charge, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form
10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after such
material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. References to our website and our “Investor Relations”
website in this report are intended to be inactive textual references only, and none of the information contained on our
website or our “Investor Relations” website is part of this report or incorporated in this report by reference.
The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street,
NE, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports,
proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.
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ITEM 1A.    RISK FACTORS
Our business is subject to numerous risks. We caution you that the following important factors, among others, could
cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements made by us or on our
behalf in filings with the SEC, press releases, communications with investors and oral statements. Any or all of our
forward-looking statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and in any other public statements we make may turn
out to be wrong. They can be affected by inaccurate assumptions we might make or by known or unknown risks and
uncertainties. Many factors mentioned in the discussion below will be important in determining future results.
Consequently, no forward-looking statement can be guaranteed. Actual future results may differ materially from those
anticipated in forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. You are advised, however, to consult any further
disclosure we make in our reports filed with the SEC.
Risks Related to Our Business
We may not maintain our current rate of revenue growth.
Our revenues have grown rapidly, increasing to $116.7 million in 2014 from $81.5 million in 2013, representing an
annual growth rate of 43%, including the impact of Citrus Lane, which we acquired in July 2014. Our continued
revenue growth and the rate of our revenue growth depend largely on our ability to effectively and efficiently grow
our membership, increase the number of members who pay for our products and services, increase the average
revenue from our paying members and lengthen the time period existing and new members continue to pay for our
products and services. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in continuing to expand our paying member
base at the same rates, or at all. In addition, our revenue growth rate may decline if we are not able to grow our paid
memberships while managing our acquisition costs within our targeted return on investment range or if we are
unsuccessful in cross-selling new and existing products and services to our members, such as our consumer payments
solutions, or in continuing to develop new products, services and solutions that members consider valuable, such as
our mobile solutions.
You should not rely on our historical rate of revenue growth as an indication of our future performance. If our growth
rates were to decline significantly or become negative, it could adversely affect our financial condition and results of
operations.
We have a history of cumulative losses and expect to have operating losses as we continue to grow our business.
During 2014, we experienced net losses of $80.3 million, which includes $36.2 million attributed to the impairment of
goodwill and intangible assets related to our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit, and in 2013, we experienced net losses of
$28.3 million. We expect our operating expenses to increase over the next several years, which is likely to lead to
additional losses. We may not achieve profitability in the immediate future, if ever. In particular, we intend to
continue to invest substantial resources in marketing to acquire new, paying members. We also intend to hire
additional personnel in marketing, operations, sales and other areas of our business and to introduce new products,
services and features, each of which will increase our expenses with no assurance that we will generate sufficient
revenue to reduce our losses or achieve profitability. In addition, as a public company we are incurring and will
continue to incur additional significant legal, accounting and other expenses that we did not have as a private
company.
We have a limited operating history in an evolving industry, which makes it difficult to evaluate our future prospects
and may increase the risk that we will not be successful.
We have a limited operating history, and because the market for accessing family care online is rapidly evolving and
has not yet reached widespread adoption, it is difficult for us to predict our future operating results. In addition, much
of our growth has occurred over the last two years, which makes it difficult for us to predict the expected length of
paid memberships, revenue per member, member acquisition costs and other key performance indicators for our
business. You should consider our business and prospects in light of the risks and difficulties we may encounter in this
rapidly evolving market. These risks and difficulties include those described in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and
our ability to, among other things:
•attract and retain members and maintain an appropriate family to caregiver ratio of active members;
•encourage paying members to stay longer and return as paying members sooner after their paid membership lapses;
•
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cross-sell our products and services to our new and existing members and continue to develop and diversify our
product offerings for members;
•sell our services to employers and care-related businesses;
•provide our members with superior user experiences;
•motivate members to contribute additional, timely and accurate content to our marketplace;
•anticipate and react to changes in technology and challenges from existing and new competitors;
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•maintain the strength and increase awareness of our brand;
•integrate and grow the businesses we acquire as anticipated; and
•manage and grow our international operations in existing markets.
Failure to adequately address these risks and difficulties could harm our business, impact our ability to reduce our
operating losses and achieve profitability, and/or cause our operating losses to grow. In addition, if the demand for
online care does not develop as we expect, or if we fail to address the needs of this demand, our business will be
harmed.
If the revenue generated by paying members differs significantly from our expectations, or if our membership
acquisition costs differ significantly from our expectations, we may not be able to recover our membership acquisition
costs or generate profits from these investments.
We had $75.8 million in sales and marketing expenses in 2014 and $55.3 million in sales and marketing expenses in
2013. We expect to continue to make significant investments to acquire additional members, including advertising
through television, online, local radio, direct mail, social media and other advertising campaigns. Our decisions
regarding these investments are based on our anticipated marketing cost to acquire each additional paying member
and our analysis of the revenue we believe we can generate per paying member over the expected lifetime of such
membership. Currently, most of our paid memberships are monthly memberships, and the average total paid
membership length for our consumer matching solutions is approximately eight months. As a result, we must
regularly replace paying members who allow their membership to lapse with new paying members either by
converting existing non-paying members or by attracting new members to our service. Our anticipated member
acquisition costs and our analysis of the revenue that we expect new paying members to generate over the life of the
membership depends upon several estimates and assumptions, including paid memberships lengths and increasing
renewal rates, including conversion rates of existing members to paying members, future membership fees and our
success in cross-selling existing and new products and services to members.
If our estimates and assumptions regarding either our cost to acquire paying memberships or the revenue we can
generate from those memberships over their lifetime prove incorrect, we may be unable to recover our member
acquisition costs and our operating losses may increase. Similarly, if our member acquisition costs increase, the return
on our investment may be lower than we anticipate irrespective of the revenue generated by new members. If we
cannot generate profits from this investment, we may need to alter our growth strategy, and our growth rate and results
of operations may be adversely affected.
Many individuals use mobile devices to access online services. If users of these devices do not widely adopt solutions
we develop for these devices or if we are unable to effectively operate on mobile devices, our business could be
adversely affected.
The number of people who access online services through mobile devices, such as smart phones, handheld tablets and
mobile telephones, as opposed to personal computers, has increased dramatically in the past few years and is projected
to continue to increase. In 2014, we had an average of over 6.4 million unique visitors to our platform each month,
59% of whom visited our site from mobile devices. In 2015, we expect the percentage of visitors from mobile devices
to increase. If the mobile solutions we have developed and develop in the future do not meet the needs of prospective
members or current members, they may not register for our services, they may not become paying members of our
services and/or they may reduce their usage of our services and our business could suffer. Additionally, we are
dependent on the interoperability of Care.com with popular mobile operating systems that we do not control, such as
Android and iOS, and any changes in such systems and terms of service that degrade our solutions’ functionality, give
preferential treatment to competitive products or prevent our ability to promote our services could adversely affect
traffic and monetization on mobile devices.
Growth in access to our services through mobile devices as a substitute for access on personal computers may
negatively affect our revenue and operating results.
Our members are increasingly accessing our platforms on mobile devices. While many of our members who use our
online services on mobile devices also access our platforms through personal computers, we have seen substantial
growth in mobile usage and mobile only usage. We are devoting valuable resources to solutions related to
monetization of mobile usage, and cannot assure you that these solutions will be successful. If our members
increasingly use mobile devices as a substitute for access to our online services as opposed to personal computers, and
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if we are unable to successfully implement monetization strategies for our solutions on mobile devices, or these
strategies are not as successful as our offerings for personal computers, or if the expenses we incur in this effort are
greater than we anticipated, our financial performance and ability to grow revenue would be negatively affected.
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Our business depends on the strength of our brand, which we have built by providing families and caregivers efficient,
reliable and affordable services for finding quality caregivers and fulfilling jobs. If the services we provide fail to meet
our members’ expectations, the trust members have placed in our brand may be damaged, and we may be unable to
maintain or expand our base of members and paying members.
Trust in our brand is essential to the strength of our business. Member awareness, and the perceived value, of our
brand depends largely on the success of our marketing efforts and our ability to provide a consistent, high-quality
member experience. As a result, we must ensure that our new and existing members are satisfied with all of our
products and services. Complaints or negative views of our products or services, caregivers or families, irrespective of
their validity, could diminish members’ confidence in and the use of our platform and adversely impact our brand.
In addition, our member experience extends beyond the products and services that we offer through our website and to
the point of service. As a result, actions taken by caregivers and families, which are outside of our control, could have
a significant impact on our brand, and any illegal or otherwise harmful acts, even if only by one or a small number of
our members, may have a significant negative impact on our brand. For example, over the last year there has been an
increase in fraud perpetrated against caregivers who seek employment opportunities on sites such as ours, and
Care.com has been featured in news reports regarding these scams. In addition, Care.com is currently a party to
several lawsuits brought by families relating to alleged criminal acts by caregivers they found through the Care.com
site, including acts resulting in death. If our efforts to promote and maintain our brand are not successful or if our
member experience is not otherwise positive, our operating results and our ability to attract and retain members may
be adversely affected.
Furthermore, an adverse, public event resulting from the actions of a caregiver on a competitor’s platform could
adversely affect us-even if the caregiver has no relationship with our platform-and reduce consumer confidence in
seeking caregivers through an online platform.
If we fail to manage our growth effectively, our business, operating and financial results may suffer.
We have recently experienced, and expect to continue to experience, significant growth, which has placed, and will
continue to place, significant demands on our management and our operational and financial infrastructure. We expect
that our growth strategy will require us to commit substantial financial, operational and technical resources. It is
important that we appropriately prioritize our efforts and allocate our limited resources effectively. Continued growth
also could strain our ability to maintain reliable service levels for our members, to enhance our product offerings, to
develop and improve our operational, financial and management controls, to continue to strengthen our reporting
systems and procedures and to recruit, train and retain highly skilled personnel. As our operations grow in size, scope
and complexity, we will need to scale our systems and infrastructure accordingly and may determine we need to open
additional offices, add more network capacity and make other capital investments, which will require significant
expenditures and allocation of valuable management resources. If we fail to maintain the necessary level of discipline
and efficiency, or if we fail to appropriately prioritize our efforts and allocate limited resources effectively in our
organization as it grows, our business, operating results and financial condition may suffer.
We expect our revenue and operating results to fluctuate on a quarterly and annual basis, which may result in a decline
in our stock price.
Our revenue and operating results have historically fluctuated from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-year and we expect
these fluctuations to continue in the future. These future fluctuations may be significant and unpredictable and may
fail to match our projections or the expectations of securities analysts due to a variety of factors, many of which are
outside of our control. Any of these events could cause the market price of our stock to fluctuate.
In addition, we generally experience some seasonality fluctuations in our financial results due to heightened demand
for caregivers from families at the beginning of the school year and at the beginning of the calendar year.
Accordingly, purchases of subscriptions for our consumer matching solutions generally increase in the first and third
quarters compared to the second and fourth quarters. Although historically our revenue has increased in each quarter
as we have added members, in the future this seasonality may cause fluctuations in our financial results. In addition,
other seasonality trends may develop, and the existing seasonality and consumer behavior that we experience may
change.
We have based our current and projected future expense levels on our operating plans and sales forecasts, and our
operating costs are relatively fixed in the short term. As a result, we may not be able to reduce our costs sufficiently to
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compensate for an unexpected shortfall in revenue, and even a small shortfall in revenue could disproportionately and
adversely affect our financial results for a given quarter.
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In addition to the other risk factors listed in this section, our operating results may be affected by a number of factors,
including:
•fluctuations in demand for our products and services;
•fluctuations in sales cycles for our products and services;
•general economic conditions in our domestic and international markets and fluctuations in exchange rates;
•our ability to develop and introduce new products and product enhancements that are attractive to our members;

• the mix of monthly memberships and annual memberships, as the amount of revenue recognized per month on
an annual membership is less than a monthly membership;

•member acceptance of new product introductions;
•the timing and success of changes in our pricing strategies;
•our ability to sell our services to employers and care-related businesses;

•costs related to acquisitions of other businesses and our ability to successfully integrate, manage and grow thosebusinesses;

•any significant changes in the competitive dynamics of our markets, including new entrants or substantial discountingof products;

•any decision to increase or decrease operating expenses in response to changes in the marketplace or perceivedmarketplace opportunities;
•our ability to derive benefits from our investments in sales, marketing, engineering or other activities;
•volatility in our stock price, which may lead to higher stock compensation expenses; and

•
unpredictable fluctuations in our effective tax rate due to disqualifying dispositions of stock from our stock incentive
plan, changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets or liabilities, changes in actual results versus our estimates or
changes in tax laws, regulations, accounting principles or interpretations thereof.
We depend on highly skilled personnel to grow and operate our business, particularly our chief executive officer, and
if we are unable to hire, retain and motivate our personnel, we may not be able to grow effectively.
Our future success will depend upon our continued ability to identify, hire, develop, motivate and retain highly-skilled
personnel. Our ability to execute efficiently depends upon contributions from all of our employees, in particular our
senior management team. Key institutional knowledge remains with a small group of long-term employees and
directors whom we may not be able to retain. We do not have employment agreements other than offer letters with
any key employee, including our chief executive officer, and we do not maintain key person life insurance for any
employee other than our chief executive officer. In addition, from time to time, there may be changes in our senior
management team that may be disruptive to our business. If our senior management team, including any new hires
that we may make, fails to work together effectively and to execute our plans and strategies on a timely basis, our
business could be harmed. Our growth strategy also depends on our ability to expand and retain our talent pool.
Identifying, recruiting, training and integrating qualified individuals requires significant time, expense and attention.
In addition to hiring new employees, we must continue to focus on retaining our best talent. Competition for these
resources, particularly in Boston, Austin and Mountain View, three areas where we have offices, is intense. If we are
not able to effectively increase and retain our talent, our ability to achieve our strategic objectives will be adversely
impacted, and our business will be harmed.
We believe that our culture has the potential to be a key contributor to our success. As we grow, if we do not continue
to develop our corporate culture it could harm our ability to foster the innovation, creativity and teamwork we believe
we need to support our growth.
Finally, we utilize off-shore resources through third parties over whom we have limited control to assist us in
developing certain products and features. If any of these third parties terminates their relationship with us or fails to
provide adequate services, it could cause delays in our release of new product offerings and/or features and harm our
business.
If the businesses we have acquired or invested in do not perform as expected or we are unable to effectively integrate
acquired businesses, our operating results and prospects could be harmed.
We have acquired six businesses since our inception. The benefits that we expect to achieve as a result of our
acquisitions or investments depend in part on our ability to realize anticipated growth opportunities and cost savings
synergies. Our success in realizing these opportunities and synergies and the timing of this realization depend among
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successful integration of the acquired companies’ businesses and operations with our businesses and operations and the
adoption of our respective best practices. Even if we are able to integrate these businesses and operations successfully
and implement those strategic initiatives, it may not result in the realization of the full benefits of the growth
opportunities and synergies we currently expect to achieve, within the anticipated time frame or at all. If a company
we purchase does not perform as we expected, our investment could become impaired and our financial results could
be negatively impacted.
Our mergers and acquisitions involve numerous risks, including the following:

•
difficulties in integrating and managing the combined operations, technologies, technology platforms and products of
the acquired companies and realizing the anticipated economic, operational and other benefits in a timely manner,
which could result in substantial costs and delays or other operational, technical or financial problems;

•legal or regulatory challenges or litigation post-acquisition, which could result in significant costs or require changesto the businesses or unwinding of the transaction;
•failure of the acquired company to achieve anticipated revenue, earnings or cash flow;

• diversion of management’s attention or other resources from our existing
business;

•our inability to maintain the key customers and business relationships and the reputations of acquired businesses;

•uncertainty of entry into markets in which we have limited or no prior experience or in which competitors havestronger market positions;
•our dependence on unfamiliar affiliates and partners of acquired businesses;
•unanticipated costs associated with pursuing acquisitions;

•

responsibility for the liabilities of acquired businesses, whether such liabilities were disclosed to us or not prior to our
acquisition and whether such liabilities meet or exceed our estimates, including, without limitation liabilities arising
out of the acquired business’s failure to maintain effective data protection and privacy controls and comply with
applicable regulations;

•difficulties in assigning or transferring intellectual property licensed by acquired companies from third parties to us orour subsidiaries;
•potential loss of key employees of the acquired companies;

•challenges in integrating and auditing the financial statements of acquired companies that have not historicallyprepared financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles;

•difficulties in integrating acquired companies’ systems controls, policies and procedures to comply with the internalcontrol over financial reporting requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002; and

•
potential accounting charges to the extent intangibles recorded in connection with an acquisition, such as goodwill,
trademarks, customer relationships or intellectual property, are later determined to be impaired and written down in
value.
Moreover, we rely heavily on the representations and warranties provided to us by the sellers of acquired companies,
including as they relate to the financial condition of the company, creation, ownership and rights in intellectual
property, and compliance with laws and contractual requirements. If any of these representations and warranties are
inaccurate or breached, such inaccuracy or breach could result in costly litigation and assessment of liability for which
there may not be adequate recourse against such sellers, in part due to contractual time limitations and limitations of
liability.

17

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

33



We have recorded significant goodwill impairment charges and may be required to record additional charges to future
earnings if our goodwill or intangible assets become impaired.
We are required under generally accepted accounting principles to review our intangible assets for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Goodwill is required to be
tested for impairment at least annually. Factors that may be considered a change in circumstances indicating that the
carrying value of our intangible assets may not be recoverable include a decline in stock price and market
capitalization, slower growth rates in our industry or our own operations, and/or other materially adverse events that
have implications on the profitability of our business. In the fourth quarter of 2014, we recorded a pre-tax goodwill
impairment charge of $33.8 million related to our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit. For additional information on this
charge, see Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates” and Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Goodwill, and Note
4—Goodwill and Intangible Assets, of our financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
We will need to continue to evaluate the carrying value of our goodwill and may be required to record additional
charges to earnings during the period in which any impairment of our goodwill or other intangible assets is determined
which could adversely impact our results of operations. As of December 27, 2014, our goodwill balance was $68.7
million, which represented 40% of total consolidated assets.
We may continue to make acquisitions, which could require significant management attention, disrupt our business,
result in dilution to our stockholders, and adversely affect our financial results.
As part of our business strategy, we have made, and may in the future make, acquisitions to add specialized
employees, complementary companies, products or technologies. The identification of suitable acquisition candidates
can be difficult, time-consuming and costly, and we may not be able to successfully complete identified acquisitions.
Acquisitions may also involve the entry into geographic or business markets in which we have little or no prior
experience. Moreover, the anticipated benefits of any acquisition, investment or business relationship may not be
realized or we may be exposed to unknown liabilities. For any such transaction, we may:
•issue additional equity securities that would dilute our stockholders;
•use cash that we may need in the future to operate our business;
•incur debt on terms unfavorable to us or that we are unable to repay;
•incur large charges or expenses or assume substantial liabilities;
•become subject to new laws and regulations about which we have limited prior experience or knowledge;
•encounter difficulties retaining key employees of the acquired companies; and
•become subject to adverse tax consequences, substantial depreciation or deferred compensation charges.
Any of these risks could harm our business and operating results. In addition, for legal, technical or business reasons,
we may not be able to successfully assimilate and integrate the business, technologies, solutions, personnel or
operations of any company we acquire as quickly or fully as we would like. The integration of any acquired company
may require, among other things, coordination of administrative, sales and marketing, accounting and finance
functions, harmonization of legal terms and privacy policies and expansion of information and management systems.
Acquisitions can also lead to large non-cash charges that can have an adverse effect on our results of operations as a
result of write-offs for items such as future impairments of intangible assets or goodwill.
Our international operations are subject to increased challenges and risks.
While we intend to focus most of our international efforts on growing our existing international markets, we also may
expand our international operations in the future. We have an even more limited operating history as a company
outside the United States, and our ability to manage our business and conduct our operations internationally requires
considerable management attention and resources and is subject to the particular challenges of supporting a rapidly
growing business in an environment of multiple languages, cultures, customs, legal systems, regulatory systems and
commercial infrastructures. This international expansion has required us, and will continue to require us, to invest
significant funds and other resources. International expansion also subjects us to risks that we have not previously
faced, including risks associated with:
•recruiting and retaining talented and capable employees in foreign countries;
•providing products and services across a significant distance, in different languages and among different cultures,
including potentially modifying our solutions and features to ensure that they are culturally relevant in different
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•compliance with applicable foreign laws and regulations, which, in certain areas such as privacy and data protection,may be more restrictive than U.S. laws and regulations;

•compliance with anti-bribery laws, including without limitation compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Actand the United Kingdom Bribery Act;
•currency exchange rate fluctuations; and
•higher costs of doing business internationally.
If our revenue from our international operations does not exceed the expense of establishing and maintaining these
operations, our business and operating results will suffer.
We depend on search engines and job board sites to attract a significant percentage of our members, and if those
businesses change their ranking or listings practices, algorithms or increase their pricing, it could impact our ability to
attract new members.
Many of our members locate our websites through search engines, such as Google, Yahoo! and Bing. Search engines
typically provide two types of search results, algorithmic and purchased listings, and we rely on both types.
Algorithmic listings cannot be purchased and are determined and displayed by a set of formulas designed by the
search engine. Search engines revise their algorithms from time to time in an attempt to optimize search result listings.
If the search engines on which we rely for algorithmic listings modify their algorithms in a manner that reduces the
prominence of our listing, fewer potential members may find and click through to our websites. Additionally, our
competitors’ search engine optimization efforts may result in their websites receiving greater prominence in search
result listings than ours, which could also reduce the number of potential members that visit our websites. We have
experienced fluctuations in the prominence of our search result listings in the past and we anticipate fluctuations in the
future. In addition, costs for purchased listings on search engines have increased in the past and may continue to
increase in the future. Price increases could reduce the number of potential members that visit our websites and
increase our costs. Any reduction in the number of users directed to our websites from search engines would harm our
business and operating results.
Job board sites are also an important source of our caregiver acquisition efforts. We derive much of that volume from
organic search listings within those job boards. Should those job board aggregators deny our listings within their
organic search listings, we would have to find alternative paid sources to acquire caregivers, which would increase our
acquisition costs.
If we fail to expand and increase adoption of our consumer payments solutions, our future growth could suffer.
As part of our growth strategy, we intend to grow our consumer payments solutions. Although an increasing
percentage of our members are using Care.com HomePay, a household employer payroll and tax product, our growth
could be adversely affected if this trend does not continue. We also recently introduced a mid-tier payroll product, and
we intend to develop other payment and financial solutions to offer to our members as we expand our offerings and
services. When we develop a new product, we typically incur expenses and expend resources upfront to market,
promote and sell the new offering. Therefore, these new products must achieve high levels of market acceptance in
order to justify the amount of our investment in developing and bringing them to market. If we fail to increase
adoption of Care.com HomePay, or any other payments solutions we may offer do not achieve adequate acceptance in
the market, our competitive position will be impaired, and our growth could be adversely impacted.
Data security and integrity are critically important to our business, and breaches of security, unauthorized disclosure
of information about our members, denial of service attacks or the perception that member information is not secure
could result in a material loss of business, substantial legal liability or significant harm to our reputation.
We collect, process and store a large amount of consumer information, including financial information and sensitive
personal information. This data is often accessed through transmissions over public and private networks, including
the Internet. Despite our physical security measures, implementation of technical controls and contractual precautions
designed to identify, detect and prevent the unauthorized access, alteration, use or disclosure of our data, there is no
guarantee that these measures or any other measures can provide absolute security. Systems that access or control
access to our services and databases may be compromised, as a result of criminal activity, including cyber-attacks and
other intentional business disruptions, negligence or otherwise. Threats may derive from human error, fraud or malice
on the part of employees or third parties, or may result from accidental technological failure. Several recent, highly
publicized data security breaches and denial of service attacks at other companies have heightened consumer
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or loss or corruption, of our data or inability of our members to access our systems could disrupt our operations,
subject us to substantial legal liability, result in a material loss of business, and significantly harm our reputation.
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We are subject to diverse laws and regulations in the United States and foreign countries mandating notification to
affected individuals in the event that personal data (as defined in the various governing laws) is accessed or acquired
by unauthorized persons. In the United States, federal and state laws provide for more than 40 diverse notification
regimes, all of which we are subject to. Germany also has breach notification laws, and the new laws being debated in
Europe propose introducing a general mandatory breach notification requirement with which we would have to
comply. Complying with such numerous and complex regulations in the event of unauthorized access would be
expensive and difficult, and failure to comply with these regulations could subject us to regulatory scrutiny and
additional liability.
The number of our registered members is significantly higher than the number of our paying members and
substantially all of our revenue is derived from our paying members.
The number of registered members in our marketplace is significantly higher than the number of paying members
because some members choose to register, but not become paying members, and others become paying members, but
choose not to renew their paid memberships. If we are not able to attract new registered members, convert registered
members to paying members or retain our paying members for a longer period of time our business may not grow as
fast as we expect, which will harm our operating and financial results and may cause our stock price to decline.
Therefore, we must provide features and products that demonstrate the value of our marketplace to our members and
motivate them to become paying members. If we fail to successfully motivate our members to do so, our business and
operating results could be adversely affected.
Our business may be harmed if users view our marketplace as primarily limited to finding full-time caregivers for
children.
Our membership growth and engagement rates could be adversely affected if consumers perceive the utility of our
marketplace to be limited to finding full-time caregivers for children. Despite the breadth of care needs that can be met
through our platform, including after school care, occasional babysitting, senior care, pet care, tutoring and
housekeeping, 41% of job postings in 2014 were for full-time child caregivers. In addition, our convenience payments
product, which may be useful to families who employ any type of caregiver part-time or full-time, child care or senior
care, is still in the early stages of adoption among our membership base and we cannot be certain what the rate of
adoption will be or if enough of our users will find it sufficiently useful for us to continue to support. If families and
caregivers fail to utilize the breadth of the family care and other services available through our marketplace, our
membership growth and engagement rates could be negatively impacted, and our business will be harmed.
We may not timely and effectively scale and adapt our existing technology and network infrastructure to ensure that
our platform is accessible, and our business is subject to risks of events outside of our control.
Our members access information through our websites and mobile apps. Our reputation and ability to acquire, retain
and serve our members depend upon the reliable performance of our websites and mobile apps and the underlying
network infrastructure. We have previously experienced, and may experience in the future, service disruptions,
outages and other performance problems due to a variety of factors, including infrastructure changes, human or
software errors, computer viruses or physical or electronic break-ins, denial of service attacks, capacity constraints and
fraud or security violations. In some instances, we may not be able to identify the cause or causes of these
performance problems within an acceptable period of time. It may become increasingly difficult to maintain and
improve the availability of our platform, especially during peak usage times and as our solutions become more
complex and if our user traffic increases. If our platform is unavailable when users attempt to access it or it does not
load as quickly as they expect, users may use other services and may not return to our platform as often in the future,
or at all. This would negatively impact our ability to attract users and increase engagement on our website and mobile
apps. We expect to continue to make significant investments to maintain and improve the availability of our platform
and to enable rapid releases of new features and products. To the extent that we do not effectively address capacity
constraints, upgrade our systems as needed and continually develop our infrastructure to accommodate actual and
anticipated changes in our business and in our technology, our business and operating results may be harmed.
Substantially all of our communications, network and computer hardware used to operate our website at
www.care.com are co-located in a facility near Chicago, Illinois. We do not own or control the operation of this
facility. Our systems and operations are also vulnerable to damage or interruption from tornadoes, floods, fires, power
losses, telecommunications failures or acts of war. For example, a significant natural disaster, such as a major
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snowstorm or flood, could have a material adverse impact on our business, operating results and financial condition,
and our insurance coverage may be insufficient to compensate us for such losses that may occur. In addition, acts of
terrorism could cause disruptions in our business or the economy as a whole.
We have implemented disaster recovery procedures that allow us to move our platform to a back-up data center in the
event of a catastrophe. However, these procedures do not yet provide a real time back-up data center. Therefore, if our
primary data center shuts down, there will be a period of time that our platform will remain unavailable while the
transition to a back-up data center takes place.
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Interruptions or delays in service arising from our third-party vendors could impair the delivery of our service and
harm our business.
We rely upon third-party vendors to provide certain services upon which we rely, including data center and Internet
infrastructure services, credit card and payment processing services, background checking services, email
management and delivery services, customer relationship management services and other services critical to our
business. The operation of our product and service offerings could be impaired if the availability of these services is
interrupted or limited in any way. We have contractual relationships with these parties but do not have physical
control over their daily operations, which increases our vulnerability to problems with the services they provide. If any
of these third-party service providers terminates their relationship with us, or does not provide an adequate level of
service to our members, it would be disruptive to our business as we seek to replace the service provider or remedy
the inadequate level of service.
In addition, these service providers are vulnerable to damage or interruption from tornadoes, floods, fires, power loss,
telecommunications failures and similar events. They also are subject to break-ins, sabotage, acts of vandalism, the
failure of physical, administrative, and technical security measures, terrorist acts, human error, financial insolvency
and other unanticipated problems or events. The occurrence of any of these events could result in interruptions in our
service and unauthorized access to, or alteration of, the content and data contained on our systems and the content and
data that these third-party vendors store and deliver on our behalf.
We have experienced, and expect to continue to experience, interruptions and delays in service and availability for
such elements. Any errors, failures, interruptions or delays experienced in connection with these third-party
technologies and information services could negatively impact our relationship with our members, our brand and
reputation and our ability to attract, retain and serve our members.
If we or our service providers fail to process payment transactions effectively and accurately or fail to protect against
potential fraudulent activities relating to payment transactions, we may incur expenses and suffer reputational harm.
We offer Care.com HomePay, our household employer payroll and tax services through our subsidiary Breedlove. We
also offer an electronic payments solution through a third-party payments processor that allows families to make
electronic payments to their caregivers through our website and mobile apps. It is possible that we or our service
provider may make errors in processing payments or that funds may be misappropriated due to fraud. We may also
make errors in calculating and remitting taxes to the Internal Revenue Service and state tax authorities. In addition, the
online tax preparation, payroll administration and online payments industries have increasingly been subject to
fraudulent activities by third parties. In addition to any direct damages and potential fines we may incur as a result of
payment processing errors or fraud relating to our payments products, negative publicity or a loss of confidence
regarding these services could harm our business and damage our brand.
We may not be able to compete successfully against current and future competitors.
We are and will continue to be faced with many competitive challenges, any of which could adversely affect our
prospects, results of operations and financial condition.
With respect to our consumer matching solutions, we compete for families, caregivers, employers and care-related
businesses with traditional offline consumer resources, online job boards and other, online care marketplaces. We also
compete for a share of care-related businesses’ overall recruiting and advertising budgets with traditional, offline media
companies and other Internet marketing providers. Our principal competitors are Craigslist, a ‘‘free to consumer’’
website, and Sittercity, Inc., an online care specific marketplace. Our principal competitor in our employer channel is
Bright Horizons. In the consumer payments market, Care.com HomePay competes with similar products offered by
4nannytaxes.com and GTM Payroll Services, and our convenience payments product competes with other payment
solutions such as PayPal. In the social e-commerce platform, our principal competitor is Bluum. In addition, we may
in the future be subject to competition from companies that operate other online marketplaces and that decide to
expand into the online care market or other established companies that decide to expand into the consumer payments
market. These potential competitors may be larger and have more resources than we do, may enjoy substantial
competitive advantages, such as greater name recognition, longer operating histories and larger marketing budgets, as
well as substantially greater financial, technical and other resources. As a result, these potential competitors may be
able to respond more quickly and effectively than we can to new or changing opportunities or technologies.
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To compete effectively for members, we must continue to invest significant resources in marketing and in the
development of our products and services to enhance their value. To compete effectively for revenue from employers
and care-related businesses, we must continue to invest in marketing and in growing our membership. Failure to
compete effectively against our current or future competitors could result in loss of current or potential members,
which could adversely affect our margins, and prevent us from achieving or maintaining profitability. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to compete effectively for members in the future against existing or new competitors,
and the failure to do so could result in loss of existing or potential members, reduced membership revenue, increased
marketing or selling expenses or diminished brand strength, any of which could harm our business.
We may incur liability or other expenses if members do not meet the expectations of other members they connect with
through our platform, if caregivers or other users of our services engage in inappropriate, harmful or illegal conduct,
or if we do not notify our members of alleged inappropriate or illegal conduct.
Even though U.S. courts have held that online services companies are not responsible for the actions of their website
users in many circumstances, and our terms of use state that any screening we perform on families and caregivers is
limited, there is a low tolerance for failure when seeking care for a loved one. Therefore, families and caregivers have,
and may in the future, seek damages from us if a caregiver or family does not meet their expectations or causes them
harm. Currently, Care.com is a party to several lawsuits brought by families relating to alleged criminal acts by
caregivers they found through the Care.com site, including acts resulting in death. These types of claims also may be
brought under foreign laws, which often do not provide the same protections for online services companies as in the
United States. If a decision were rendered against us in a claim of this type, we may incur significant liability and/or
negative publicity. Even if these claims do not result in liability to us, they may result in significant investigation or
defense costs, as well as negative publicity. In addition, because there is a particularly low tolerance for failure when
seeking care for a loved one, any such claims, events or publicity could have a significant adverse effect on our
reputation and brand. Any of these results, particularly damages to our brand and reputation, could adversely affect
our financial condition, business and operating results.
Our subsidiary Care Concierge provides back-up child and elder care to families by directly assigning caregivers,
some of whom are Care Concierge employees, to families in need of temporary care. The caregivers and families
involved in these transactions are not required to be members of our consumer matching solutions. To the extent that a
caregiver provided through our back-up services does not meet the expectations of a family or causes harm, we may
be subject to claims from that family or from the employer that subscribed to this service and offered it as an
employee benefit to the family.
From time to time, we become aware of information relating to our members through complaints from other members,
publicly available sources or otherwise, which results in our removal of the member from our marketplace. Because of
the complex legal and regulatory environment in which our business operates, we generally do not advise other
members when we decide to remove a particular member and, when we do advise members that we have removed a
member, we generally do not tell them the reason for removal. As a result, a member who hires a caregiver through
our platform may not be aware that the caregiver has subsequently been removed from our marketplace or the reason
the caregiver was removed, and may seek to make a legal claim against us for failure to notify them of the removal or
the reason for the removal. Any such claims, whether or not meritorious, or any claim by a caregiver that he or she
should not have been so removed, may be a distraction to management, result in our incurring costs to defend the
claim or otherwise harm our business and reputation.
Adverse economic conditions may adversely impact our business.
Our business depends on the overall demand for care. Our prospective members’ employment and income impact their
demand for care. Increased unemployment or a reduction in labor force participation could reduce the number of
dual-income families-a key component of our target market-and therefore the number of families seeking care. In
addition, if consumer spending is reduced due to a weak economy, families may decrease spending on care services
they believe to be non-essential, such as housekeeping and tutoring, or reduce or eliminate certain activities that
typically require the services of our caregivers, such as date nights that require babysitters and vacations that may
require pet sitters. As a result, weakened macroeconomic conditions could decrease the traffic on our platform, reduce
sales of our products and services and delay adoption of new offerings.
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If we require additional funds from outside sources in the future, those funds may not be available on acceptable
terms, or at all.
We may require additional funds from outside sources in the future, and we may not be able to obtain those funds on
acceptable terms, or at all. If we raise additional funds by issuing equity securities, our stockholders may experience
dilution. Debt financing, if available, may involve covenants restricting our operations or our ability to incur
additional debt. Any debt or additional equity financing that we raise may contain terms that are not favorable to us or
our stockholders.
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If we do not have, or are not able to obtain, sufficient outside funds, we may have to delay development of new
product offerings. If we are unable to raise adequate funds, we may have to liquidate some or all of our assets, or
delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate some or all of our development programs. We also may have to reduce
marketing or other resources devoted to our products or cease operations. Any of these actions could harm our
operating results.
We use, store and, in some instances, share information collected from or about our members and site visitors and
their devices, which may subject us to governmental and industry regulation and other legal obligations related to
privacy, and our actual or perceived failure to comply with such obligations could harm our business.
We receive, store and process information from and about our members and website visitors and their devices, as well
as information about Care.com HomePay and back-up care users, including name, contact information, and in some
cases sensitive personal information, such as credit card numbers, tax return information, bank account numbers,
social security numbers and other personal information such as criminal background information. In addition, our
service enables our members to direct us to share information, including personal and background information, with
other members and with third parties.
Diverse legal and industry requirements in the regions where our members and site visitors reside may apply to our
collection, use, storage and sharing information about such individuals, including to the extent that our members
choose to share data about themselves or family members in connection with potential employment in the home
setting. The scope of these privacy and data protection obligations are changing in substantial and unpredictable ways,
subject to differing interpretations, and may be inconsistent between different regions or conflict with other rules.
Some industry requirements subject us to payment card association operating rules, certification requirements and
rules, including the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard, or PCI DSS, a security standard with which
companies that collect, store or transmit certain data regarding credit and debit cards, credit and debit card holders,
and credit and debit card transactions are required to comply. Our failure to comply fully with the PCI DSS may
violate payment card association operating rules, federal and state laws and regulations, and the terms of our contracts
with payment processors and merchant banks. Such failure to comply fully may also subject us to fines, penalties,
damages and civil liability, and may result in the loss of our ability to accept credit and debit card payments. In
addition, there is no guarantee that PCI DSS compliance will prevent illegal or improper use of our services or the
theft, loss or misuse of data pertaining to credit and debit cards, credit and debit card holders and credit and debit card
transactions.
We strive to comply with all applicable laws, policies, legal obligations and industry requirements relating to privacy
and data protection, to the extent reasonably possible. However, it is possible that these obligations may be interpreted
and applied in a manner that is inconsistent from one jurisdiction to another and may conflict with other rules or our
practices. Any failure or perceived failure by us to comply with our posted privacy policies, our privacy-related
obligations to users or other third parties, or any other privacy-related legal obligations, may result in governmental
enforcement actions, litigation or public statements against us by consumer advocacy groups or others and could cause
our members and customers to lose trust in us, which could have an adverse effect on our business. Additionally, if
third parties we work with, such as customers, vendors or developers, violate applicable laws, their contractual
obligations to us or our policies, such violations may also put our members’ information at risk and could in turn have
an adverse effect on our business.
Complying with existing and proposed laws, regulations and industry standards applicable to the collection, use,
storage and sharing of data about our members and site visitors can be costly and can delay or impede the
development of new products, result in negative publicity and reputational harm, increase our operating costs, require
significant management time and attention, increase our risk of non-compliance and subject us to claims or other
remedies, including fines or demands that we modify or cease existing business practices.
Our business is subject to a variety of U.S. and foreign laws, some of which are unsettled and still developing and
which could subject us to claims or otherwise harm our business.
We are subject to numerous U.S. federal and state, and foreign laws and regulations that affect consumer-based
businesses and companies that conduct business on the Internet. The regulatory environment for many of these laws is
very unsettled in the United States and internationally, especially as it applies to the products and services we offer
and to the operation of our business generally.  These may involve user privacy, information security and data
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protection, use of consumer background information, intellectual property, electronic contracts and other
communications,  consumer protection, telecommunications, product liability, taxation, securities law compliance, and
online payment services.
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For example, our operations are subject to numerous laws that regulate privacy, information security and data
protection, and the use of consumer background information. Certain of these laws provide for civil and criminal
penalties for the unauthorized release of, or access to, this protected information or for not adopting processes or
procedures for handling reported inaccuracies in this protected information. For example, in the United States we
acquire information about our members from consumer credit reporting agencies and other third-party sellers of public
data about unique individuals. We use this information in an effort to verify the accuracy of the information members
provide about themselves and to further our business objective to maintain a trusted online community for our
members. We also facilitate the sharing of third-party consumer reports and criminal background checks between
members at the direction of the individual who is the subject of the report. The Fair Credit Reporting Act, or the
FCRA, applies to consumer credit reporting agencies as well as data furnishers and users of consumer reports, as those
terms are defined in the FCRA. The FCRA promotes the accuracy, fairness and privacy of information in the files of
consumer reporting agencies that engage in the practice of assembling or evaluating information relating to consumers
for certain specified purposes, including for employment. The FCRA limits the distribution and use of consumer
reports and establishes consumer rights to access and dispute their own credit files, among other rights and
obligations. Members who access consumer reports about job applicants via our service expressly agree to follow the
FCRA requirements for employers. Violation of the FCRA can result in civil and criminal penalties. The U.S. Federal
Trade Commission, the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, and the State Attorneys’ General, acting alone or in
cooperation with one another, actively enforce the FCRA as do private litigants. Many states have enacted laws with
requirements similar to the FCRA. Some of these laws impose additional, or more stringent, requirements than the
FCRA.
In addition, the payment processing and tax preparation industries are receiving heightened attention from federal and
state governments. New legislation, regulation, public policy considerations, litigation by the government or private
entities or new interpretations of existing laws may subject us to additional legal or regulatory oversight or
obligations, restrict the types of products and services that we can offer or the prices we can charge, or otherwise
cause us to change the way we operate our payment processing and tax preparation businesses or offer our payment
processing and tax products and services. This in turn may increase our cost of doing business and limit our revenue
opportunities. In addition, if our practices are not consistent with current or new interpretations of existing laws, we
may become subject to lawsuits, penalties and other liabilities.
If we are not able to comply with existing or new laws or regulations or if we become liable under these laws or
regulations, we could be directly harmed, and we may be forced to implement new measures to reduce our exposure to
this liability. This may require us to expend substantial resources or to discontinue certain solutions, which would
negatively affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, the increased attention
focused upon liability issues as a result of lawsuits and legislative proposals could harm our reputation or otherwise
impact the growth of our business. Any costs incurred as a result of this potential liability could harm our business and
operating results.
As we develop and sell new products, services and features, we may be subject to additional and unexpected
regulations, which could increase our costs or otherwise harm our business.
As we develop and sell new products, services and features to our members, we may become subject to additional
laws and regulations, which could create unexpected liabilities for us, cause us to incur additional costs or restrict our
operations. For example, we offer our convenience payments product to our members through a third party. If, in the
future, we provide this product directly to our members, we would be subject to complex financial regulations. We
may also become subject to financial regulations as we develop additional payment and financial solutions for our
members. In addition, if we expand our offerings to include more personalized services, we may become subject to
various laws and regulations relating to the protection of children, seniors and/or prospective employees.
Our failure to accurately anticipate the application of laws and regulations that governmental organizations or others
may claim are applicable to new products and services we may offer, or other failure to comply, could create liability
for us, result in adverse publicity or cause us to alter our business practices, which could cause our revenue to
decrease, our costs to increase or our business otherwise to be harmed.
We could face liability or other expenses for information on or accessible through our online marketplace.
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A significant portion of the information available through our online marketplace, including job postings, caregiver
profiles and photographs, is submitted by families, caregivers and third parties. We also allow care-related businesses
and other third parties to advertise their products and services on our websites and include links to third-party
websites. We could be exposed to liability with respect to this information. Members could assert that information
concerning them on our website contains errors or omissions and/or seek damages from us for losses incurred if they
rely upon incorrect information provided by our members, care-related businesses or others. We could also be subject
to claims that the persons posting information on our websites do not have the right to post such information or are
infringing the rights of third parties, such as copyrights in photographs and privacy and publicity rights. Among other
things, we might be subject to claims that by directly or indirectly providing links to websites operated by third
parties, we are liable for wrongful actions by the third parties operating those websites. These claims also may be
brought under foreign laws that often do not provide the same protections for online services companies as in the
United States. We could incur significant costs in investigating and defending against these claims even if they do not
result in liability to us.
We also allow families to submit reviews of caregivers. Our terms of use prohibit members from providing inaccurate,
misleading, defamatory or false information to us or to any other user of our website and that all opinions expressed
must be genuinely held. However, we do not have a regular practice of verifying the accuracy of all member content.
There is a risk that a review or other content posted by a member may be considered defamatory or otherwise
offensive, objectionable or illegal under applicable law. Therefore, there is a risk that publication on our website of
our ratings and reviews may result in a suit against us for defamation, civil rights infringement, negligence, copyright
or trademark infringement, invasion of privacy, personal injury, discrimination, or other legal claims. Even if these
claims do not result in liability to us, they may result in costly and time-consuming litigation and/or injury to our
reputation.
If we are unable to protect our intellectual property rights, our competitive position could be harmed or we could be
required to incur significant expenses to enforce our rights.
We rely on a combination of intellectual property rights, including trade secrets, copyrights and trademarks, as well as
contractual restrictions, to safeguard our intellectual property. We do not have any patents or pending patent
applications. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy our digital
content, aspects of our solutions for members, our technology, software, branding and functionality, or obtain and use
information that we consider proprietary. Moreover, policing our proprietary rights is difficult and may not always be
effective. As we expand internationally, we may need to enforce our rights under the laws of countries that do not
protect proprietary rights to as great an extent as do the laws of the United States.
Our digital content is not protected by any registered copyrights or other registered intellectual property. Rather, our
digital content is protected by statutory and common law rights, user agreements that limit access to and use of our
data and by technological measures. Compliance with use restrictions is difficult to monitor, and our proprietary rights
in our digital content databases may be more difficult to enforce than other forms of intellectual property rights.
We hold several registered trademarks in the United States, including ‘‘Care.com’’, which is registered on the
supplemental register. We also hold registered trademarks in the EU, Germany and Canada. Some of our trade names
may not be eligible to receive trademark protection. Trademark protection may also not be available, or sought by us,
in every country in which our service may become available. Competitors may adopt service names similar to ours, or
purchase our trademarks and confusingly similar terms as keywords in Internet search engine advertising programs,
thereby impeding our ability to build brand identity and possibly confusing consumers and caregivers.
We currently hold the ‘‘Care.com’’, ‘‘Betreut.de’’, ‘‘Breedlove.com’’ and “CitrusLane.com” Internet domain names and various
other related domain names. Domain names generally are regulated by Internet regulatory bodies. If we lose the
ability to use a domain name in the United States or any other country, we would be forced to incur significant
additional expense to market our solutions, including the development of a new brand and the creation of new
promotional materials, which could substantially harm our business and operating results. The regulation of domain
names in the United States and in foreign countries is subject to change. Regulatory bodies could establish additional
top-level domains, appoint additional domain name registrars or modify the requirements for holding domain names.
As a result, we may not be able to acquire or maintain the domain names that utilize the ‘‘Care’’ name or other names we
utilize in all of the countries in which we currently intend to conduct business.
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In order to protect our trade secrets and other confidential information, we rely in part on confidentiality agreements
with our personnel, consultants and third parties with whom we have relationships. These agreements may not
effectively prevent disclosure of trade secrets and other confidential information, and may not provide an adequate
remedy in the event of misappropriation of trade secrets or any unauthorized disclosure of trade secrets and other
confidential information. In addition, others may independently discover trade secrets and confidential information
and, in such cases, we could not assert any trade secret rights against such parties. Costly and time-consuming
litigation could be necessary to enforce and determine the scope of our trade secret rights and related confidentiality
and nondisclosure provisions, and failure to obtain or maintain trade secret protection, or our competitors being able to
obtain our trade secrets or to independently develop technology similar to ours or competing technologies, could
adversely affect our competitive business position.
Assertions by third parties of infringement or other violation by us of their intellectual property rights could result in
significant costs and substantially harm our business and operating results.
Internet, technology and social media companies are frequently subject to litigation based on allegations of
infringement, misappropriation or other violations of intellectual property rights. Some own large numbers of patents,
copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets, which they may use to assert claims against us. We have received in the past
and may in the future receive notices asserting that we have infringed, misappropriated or otherwise violated a third
party’s intellectual property rights, and as we face increasing competition, the possibility of intellectual property rights
claims against us grows. We cannot assure you that we are not infringing or violating any third-party intellectual
property rights.
We cannot predict whether assertions of third-party intellectual property rights or any infringement or
misappropriation claims arising from such assertions will substantially harm our business and operating results. If we
are forced to defend against any infringement or misappropriation claims, whether they are with or without merit, are
settled out of court or are determined in our favor, we may be required to expend significant time and financial
resources on the defense of such claims. Furthermore, an adverse outcome of a dispute may require us to: pay
damages, potentially including treble damages and attorneys’ fees, if we are found to have willfully infringed a party’s
patent or copyright rights; cease making, licensing or using solutions that are alleged to infringe or misappropriate the
intellectual property of others; expend additional development resources to redesign our solutions; enter into
potentially unfavorable royalty or license agreements in order to obtain the right to use necessary technologies,
content or materials; and to indemnify our partners and other third parties. Royalty or licensing agreements, if required
or desirable, may be unavailable on terms acceptable to us, or at all, and may require significant royalty payments and
other expenditures. Any of these events could seriously harm our business, operating results and financial condition.
In addition, any lawsuits regarding intellectual property rights, regardless of their success, could be expensive to
resolve and would divert the time and attention of our management and technical personnel.
If we fail to maintain proper and effective internal controls, our ability to produce accurate financial statements on a
timely basis could be impaired, which would adversely affect our business and our stock price.
Ensuring that we have adequate internal financial and accounting controls and procedures in place to produce accurate
financial statements on a timely basis is a costly and time-consuming effort that needs to be reevaluated frequently.
We have in the past discovered, and may in the future discover, areas of our internal financial and accounting controls
and procedures that need improvement.
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our management
does not expect that our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all errors and all fraud. A
control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that
the control system’s objectives will be met. Due to the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of
controls can provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues
and instances of fraud, if any, within our company will be detected.
Our revenue may be negatively affected if we are required to charge sales tax or other transaction taxes on all or a
portion of our past and future sales in jurisdictions where we are currently not collecting and reporting tax.
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We currently only charge and collect sales or other transaction taxes in certain of the jurisdictions where our members
reside. A successful assertion by any state, local jurisdiction or country in which we do not charge and collect such
taxes that we should be collecting sales or other transaction taxes on the sale of our products or services, or the
imposition of new laws requiring the collection of sales or other transaction taxes on the sale of our products or
services, could result in substantial tax liabilities related to past sales, create increased administrative burdens or costs,
reduce demand for our products or services, decrease our ability to compete if competitors lower their fees to offset
the tax but we do not or otherwise substantially harm our business and results of operations.
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Changes in our (benefit from) provision for income taxes or adverse outcomes resulting from examination of our
income tax returns could adversely affect our results.
Our (benefit from) provision for income taxes is subject to volatility and could be adversely affected by the following:
•changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets;
•foreign or domestic income tax assessments and any related tax interest or penalties;
•expiration of, or lapses in, the research and development tax credit laws;
•tax effects of nondeductible compensation;
•adjustments to the pricing of intercompany transactions and transfers of intellectual property or other assets;
•changes in accounting principles; or

•changes in tax laws and regulations, including changes in taxation of the services provided by our foreignsubsidiaries.
Significant judgment is required to determine the recognition and measurement attributes prescribed in the accounting
guidance for uncertainty in income taxes. The accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes applies to all
income tax positions, including the potential recovery of previously paid taxes, that if settled unfavorably could
adversely impact our provision for income taxes or additional paid-in capital. In addition, we are subject to the
examination of our income tax returns by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service and other tax authorities. We regularly
assess the likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our
provision for income taxes. The outcomes from these examinations might have a material and adverse effect on our
operating results and financial condition.
Our ability to use our net operating loss carryforwards and certain other tax attributes may be limited.
As of December 27, 2014, we had federal net operating loss carryforwards of $98.0 million and state net operating
loss carryforwards of $76.8 million. Under Sections 382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
or the Code, if a corporation undergoes an ‘‘ownership change,’’ the corporation’s ability to use its pre-change net
operating loss carryforwards and other pre-change tax attributes, such as research tax credits, to offset its post-change
income and taxes may be limited. In general, an ‘‘ownership change’’ generally occurs if there is a cumulative change in
our ownership by ‘‘5-percent shareholders’’ that exceeds 50 percentage points over a rolling three-year period. Similar
rules may apply under state tax laws. We may have experienced an ownership change in the past and may experience
ownership changes in the future as a result of future transactions in our stock, some of which may be outside our
control. As a result, if we earn net taxable income, our ability to use our pre-change net operating loss carryforwards,
or other pre-change tax attributes, to offset U.S. federal and state taxable income and taxes may be subject to
significant limitations.
Our international operations subject us to potentially adverse tax consequences.
We generally conduct our international operations through wholly owned subsidiaries and report our taxable income
in various jurisdictions worldwide based upon our business operations in those jurisdictions. Our intercompany
relationships are subject to transfer pricing regulations administered by taxing authorities in various jurisdictions. The
relevant taxing authorities may disagree with our determinations as to the income and expenses attributable to specific
jurisdictions. If such a disagreement were to occur, and our position were not sustained, we could be required to pay
additional taxes, interest and penalties, which could result in one-time tax charges, higher effective tax rates, reduced
cash flows and lower overall profitability of our operations.
We may not be able to successfully prevent others, including copycat websites and mobile apps, from
misappropriating our content in the future.
From time to time, third parties have attempted to misappropriate our content through website scraping, search robots
or other means. We have deployed several technologies designed to detect and prevent such efforts. However, we may
not be able to successfully detect and prevent all such efforts in a timely manner or assure that no misuse of our
content occurs.
In addition, third parties operating ‘‘copycat’’ websites have attempted to imitate our brand or the functionality of our
service. When we have become aware of such efforts by other companies, we have employed technological or legal
measures in an attempt to halt their operations. However, we may not be able to detect all such efforts in a timely
manner, or at all, and even if we could, the technological and legal measures available to us may be insufficient to
stop their operations. In some cases, particularly in the case of companies operating outside of the United States, our
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available remedies may not be adequate to protect us against the damage to our business caused by such websites or
mobile apps. Regardless of whether we can successfully enforce our rights against the operation of these third parties,
any measures that we may take could require us to expend significant financial or other resources and have a
significantly adverse effect on our brand.
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Some of our solutions contain open source software, which may pose particular risks to our proprietary software and
solutions.
We use open source software in our solutions and will use open source software in the future. From time to time, we
may face claims from third parties claiming ownership of, or demanding release of, the open source software and/or
derivative works that we developed using such software (which could include our proprietary source code), or
otherwise seeking to enforce the terms of the applicable open source license. These claims could result in litigation
and could require us to purchase a costly license or cease offering the implicated solutions unless and until we can
re-engineer them to avoid infringement. This re-engineering process could require significant additional research and
development resources. In addition to risks related to license requirements, use of certain open source software can
lead to greater risks than use of third-party commercial software, as open source licensors generally do not provide
warranties or controls on the origin of software. Any of these risks could be difficult to eliminate or manage and, if not
addressed, could have a negative effect on our business and operating results.
We are an ‘‘emerging growth company,’’ and the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth
companies may make our common stock less attractive to investors.
We are an ‘‘emerging growth company,’’ as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS
Act, and will remain an emerging growth company until the earlier of (1) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following
the fifth anniversary of the completion of our initial public offering, (b) in which we have total annual gross revenue
of at least $1.0 billion, or (c) in which we become a large accelerated filer and (2) the date on which we have issued
more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt during the prior three-year period. For so long as we remain an
emerging growth company, we are permitted and intend to rely on exemptions from certain disclosure requirements
that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies. These exemptions include not
being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
or Section 404, not being required to comply with any requirement that may be adopted by the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’s report providing
additional information about the audit and the financial statements, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive
compensation and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive
compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved. In this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, we have not included all of the executive compensation-related information that would be
required if we were not an emerging growth company. We cannot predict whether investors will find our common
stock less attractive if we rely on these exemptions. If some investors find our common stock less attractive as a result,
there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and our stock price may be more volatile.
In addition, the JOBS Act provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of an extended transition
period for complying with new or revised accounting standards. This allows an emerging growth company to delay
the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We
irrevocably elected not to avail ourselves of this exemption from new or revised accounting standards and, therefore,
we are subject to the same new or revised accounting standards as other public companies that are not emerging
growth companies. We have and will continue to incur increased costs as a result of operating as a public company,
and our management has and will continue to be required to devote substantial time to new compliance initiatives and
corporate governance practices.
As a public company, and particularly after we are no longer an ‘‘emerging growth company,’’ we have and will continue
to incur significant legal, accounting and other expenses that we did not incur as a private company. The
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, the listing
requirements of The New York Stock Exchange and other applicable securities rules and regulations impose various
requirements on public companies, including establishment and maintenance of effective disclosure and financial
controls and corporate governance practices. Our management and other personnel have devoted and will continue to
need to devote a substantial amount of time to these compliance initiatives. Moreover, these rules and regulations have
increased and will continue to increase our legal and financial compliance costs and make some activities more
time-consuming and costly.
We are continually evaluating these rules and regulations and cannot predict or estimate the amount of additional costs
we may incur or the timing of such costs. These rules and regulations are often subject to varying interpretations, in
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many cases due to their lack of specificity, and, as a result, their application in practice may evolve over time as new
guidance is provided by regulatory and governing bodies. This could result in continuing uncertainty regarding
compliance matters and higher costs necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosure and governance practices.
Risks Related to Ownership of Our Common Stock
Our stock price may be volatile, and the value of an investment in our common stock may decline.
Shares of our common stock were sold in our initial public offering in January 2014 at a price of $17.00 per share and,
from the date our common stock first traded on the New York Stock Exchange through March 20, 2015 our common
stock has subsequently traded as high as $29.25 and as low as $6.50. The market price of our common stock could be
subject to
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significant fluctuations in response to various factors, some of which are beyond our control. In addition to the factors
discussed in this ‘‘Risk Factors’’ section and elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, these factors include:
•our operating performance and the operating performance of similar companies;
•the overall performance of the equity markets;
•the number of shares of our common stock publicly owned and available for trading;
•threatened or actual litigation;
•changes in laws or regulations relating to our solutions;
•any major change in our board of directors or management;

•publication of research reports about us or our industry or changes in recommendations or withdrawal of researchcoverage by securities analysts;
•large volumes of sales of shares of our common stock by existing stockholders; and
•general political and economic conditions.
In addition, the stock market in general, and the market for technology companies in particular, has experienced
extreme price and volume fluctuations that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance
of listed companies. Broad market and industry factors may seriously affect the market price of companies’ stock,
including ours, regardless of actual operating performance. Securities class action litigation has often been instituted
against companies following periods of volatility in the overall market and in the market price of a company’s
securities. This litigation, if instituted against us, could result in very substantial costs, divert our management’s
attention and resources and harm our business, operating results and financial condition.
If securities or industry analysts publish inaccurate or unfavorable research about our business, cease coverage of our
company or make projections that exceed our actual results, our stock price and trading volume could decline.
The trading market for our common stock is and will be influenced by the research and reports that securities or
industry analysts publish about us or our business. If one or more of the analysts who cover us downgrades our stock
or publishes inaccurate or unfavorable research about our business, our stock price would likely decline. If one or
more of these analysts ceases coverage of our company or fails to publish reports on us regularly, demand for our
stock could decrease, which might cause our stock price and trading volume to decline.
Furthermore, such analysts publish their own projections regarding our actual results. These projections may vary
widely from one another and may not accurately predict the results we actually achieve. Our stock price may decline if
we fail to meet securities and industry analysts’ projections.
Our management has broad discretion over our existing cash resources and might not use such funds in ways that
increase the value of your investment.
Our management generally has broad discretion over the use of our cash resources, and you will be relying on the
judgment of our management regarding the application of these resources. Our management might not apply these
resources in ways that increase the value of your investment.
Concentration of ownership among our officers, directors, large stockholders and their affiliates may prevent new
investors, from influencing corporate decisions.
Our officers, directors and their affiliated funds and certain of our pre-IPO stockholders beneficially own or control,
directly or indirectly, a majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock. As a result, if some of these persons
or entities act together, they will have significant influence over the outcome of matters submitted to our stockholders
for approval, including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions, such as a merger or
other sale of our company or its assets. This concentration of ownership could limit the ability of other stockholders to
influence corporate matters and may have the effect of delaying or preventing an acquisition or cause the market price
of our stock to decline. Some of these persons or entities may have interests different from yours. For example,
because some of these stockholders purchased their shares at prices substantially below the price at which shares are
currently being sold to the public and have held their shares for a relatively longer period, they may be more interested
in selling the company to an acquirer than other investors or may want us to pursue strategies that are different from
the wishes of other investors.
We do not intend to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.
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We never have declared or paid any cash dividends on our capital stock and do not intend to pay any cash dividends in
the foreseeable future. We anticipate that we will retain any future earnings for use in the development of our business
and for general corporate purposes. Any determination to pay dividends in the future will be at the discretion of our
board of directors. Accordingly, investors must rely on sales of their shares of our common stock after price
appreciation, which may never occur, as the only way to realize any future gains on their investments.
Anti-takeover provisions contained in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws, as well as provisions of Delaware
law, could impair a takeover attempt.
Our certificate of incorporation, by-laws and Delaware law contain provisions that could have the effect of rendering
more difficult or discouraging an acquisition deemed undesirable by our board of directors. Our corporate governance
documents include provisions:

•authorizing blank check preferred stock, which could be issued with voting, liquidation, dividend and other rightssuperior to our common stock;
•limiting the liability of, and providing indemnification to, our directors and officers;

•limiting the ability of our stockholders to call and bring business before special meetings and to take action by writtenconsent in lieu of a meeting;

•requiring advance notice of stockholder proposals for business to be conducted at meetings of our stockholders andfor nominations of candidates for election to our board of directors;
•controlling the procedures for the conduct and scheduling of board of directors and stockholder meetings;

•providing our board of directors with the express power to postpone previously scheduled annual meetings and tocancel previously scheduled special meetings;
•establishing a classified board of directors so that not all members of our board are elected at one time;

•limiting the determination of the number of directors on our board of directors and the filling of vacancies or newlycreated seats on the board to our board of directors then in office; and
•providing that directors may be removed by stockholders only for cause.
These provisions, alone or together, could delay hostile takeovers and changes in control of our company or changes
in our management.
ITEM 1B.    UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2.     PROPERTIES
We lease approximately 108,700 square feet of space in our headquarters in Waltham, Massachusetts under leases that
expire in January 2025. We also lease approximately 20,000 square feet of space in Austin, Texas, approximately
19,000 square feet of space in Berlin, Germany and have insignificant rental spaces in various other locations in the
United States and Europe. We believe our current and planned office facilities are generally suitable to meet our needs
for the foreseeable future. However, we will seek additional space as needed to satisfy our growth.
ITEM 3.    LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
From time to time we are involved in legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of our business. Although the
results of litigation and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, we currently believe that there is no litigation
pending that is likely to have a material adverse effect on our business. Regardless of the outcome, legal proceedings
can have an adverse impact on us because of defense and settlement costs, diversion of management resources and
other factors.
Information pertaining to legal proceedings can be found in Note 6, Commitments and Contingencies of our
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporated by
reference herein.
ITEM 4.     MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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PART II
ITEM
5.

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information
Our common stock began trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “CRCM” on January 24, 2014.
Prior to that time, there was no public market for our common stock.
The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices per share for our Common Stock on the New York Stock
Exchange for the indicated periods.
2014 High Low
First Quarter (from January 24, 2014) $29.25 $15.02
Second Quarter $18.37 $9.57
Third Quarter $13.12 $8.00
Fourth Quarter $9.46 $7.29
Holders
As of March 20, 2015, there were 79 holders of record of shares of our common stock. Because many of our shares of
common stock are held by brokers and other institutions on behalf of stockholders, we are unable to estimate the total
number of stockholders represented by these record holders.
Dividend Policy
There were no cash dividends paid on any of our classes of equity during the past two fiscal years. Our board of
directors does not currently intend to pay regular dividends on our common stock. We anticipate that we will retain
any future earnings for use in the development of our business and for general corporate purposes. Any determination
to pay dividends in the future will be at the discretion of our board of directors.
Use of Proceeds from our Initial Public Offering
On January 29, 2014, we closed our initial public offering of our common stock, or IPO, in which we sold 6,152,500
shares of common stock at a price to the public of $17.00 per share. The aggregate offering price for shares sold in the
offering was approximately $104.6 million. The offer and sale of all of the shares in the IPO were registered under the
Securities Act pursuant to a registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-192791), which was declared effective
by the SEC on January 23, 2014. The offering commenced as of January 23, 2014 and did not terminate before all of
the securities registered in the registration statement were sold.
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Smith Incorporated and J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
acted as the underwriters. We raised approximately $94.8 million in net proceeds after deducting underwriting
discounts and commissions of approximately $7.3 million and other offering expenses of approximately $2.4 million.
No payments were made by us to directors, officers or persons owning ten percent or more of our common stock or to
their associates, or to our affiliates, other than payments in the ordinary course of business to officers for salaries. The
proceeds from the IPO have been used for working capital, sales and marketing activities, acquisitions, as well as
other general corporate purposes.
Performance Graph
The following performance graph and related information shall not be deemed “soliciting material” or to be “filed” with
the Securities Exchange Commission nor shall any such information be incorporated by reference into any future
filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Exchange Act of 1934, each as amended, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate it by reference into such filing.
The following graph compares the cumulative total return of our common stock during the period commencing
January 24, 2014 (the date our common stock began trading on the NYSE) to December 27, 2014, with the Russell
2000 Index and the NASDAQ Internet Index. The graph depicts the results of investing $100 in our common stock,
the Russell 2000 Index and the NASDAQ Internet Index at closing prices on January 24, 2014 and assumes, with
respect to the Russell 2000 Index and the NASDAQ Internet Index, that all dividends were reinvested. We did not
declare or pay any cash dividends on our stock. Such returns are based on historical results and are not intended to
suggest future performance.

31

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

59



Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

60



ITEM 6.    SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
The following selected historical consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with Item 7,
‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,’’ our consolidated financial
statements, the related notes appearing in Item 8 “Consolidated Financial Statements and Supporting Data” of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K to fully understand factors that may affect the comparability of the information
presented below. The selected consolidated financial data in this section are not intended to replace the consolidated
financial statements and are qualified in their entirety by the consolidated financial statements and related notes
included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
The consolidated statements of operations for the fiscal years ended and as of December 27, 2014, December 28,
2013, and December 31, 2012 and the consolidated balance sheets as of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
are derived from our audited consolidated financial statements appearing in Item 8 “Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The selected statement of operations data for fiscal
year 2011, and selected balance sheet data for fiscal years 2012 and 2011, are derived from our audited consolidated
financial statements not included in this report. Our historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results to be
expected in the future (in thousands, except per share data and revenue per paying family and caregiver):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014(1)

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012(2)

December 31,
2011

Revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493 $26,006
Cost of revenue (3) 30,345 18,844 10,210 6,225
Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing (3) 75,817 55,250 35,916 22,480
Research and development (3) 16,984 11,816 7,662 4,639
General and administrative (3) 30,088 18,841 13,671 4,621
Depreciation and amortization 4,440 4,387 1,724 173
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 36,227 — — —
Total operating expenses 163,556 90,294 58,973 31,913
Operating loss (77,188 ) (27,651 ) (20,690 ) (12,132 )
Other expense, net (3,856 ) (291 ) (47 ) (20 )
Loss before income taxes (81,044 ) (27,942 ) (20,737 ) (12,152 )
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes (752 ) 354 (317 ) —
Net loss (80,292 ) (28,296 ) (20,420 ) (12,152 )

32

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

61



Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014(1)

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012(2)

December 31,
2011

Accretion of preferred stock (4 ) (57 ) (48 ) (41 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $(80,296 ) $(28,353 ) $(20,468 ) $(12,193 )
Net loss per share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted $(2.77 ) $(9.45 ) $(7.97 ) $(5.57 )
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loss per
share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted 28,941 3,000 2,568 2,188

Other Financial and Operational Data:
Adjusted EBITDA (4) $(24,345 ) $(17,199 ) $(15,511 ) $(11,431 )
Total members 14,118 9,744 6,678 3,635
Total families 7,942 5,281 3,509 1,706
Total caregivers 6,176 4,463 3,169 1,929

(1) The results of operations for Citrus Lane, Inc. have been included in our consolidated financial statements since
the date of acquisition on July 17, 2014.
(2) The results of operations for Care.com Europe have been included in our consolidated financial statements since
the date of acquisition on July 5, 2012. The results of operations for Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C., or Breedlove,
have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition on August 3, 2012. The
results of operations for Care Concierge, Inc. have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the
date of acquisition on December 31, 2012.
(3) Stock-based compensation included in the statements of operations data above was as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

Cost of revenue $183 $161 $159 $20
Selling and marketing 763 348 369 264
Research and development 624 356 213 70
General and administrative 4,235 997 1,211 174
Total stock-based compensation $5,805 $1,862 $1,952 $528
(4) Adjusted EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure. We define adjusted EBITDA as net loss, plus: federal, state and
franchise taxes, other expense, net, depreciation and amortization, stock-based compensation, accretion of contingent
consideration, merger and acquisition related costs and other unusual or non-cash significant adjustments. Please see
‘‘Adjusted EBITDA’’ below for more information and for a reconciliation of adjusted EBITDA to net loss, the most
directly comparable financial measure calculated and presented in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, or GAAP.
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As of
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents $71,881 $29,959 $44,776 $35,663
Working capital 43,834 13,201 39,688 31,445
Total assets 173,104 113,829 129,402 37,444
Total deferred revenue 13,346 8,304 5,102 2,408
Total non-current liabilities 12,828 7,063 11,020 414
Redeemable convertible preferred stock — 152,251 152,194 61,078
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) 118,050 (68,306 ) (43,442 ) (29,238 )
Adjusted EBITDA
To provide investors with additional information regarding our financial results, we have disclosed in the table above
and within this Annual Report on Form 10-K adjusted EBITDA, a non-GAAP financial measure. The table below
represents a reconciliation of adjusted EBITDA to net loss, the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure.
We have included adjusted EBITDA in this Annual Report on Form 10-K because it is a key measure used by our
management and board of directors to understand and evaluate our core operating performance and trends, to prepare
and approve our annual budget and to develop short- and long-term operational plans. In particular, the exclusion of
certain expenses in calculating adjusted EBITDA can provide a useful measure for period-to-period comparisons of
our business.
Accordingly, we believe that adjusted EBITDA provides useful information to investors and others in understanding
and evaluating our operating results in the same manner as our management and board of directors.
Our use of adjusted EBITDA has limitations as an analytical tool, and you should not consider it in isolation or as a
substitute for analysis of our results as reported under GAAP. Some of these limitations are:
• although depreciation and amortization are non-cash charges, the assets being depreciated and amortized may have to
be replaced in the future, and adjusted EBITDA does not reflect cash capital expenditure requirements for such
replacements or for new capital expenditure requirements;
• adjusted EBITDA does not reflect the impairment of certain acquired goodwill and intangible assets;
• adjusted EBITDA does not reflect changes in, or cash requirements for, our working capital needs;
• adjusted EBITDA does not consider the potentially dilutive impact of equity-based compensation;
• adjusted EBITDA does not reflect tax payments that may represent a reduction in cash available to us; and
• other companies, including companies in our industry, may calculate adjusted EBITDA differently, which reduces its
usefulness as a comparative measure.
Because of these limitations, you should consider adjusted EBITDA alongside other financial performance measures,
including various cash flow metrics, net loss, and our other GAAP results. The following table presents a
reconciliation of adjusted EBITDA for each of the periods indicated (in thousands):
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Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Net loss $(80,292 ) $(28,296 ) $(20,420 )

Federal, state and franchise taxes (468 ) 376 (317 )
Other expense, net 3,856 291 47
Depreciation and amortization 5,401 6,702 2,440

EBITDA (71,503 ) (20,927 ) (18,250 )

Stock-based compensation 5,805 1,862 1,952
Accretion of contingent consideration 900 561 239
Non-cash rent expense 948 — —
Merger and acquisition related costs 3,114 — 548
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 36,227 — —
IPO related costs 164 1,305 —
Adjusted EBITDA $(24,345 ) $(17,199 ) $(15,511 )
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ITEM 7.MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OFOPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations together
with our consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto included in Item 8 “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. In addition to historical information, this discussion
contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should read Item 1A “Risk Factors” of this
report for a discussion of important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations.
Overview
We are the world’s largest online marketplace for finding and managing family care as well as a leading
subscription-based social e-commerce service selling curated products designed for families. We have more than 14.1
million members, including 7.9 million families and 6.2 million caregivers, spanning 16 countries. We help families
address their particular lifecycle of care needs, which includes child care, senior care, special needs care and other
non-medical family care needs such as pet care, tutoring and housekeeping. In the process, we also help caregivers
find rewarding full-time and part-time employment opportunities.
Our platform provides families with robust solutions. Our consumer matching solutions allow families to search for,
qualify, vet, connect with and ultimately select caregivers in a low-cost, reliable and easy way. Our platform also
provides caregivers with solutions to create personal profiles, describe their unique skills and experience, and
otherwise differentiate and market themselves in a highly fragmented marketplace.
In addition to our consumer matching solutions, we offer our members innovative products and services to facilitate
their interaction with caregivers. We provide solutions intended to improve both the ease and reliability of the care
relationship in the home. One product area we are particularly focused on is consumer payments. Through our
consumer payments solutions, families can not only electronically pay a caregiver, they can also subscribe for tax
preparation services through Care.com HomePay. This offering deepens our relationship with our members and could
enhance the lifetime value associated with each member.
We have expanded our marketplace beyond families and caregivers. We also serve employers by providing access to
our platform to over 600,000 employer-sponsored families. In addition, we serve care-related businesses—such as day
care centers, nanny agencies and home care agencies—who wish to market their services to our care-seeking families
and recruit our caregiver members. These businesses improve our member experience by providing additional
caregiving choices for families and employment opportunities for caregivers.
In July 2014, we completed our Citrus Lane acquisition, adding social e-commerce capabilities to our platform,
including the sales of curated products designed for families. Citrus Lane generates revenue through the sale of
subscriptions and other products to customers in the United States. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, we
determined that indicators of impairment existed in our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit. We performed an assessment of
impairment of goodwill and long-lived assets which resulted in $36.2 million of impairment charges. For further
information on these charges, refer to “Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates” in this Item 7, as well as Notes 2 and
4 to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report.
We have experienced rapid growth in revenue and members. Our members increased to 14.1 million as of
December 27, 2014 from 9.7 million as of December 28, 2013, representing a 45% annual growth rate. Our revenue
has increased to $116.7 million for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014 from $81.5 million for the fiscal year
ended December 28, 2013, representing a 43% annual growth rate, primarily driven by our consumer matching
solutions, consumer payment solutions, and to a lesser extent to our Citrus Lane acquisition. We experienced net
losses of $80.3 million and $28.4 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
In January 2014, we sold 6.2 million shares of our common stock at a price of $17.00 per share resulting in net
proceeds of $94.8 million.
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Key Business Metrics
In addition to traditional financial and operational metrics, we use the following business metrics to monitor and
evaluate results (in thousands, except revenue per paying family and revenue per paying caregiver):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Total members 14,118 9,744 6,678
Total families 7,942 5,281 3,509
Total caregivers 6,176 4,463 3,169
* Paying members - U.S. matching 208 163 125
* Paying members - payments 14 11 8
* Monthly average revenue per member - U.S. matching $37 $36 $34
* Monthly average revenue per member - payments $97 $93 $76
_________________________________
* We have changed the business metrics we use to monitor and evaluate our results. We believe that these metrics
better reflect the underlying trends in our U.S. Matching and Payments business.
Total Members. We define total members as the number of paying and non-paying families, including those who have
registered through employer programs, and caregivers who have registered through our websites and mobile apps
since the launch of our marketplace in 2007, as well as subscribers of our Care.com HomePay and social e-commerce
services. Our total members increased 45% and 46% during the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013, respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Total Families. We define total families as the number of paying and non-paying families who have registered through
our websites and mobile apps, including those who have registered through employer programs, since the launch of
our marketplace in 2007, as well as subscribers of our Care.com HomePay and social e-commerce services. Our total
families increased 50% and 51% during the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Total Caregivers. We define total caregivers as the number of paying and non-paying caregivers who have registered
through our websites and mobile apps since the launch of our marketplace in 2007. Our total caregivers increased 38%
and 41% during the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively, compared to the
corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Paying Members - U.S. Matching. We define paying members - U.S. matching as the number of families located in
the United States who have registered through our U.S.-based websites and mobile apps and who are paying
subscribers of our U.S.-based matching services as of the end of the fiscal period. The number of paying members in
our U.S. matching business increased 28% and 30% as fiscal year ends December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Paying Members - Payments. We define paying members - payments as the number of families who are subscribers of
our Care.com HomePay [and other payments] services as of the end of the fiscal period. The number of paying
members in our payments business increased 28% and 28% as of fiscal year ends December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013, respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Monthly Average Revenue per Member. U.S. Matching. We define monthly average revenue per member, or ARPM,
for our U.S. matching business as total U.S. matching revenue, including revenue from subscriptions and products,
divided by the average number of U.S. matching paying members in a given fiscal period, expressed on a monthly
basis. Our U.S. matching ARPM increased 3% and 6% during the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013, respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
Monthly Average Revenue per Member - Payments. We define ARPM for our payments business as total payments
revenue divided by the average number of payments paying members in a given fiscal period, expressed on a monthly
basis. Our payments business increased 5% and 23% during the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013, respectively, compared to the corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.
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Factors and Trends of Our Business
We believe that our performance and future success depend upon a number of factors, including our ability to
continue to expand our member base, convert basic members to paying members, introduce innovative new products
and enhance existing offerings and our infrastructure. Each of these areas presents significant opportunities for us, but
also poses significant risks and challenges that we must successfully address. See the section titled ‘‘Risk Factors’’ for a
further discussion on these and other risks to our business.
Lifetime Revenue. Our revenue is impacted by a number of factors, including the pricing and mix of our monthly,
quarterly and annual subscriptions, our ability to cross-sell our suite of products and services and the total length of
time a member subscribes to the various solutions we offer, which we refer to as length of paid time. This includes
both initial and reuse subscription periods, which we define as the duration of subscriptions by the same member,
which may not necessarily occur consecutively with the member’s initial subscription. Based on historical data, we
estimate that the average total length of paid time for a U.S. consumer matching member is 8.4 months, measured over
a four year period. During fiscal 2014, our U.S. consumer matching ARPM was $37. Over time, as we cross-sell
Care.com HomePay and other products and services, we expect an increase in the aggregate lifetime revenue of our
members. During fiscal 2014, our Care.com HomePay ARPM was $97. Based on historical data, we estimate the
average total length of paid time for a Care.com HomePay member is 3.5 years.
Customer Acquisition Costs. We expect to continue to make significant investments to grow our member and
enterprise customer bases. Our average cost of acquisition per member and the number of new members we generate
depends on a number of factors, including the effectiveness of our marketing campaigns, changes in cost of media, the
mix of our media expenditures between television and search advertising, the competitive environment in our markets
and publicity about our company. In addition, an increasing percentage of our paying members has come from
word-of-mouth referrals, search engine optimization and reuse, reducing our overall per-member customer acquisition
cost. Currently, a majority of our marketing expenditures is spent on attracting paying members for our U.S. consumer
matching and consumer payments solutions, and in fiscal 2014, we spent an average of $101 per new subscription,
including initial and reuse subscriptions. These expenditures included television advertising, search advertising and all
other direct marketing expenses.
Impact of Seasonal Demands. We generally experience some seasonality fluctuations in our financial results due to a
heightened demand for caregivers at the beginning of a school year and at the beginning of a calendar year.
Accordingly, purchases of subscriptions for our consumer matching solutions generally increase in the first and third
quarters compared to the second and fourth quarters. Revenue recognition associated with these subscriptions is
recognized on a ratable basis over the subscription term, which could result in cash collection and revenue recognition
occurring in different fiscal quarters.
Acquisitions. As part of our ongoing growth strategy, we have completed a number of acquisitions since July 2012.
Our growth since this time has been significantly affected by these acquisitions. In general, we pursue acquisitions for
several reasons, such as acquiring additional products which enhance the user experience of our services and
complement our existing business. Our balance sheet includes goodwill of $68.7 million related to various prior
acquisitions. We perform our annual goodwill impairment test annually as of the first day of our fiscal fourth quarter ,
or more frequently if certain events or circumstances warrant. Events or changes in circumstances that might indicate
potential impairment in goodwill include the specific factors described in the Risk Factors section of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, including a decline in stock price and market capitalization, slower growth rates in our industry
or our own operations, and/or other materially adverse events that have implications on the profitability of our
business. Management performed a goodwill and long-lived assets impairment analysis as of December 27, 2014, as
described in Notes 2 and 4 to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form
10-K, and recorded $36.2 million of impairment charges related to goodwill and intangible assets from our acquisition
of Citrus Lane. Management continues to evaluate and monitor all key factors impacting the carrying value of our
recorded goodwill, as well as other long lived assets. Adverse changes in our expected operating results, market
capitalization, business climate, or other negative events could result in a material non-cash impairment charge in the
future.

Financial Operations Overview
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Revenue
We generate revenue primarily through (a) subscription fees to our suite of products and services, which enable
families to manage their diverse and evolving care needs and caregivers to describe their unique skills and experience,
and otherwise differentiate and market themselves in a highly fragmented marketplace; (b) annual contracts with
corporate employers - providing access to our suite of products and services as an employee benefit and through
contractual obligations with businesses to recruit employees and advertise their business profiles; and (c) sales of
merchandise through the sale of subscriptions and other products to customers in the United States. Substantially all of
our revenue earned is recognized on a ratable basis over the period the service is provided, with the exceptions of
merchandise sales and background checks, which are recognized when products or services are delivered to the end
customer.
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Consumer Matching Solutions. Our consumer matching solutions provide families access to job postings, search
features, caregiver profiles and content. Access to this platform is free of charge for basic members. Paying family
members pay a monthly, quarterly or annual subscription fee to connect directly with caregivers and to utilize
enhanced tools such as background checks. Paying caregiver members pay a subscription fee for priority notification
of jobs, messaging services and to perform limited third-party background checks on themselves. Subscription
payments are received from all paying members at the time of sign-up and are recognized on a daily basis over the
subscription term as the services are delivered once the revenue recognition criteria are met (see ‘‘Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates’’ for a description of the revenue recognition criteria).
Additionally, we generate revenue through contracts that provide corporate employers access to a comprehensive suite
of products and services that can be offered as an employee benefit. This product offering is typically sold through the
use of an annual contract with an automatic renewal clause. Revenue related to this offering is recognized on a daily
basis over the subscription term.
Consumer Payments Solutions. Our consumer payments solutions provide families several options to manage their
financial relationship with their caregiver through the use of household employer payroll and tax services, as well as
electronic convenience payments. Revenue related to our household payment and tax services is primarily generated
through quarterly subscriptions and recognized on a daily ratable basis over the period the services are provided.
Revenue related to our convenience payment services is primarily generated on a per transaction basis and is typically
recognized in the period earned.
Sales of Merchandise. Sales of merchandise revenue relates to the revenue we generate through the sales of curated
products designed for families. The majority of sales are through the sale of subscription discovery boxes, whereby
customers prepay to receive monthly shipments of a box containing children’s merchandise. The subscriptions offered
to our customers are for one, three, six or twelve month terms. The contents of the boxes are changed each month and
include four to five different products such as toys, books, snacks and household products. Sales of merchandise are
considered to qualify for the proportional performance model, whereby revenue is recognized on a pro rata basis as
the boxes are delivered over the term of the subscription. We also offer individual products on an a-la-carte basis
through an “add-to-box” and e-commerce shop offerings. “Add-to-box” sales are extra items that customers can add to be
shipped with their subscription box or purchased separately from the subscription sales. Shipping and handling
charges are included in revenue on a gross basis. Taxes that are collected from customers and remitted to government
authorities are presented on a net basis and are excluded from revenue.
Other Revenue. Other revenue includes revenue generated from international markets, as well as revenue generated
through our marketing solutions offering, which is designed to provide care-related businesses an efficient and
cost-effective way to target qualified families seeking care services, and through our recruiting solutions offering,
which allows care-related businesses to recruit caregivers for full-time and part-time employment. Revenue related to
these product offerings is typically recognized in the period earned or, in the case of revenue generated from
international markets, on a daily ratable basis over the subscription term.
Cost of Revenue and Operating Expenses
Cost of Revenue. Our cost of revenue primarily consists of expenses that are directly related, or closely correlated, to
revenue generation, including matching and payments member variable servicing costs such as personnel costs for
customer support, transaction fees related to credit card payments and the cost of background checks run on both
families and caregivers. Additionally, cost of revenue includes website hosting fees and amortization expense related
to caregiver relationships, proprietary software acquired as part of acquisitions and website intangible assets. In
addition, we have product fulfillment costs, largely consisting of product and costs associated with our third-party
fulfillment providers. We currently expect cost of revenue to increase on an absolute basis in the near term as we
continue to expand our related customer base.
Selling and Marketing. Our selling and marketing expenses primarily consist of customer acquisition marketing,
including television advertising, branding, other advertising and public relations costs, as well as allocated facilities
and other supporting overhead costs. In addition, sales and marketing expenses include salaries, benefits, stock-based
compensation, travel expense and incentive compensation for our sales and marketing employees. We plan to continue
to invest in sales and marketing to grow our current customer base, continue building brand awareness, and expand
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our global footprint. In the near term, we expect sales and marketing expenses to increase on an absolute basis and to
be our largest expense on an absolute basis but decline as a percentage of revenue.
Research and Development. Our research and development expenses primarily consist of salaries, benefits and
stock-based compensation for our engineers, product managers and developers. In addition, product development
expenses include third-party resources, as well as allocated facilities and other supporting overhead costs. We believe
that continued investment in features, software development tools and code modification is important to attaining our
strategic objectives and, as a result, we expect product development expense to increase on an absolute basis in the
near term.
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General and Administrative. Our general and administrative expenses primarily consist of salaries, benefits and
stock-based compensation for our executive, finance, legal, information technology, human resources and other
administrative employees. In addition, general and administrative expenses include: third-party resources; legal and
accounting services; acquisition-related costs; and facilities. We expect that our general and administrative expenses
will increase on an absolute basis in the near term as we continue to expand our business to support our operations as
a publicly traded company, including expenses related to audit, legal, regulatory and tax-related services associated
with maintaining compliance with exchange listing and Securities and Exchange Commission requirements, director
and officer insurance premiums and investor relations costs.
Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization expenses primarily consist of depreciation of computer
equipment, software and leasehold improvements and amortization of acquired intangibles. We expect that
depreciation and amortization expenses will increase on an absolute basis as we continue to expand our technology
infrastructure.
Other Expense, Net. Other expense, net consists primarily of the interest income earned on our cash and cash
equivalents, restricted cash and investments, net of changes in the fair value of redeemable convertible preferred stock
warrants, changes in the fair value of contingent consideration payable in preferred stock and foreign exchange gains
and losses.
(Benefit From) Provision for Income Taxes. (Benefit from) provision for income taxes consists of federal and state
income taxes in the United States and income taxes in certain foreign jurisdictions.

Results of Operations
The following table sets forth our consolidated results of operations for the periods presented. The period-to-period
comparison of financial results is not necessarily indicative of future results (in thousands, except per share data):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493
Cost of revenue 30,345 18,844 10,210
Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 75,817 55,250 35,916
Research and development 16,984 11,816 7,662
General and administrative 30,088 18,841 13,671
Depreciation and amortization 4,440 4,387 1,724
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 36,227 — —
Total operating expenses 163,556 90,294 58,973
Operating loss (77,188 ) (27,651 ) (20,690 )
Other expense, net (3,856 ) (291 ) (47 )
Loss before income taxes (81,044 ) (27,942 ) (20,737 )
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes (752 ) 354 (317 )
Net loss (80,292 ) (28,296 ) (20,420 )
Accretion of preferred stock (4 ) (57 ) (48 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $(80,296 ) $(28,353 ) $(20,468 )
Net loss per share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted $(2.77 ) $(9.45 ) $(7.97 )
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loss per
share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted 28,941 3,000 2,568
Stock-based compensation included in the results of operations data above was as follows (in thousands):
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Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Cost of revenue $183 $161 $159
Selling and marketing 763 348 369
Research and development 624 356 213
General and administrative 4,235 997 1,211
The following tables set forth our consolidated results of operations for the periods presented as a percentage of
revenue for those periods (certain items may not foot due to rounding).

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Revenue 100  % 100  % 100  %
Cost of revenue 26 23 21
Operating expenses: — — —
Selling and marketing 65 68 74
Research and development 15 15 16
General and administrative 26 23 28
Depreciation and amortization 4 5 4
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 31 — —
Total operating expenses 140 111 122
Operating loss (66 ) (34 ) (43 )
Other expense, net (3 ) — —
Loss before income taxes (69 ) (34 ) (43 )
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes (1 ) — (1 )
Net loss (69 )% (35 )% (42 )%
Revenue

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to 2013 2013 Compared to 2012
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change % Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493 $35,226 43 % $32,994 68 %
Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change was primarily attributed to an $18.7 million increase in our consumer matching business, principally
related to a higher number of paying members, and higher average revenue per paying member driven by a longer
average length of paying subscriptions and growth in non-subscription products. Additionally, the acquisition of
Citrus Lane completed during the third quarter of 2014 contributed $6.0 million to the increase. Furthermore, there
was an increase in consumer payment solutions and background checks revenue of $3.7 million and $2.1 million,
respectively.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012
The change was primarily driven by an increase in the number of paying families, which resulted primarily from our
increased investments in marketing and by an increase in revenue per paying family, which resulted from increased
subscription fees, increased average length of paying subscriptions and background check revenue. Additionally, the
acquisitions of Breedlove, Betreut and PIAP completed during the second half of fiscal 2012 contributed $12.4
million to this increase. Furthermore, there was an increase in caregiver related revenue of $1.7 million, primarily
related to increased subscription fees and background check revenue.
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Cost of Revenue

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Cost of revenue $30,345 $18,844 $10,210 $11,501 61 % $8,634 85 %
Percentage of
revenue 26 % 23 % 21 %

Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change was primarily related to an increase in product fulfillment costs of $6.2 million associated with Citrus
Lane subscriptions. Additionally, we experienced higher compensation and related expenses of $1.5 million due to
expanded headcount to meet the demand associated with our larger network of members and expanded product
offerings. We also incurred higher costs related to increased expenditures for hosting costs, background checks and
credit card processing fees of $0.9 million, $0.7 million and $0.7 million, respectively, partially offset by lower costs
related to the amortization of technology intangible assets with useful lives that ended during fiscal 2013.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012
The change was primarily related to higher compensation and related expenses of $4.3 million due to expanded
headcount as a result of the acquisitions completed during the second half of fiscal 2012 and, to a lesser extent, to
meet the demand associated with our larger network of members and expanded product offerings. Additionally, we
incurred higher costs related to the amortization of certain acquired intangible assets of $1.6 million, as well as
increased expenditures for credit card processing fees and background checks of $0.5 million and $0.4 million,
respectively.
Selling and Marketing

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Selling and
marketing $75,817 $55,250 $35,916 $20,567 37 % $19,334 54%

Percentage of
revenue 65 % 68 % 74 %

Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change principally related to higher spending on customer acquisition marketing of $14.7 million, of which $7.1
million was related to increased television advertising, on our consumer matching and payments businesses.
Additionally, there was an increase of $3.2 million in compensation and related expenses. Furthermore, there was a
$2.3 million increase primarily related to caregiver acquisition costs and selling and marketing costs of the Citrus
Lane business.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012
The change was primarily attributed to increased spending on customer acquisition marketing of $13.5 million, of
which $8.0 million was related to increased spending on television advertising. Additionally, there was an increase of
$3.6 million in compensation and related expenses, largely due to the Breedlove and Betreut acquisitions completed in
the second half of fiscal 2012. Furthermore, there was a $0.6 million increase in overhead related expenses, largely
related to rent and utilities. Overall, selling and marketing expenses as a percentage of revenue decreased. This
decrease was primarily the result of both the Breedlove and Betreut acquisitions. During fiscal 2013, both companies
contributed to our revenue; however, our television advertising expenditures related to these companies were low.
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Research and Development

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Research and
development $16,984 $11,816 $7,662 $5,168 44 % $4,154 54 %

Percentage of revenue 15 % 15 % 16 %
Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change was primarily related to higher compensation and related expenses of $3.5 million, largely due to an
increase in headcount. Additionally, there was increased spending related to third-party resources of $1.2 million. The
increase in both headcount and third-party resources was the result of our focus on developing new features and
products, including work on our mobile applications and our international platform, to encourage member growth and
engagement.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 
The change was primarily related to higher compensation and related expenses of $2.4 million, largely due to an
increase in headcount. Additionally, there was increased spending on third-party resources of $1.4 million. The
increase in both headcount and third-party resources was related to the increased investment in the development of our
platform, principally related to work on new platform features, including work on our mobile applications,
convenience payments product and our international platform.
General and Administrative

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
General and
administrative $30,088 $18,841 $13,671 $11,247 60 % $5,170 38 %

Percentage of revenue 26 % 23 % 28 %
Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change was primarily related to higher compensation related expenses of $4.4 million as a result of increased
headcount and general and administrative costs associated with Citrus Lane. Additionally, there was increased
spending on third-party resources of $2.4 million related, $1.4 million in software subscriptions as we transition to a
more robust ERP system to sustain growth, as well as recruiting and legal fees of $1.2 million and $0.9 million,
respectively. Furthermore, insurance increased by $0.8 million as a result of additional required coverage to meet our
obligations as a public company.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 
The increase in general and administrative expense was primarily related to higher audit and related expenses of $1.3
million, and to a lesser extent increased spending on compensation related expenses of $0.9 million and third-party
resources of $0.8 million. The increases were primarily attributable to increased costs associated with our overall
growth and preparation to become a public company partially offset by M&A costs in 2012 which were minimal in
2013. Additionally, we experienced an increase in facilities-related costs of $0.7 million and an increase in contingent
acquisition consideration of $1.1 million as a result of the three acquisitions that occurred during the second half of
fiscal 2012.
Depreciation and Amortization

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change
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(in thousands, except percentages)
Depreciation and
amortization $4,440 $4,387 $1,724 $53 1 % $2,663 154 %

Percentage of revenue 4 % 5 % 4 %
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Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
Depreciation and amortization expense was relatively consistent over the applicable measurement periods. Over the
next five years, we expect to incur total amortization expense associated with previous acquisitions of $7.8 million.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 
The change was primarily related to a full year of amortization of certain intangible assets acquired as part of the
Breedlove, Betreut and PIAP acquisitions completed during the second half of fiscal 2012. Over the next five years,
we expect to incur total amortization expense associated with the three acquisitions of $8.1 million.
Impairment of Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets $36,227 $— $— $36,227 100 % $— — %

Percentage of revenue 31 % — % — %
Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
In the fourth quarter of 2014, we recognized a goodwill impairment charge of $33.8 and a pre-tax intangible asset
impairment charge of $2.4 million. For additional information on this charge, see “Critical Accounting Policies and
Estimates” of this Item 7 as well as Note 2, Significant Accounting Policies, and Note 4, Goodwill and Intangible
Assets of our financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Other Expense, net

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Other expense,
net $(3,856 ) $(291 ) $(47 ) $(3,565 ) 1,225 % $(244 ) 519 %

Percentage of
revenue (3 )% —  % —  %

Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
The change was primarily driven by the market-to-market adjustment of redeemable convertible preferred stock
associated with contingent acquisition consideration and the preferred stock warrants, as well as changes in foreign
currency related to transactions for international entities in denominations other than the functional currency.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012
The change was primarily driven by the mark-to-market adjustment of redeemable convertible preferred stock
associated with both the Breedlove contingent liability and the outstanding preferred stock warrants.
(Benefit From) Provision for Income Taxes

Fiscal Year Ended 2014 Compared to
2013

2013 Compared to
2012

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

$
Change

%
Change

$
Change

%
Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
(Benefit from) provision
for income taxes $(752 ) $354 $(317 ) $(1,106 ) (312 )% $671 (212)%

Percentage of revenue (1 )% — % (1 )%
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Fiscal 2014 Compared to Fiscal 2013
Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 27, 2014 was a benefit of 1% on a pre-tax loss, compared to a
provision of (1)% on a pre-tax loss for the year ended December 28, 2013. The increase was a result of a
non-recurring benefit from the release of a portion of the valuation allowance due to taxable temporary differences
available as a source of income to realize certain pre-existing deferred tax assets as a result of the acquisition of Citrus
Lane, partially offset     by the amortization of goodwill for tax purposes for which there is no corresponding book
deduction. Our provision for income taxes in 2013 was primarily comprised of amortization of tax deductible
goodwill, which generates a deferred tax liability that cannot be offset by net operating losses or other deferred tax
assets since its reversal is considered indefinite in nature and certain state taxes for jurisdictions where taxes are based
on a measure other than net pre-tax profit; and partially offset by utilization of foreign net operating losses in
jurisdictions with deferred tax liabilities.
Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012 
Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 28, 2013 was (1)% compared to an effective tax rate of 2% for the
year ended December 31, 2012. The decrease was primarily driven by deferred tax liabilities related to goodwill
associated with the acquisition of Breedlove. We recorded a provision for income taxes of $0.4 million for the year
ended December 28, 2013 and a benefit of $0.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2012. Our provision for
income taxes for the years ended December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012, comprised of the following:

•Amortization of tax deductible goodwill, which generates a deferred tax liability that cannot be offset by net operatinglosses or other deferred tax assets since its reversal is considered indefinite in nature.

•Certain state taxes for jurisdictions where taxes are based on a measure other than net pre-tax profit; and partiallyoffset by utilization of foreign net operating losses in jurisdictions with deferred tax liabilities.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
The following table summarizes our cash flow activities for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Cash flow (used in) provided by:
Operating activities $(24,284 ) $(12,661 ) $(15,155 )
Investing activities (29,269 ) (1,818 ) (25,860 )
Financing activities 94,585 (253 ) 50,157
Effect of exchange rates on cash balances 890 (85 ) (29 )
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $41,922 $(14,817 ) $9,113
As of December 27, 2014, we had cash and cash equivalents of $71.9 million. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and money market funds. Cash held internationally as of December 27, 2014 was $2.1 million. We did not have
any short-term or long-term investments. Additionally, we do not have any outstanding bank loans or credit facilities
in place. To date, we have been able to finance our operations through proceeds from the public and private sales of
equity, including our IPO in January 2014, and to a lesser extent from the exercise of employee stock options. We
believe that our existing cash and cash equivalents balance will be sufficient to meet our working capital expenditure
requirements for at least the next 12 months. From time to time, we may explore additional financing sources to
develop or enhance our services, to fund expansion, to respond to competitive pressures, to acquire or to invest in
complementary products, businesses or technologies, or to lower our cost of capital, which could include equity,
equity-linked and debt financing. We cannot assure you that any additional financing will be available to us on
acceptable terms, if at all.
Operating Activities
Our primary source of cash from operations was from ongoing subscription fees to our consumer matching solutions.
We believe that cash inflows from these fees will grow from our continued penetration into the market for care.
Fiscal 2014
Cash from operating activities was a use of $24.3 million during the fiscal year 2014. This amount resulted from a net
loss of $80.3 million, adjusted for non-cash items of $50.2 million, and a net $5.8 million source of cash due to
increases in operating liabilities, partially offset by increases in operating assets.
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Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted primarily of $36.2 million of impairment charges, $5.8 million of
stock-based compensation expense, $5.4 million for depreciation and amortization, $2.3 million increase in contingent
consideration payable in preferred stock, $0.9 million in contingent consideration payable in cash and $0.6 million in
the fair value of stock warrants, partially offset by $0.9 million in deferred taxes.
An increase in operating liabilities and an increase in operating assets contributed $5.8 million to net cash used in
operating activities. The cash generated from this change consisted of an increase in deferred revenue of $3.4 million,
an increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities of $2.5 million, an increase in accounts payable of $1.1
million, partially offset by an increase in unbilled accounts receivable of $1.1 million, an increase in accounts
receivable of $0.9 million and an increase of $0.4 million in prepaid expenses and other current assets.
Fiscal 2013
Cash from operating activities used $12.7 million during fiscal 2013. This amount resulted from a net loss of $28.3
million, adjusted for non-cash items of $10.3 million, and a net $5.3 million source of cash due to increases in
operating liabilities, partially offset by decreases in operating assets.
Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted primarily of $6.7 million for depreciation and amortization expense, $1.9
million of stock-based compensation expense, $1.3 million of contingent acquisition expense and $0.3 million for
deferred income taxes.
An increase in operating liabilities and a decrease in operating assets contributed $5.3 million to net cash used in
operating activities. The cash generated from this change consisted of an increase in accrued expenses and other
current liabilities of $2.9 million, increase in deferred revenue of $2.8 million and an increase in accounts payable of
$0.7 million, partially offset by an increase in unbilled accounts receivable of $0.5 million and an increase in prepaid
expenses and other assets of $0.5 million.
Fiscal 2012
Cash from operating activities used $15.2 million during fiscal 2012. This amount resulted from a net loss of $20.4
million, adjusted for non-cash items of $4.4 million, and a net $0.9 million source of cash due to increases in
operating assets, partially offset by increases in operating liabilities.
Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted primarily of $2.4 million for depreciation and amortization expense and
$2.0 million of stock-based compensation expense.
An increase in both operating assets and liabilities contributed $0.9 million to net cash used in operating activities.
The cash generated from this change consisted of an increase in deferred revenue of $1.9 million, an increase in
accounts payable of $0.7 million and an increase in accrued expenses and other current liabilities of $0.3 million,
partially offset by an increase in unbilled receivables of $1.1 million, an increase in prepaid expenses and other assets
of $0.6 million and an increase in accounts receivables of $0.5 million.
Investing Activities
Fiscal 2014
During fiscal 2014, we used $29.3 million of cash for investing activities, primarily related to $23.3 million used for
the acquisitions of Citrus Lane and Consmr. Additionally, we had an outflow of $3.0 million related to other property
and equipment purchased. Furthermore, a $2.8 million outflow related to the security deposit on our new corporate
headquarters as discussed in our “Contractual Obligations” below. We are not currently a party to any material purchase
contracts related to future purchases of property and equipment.
Fiscal 2013
During fiscal 2013, we used $1.8 million of cash for investing activities. The cash used consisted of $1.4 million,
principally related to furniture and fixtures expenditure and $0.4 million used in the acquisition of the assets of the
BigTent public groups platform.
Fiscal 2012
During fiscal 2012, we used $25.9 million of cash for investing activities. The cash used consisted primarily of $25.1
million related to the cash portion of the acquisitions of Breedlove, Betreut and PIAP, and $0.4 million related to
computer hardware and software expenditures. We are not currently a party to any material purchase contracts related
to future purchases of property and equipment.
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Financing Activities
Fiscal 2014
During fiscal 2014, we generated $94.6 million of cash related to financing activities. $96.0 million was generated as
net proceeds from the issuance of common stock upon the closing of our initial public offering and $0.8 million was
generated from the exercise of employee stock options, partially offset by $2.2 million used for payments of
contingent consideration previously established in purchase accounting.
Fiscal 2013
During fiscal 2013, we used $0.3 million of cash for financing activities. $1.1 million was used for payments of
deferred offering costs, partially offset by $0.8 million cash generated from the exercise of employee stock options.
Fiscal 2012
During fiscal 2012, we generated $50.2 million of cash related to financing activities. The cash generated consisted
primarily of $49.9 million from the issuance of Series E redeemable convertible preferred stock.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, in fiscal 2014, 2013 or 2012.

Contractual Obligations
Our contractual obligations relate primarily to non-cancelable operating leases and commitments to make potential
future milestone payments as part of the Breedlove, PIAP and Citrus Lane acquisitions. For additional information,
see Note 3, Business Acquisitions, to our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report
on Form 10-K.
The following table describes our contractual obligations as of December 27, 2014 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Total Less Than 1
Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years Thereafter

Operating lease obligations $47.3 $4.2 $8.7 $9.6 $24.8
Contingent obligations 19.2 11.0 8.2 — —
Inventory purchase commitments 1.1 1.1 — — —
Total contractual obligations $67.6 $16.3 $16.9 $9.6 $24.8
In July 2014, we entered into a lease agreement pursuant to which we agreed to lease office space to be used for our
new headquarters, or the Prime Lease. The Prime Lease is initially for 36,174 square feet of office space, comprising
of the entire sixth floor of the building located at 77 Fourth Avenue, Waltham, Massachusetts, or the Building. The
leased premises under the Prime Lease will increase by an additional 36,395 square feet, comprising of the entire
fourth floor of the Building, on March 1, 2019 and by an additional 36,174 square feet, comprising of the entire fifth
floor of the Building, on April 1, 2019. The term of the Prime Lease commenced on August 4, 2014 and expires 120
months from the date base rent payments first become due, which date is the earlier of January 1, 2015 and the date
we commence operations in the space. The total cash obligation for the base rent over the term of the Prime Lease will
be $34.5 million.
Also in July 2014, we entered into two sublease agreements pursuant to which we agreed to lease the entire fourth and
fifth floors of the Building. The term of the fourth floor sublease commenced August 4, 2014 and expires on February
15, 2019, after which the space will be leased by us pursuant to the Prime Lease. The total cash obligation for the base
rent over the term of this sublease will be $4.3 million. The term of the fifth floor sublease commenced on August 4,
2014 and expires on March 30, 2019, after which the space will be leased by us pursuant to the Prime Lease. The total
cash obligation for the base rent over the term of this sublease will be $4.1 million. We have the right to extend the
term of the lease agreement for one ten-year period.
In addition to the base rent, we will also be required to pay our pro rata share of any building operating expenses and
real estate taxes in excess of the amounts allocable to the leased space as of the applicable base years referenced in the
Prime Lease and subleases.

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

84



47

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

85



In connection with the execution of the Prime Lease, we entered into an amendment to our lease agreement for our
previous headquarters pursuant to which that agreement will terminate without penalty on the earlier of (i) ten days
after the date we commenced operations under the Prime Lease and (ii) December 31, 2014.
We expect to incur approximately $0.4 million in future capital expenditures related to the relocation of our
headquarters to this leased space.

The Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act
On April 5, 2012, the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act, was signed into law. The JOBS
Act contains provisions that, among other things, reduce certain reporting requirements for an ‘‘emerging growth
company.’’ As an ‘‘emerging growth company,’’ we are electing to not take advantage of the extended transition period
afforded by the JOBS Act for the implementation of new or revised accounting standards and, as a result, we will
comply with new or revised accounting standards on the relevant dates on which adoption of such standards is
required for non-emerging growth companies. Section 107 of the JOBS Act provides that our decision to not take
advantage of the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards is irrevocable.
Subject to certain conditions set forth in the JOBS Act, if as an ‘‘emerging growth company’’ we choose to rely on such
exemptions, we may not be required to, among other things, (i) provide an auditor’s attestation report on our system of
internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, (ii) provide all of the
compensation disclosure that may be required of non-emerging growth public companies under the Dodd-Frank Wall
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, (iii) comply with any requirement that may be adopted by the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’s report
providing additional information about the audit and the financial statements (auditor discussion and analysis), or (iv)
disclose certain executive compensation-related items such as the correlation between executive compensation and
performance and comparisons of our chief executive officer’s compensation to median employee compensation. These
exemptions will apply for a period of five years following the completion of our IPO or until we no longer meet the
requirements of being an ‘‘emerging growth company,’’ whichever is earlier.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of our
consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and related disclosures. We base our estimates on historical
experience and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.
We believe that the assumptions and estimates associated with the following critical accounting policies have the
greatest potential impact on our consolidated financial statements:
• Revenue recognition;
• Business combinations;
• Software development costs;
• Goodwill;
• Amortization and impairment of intangible assets;
• Income taxes; and
• Stock-based compensation.
For further information on our significant accounting policies, see Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies,” in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
Revenue Recognition
In general, we recognize revenue when (i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred or
services have been rendered to the customer, (iii) the fee is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectability is reasonably
assured. We derive our revenue primarily from on-going subscription fees. Revenue from subscription fees is
recognized on a daily basis over the subscription term or on a pro-rata basis as the services are delivered. Revenue
from background checks, lead generation and advertising is recognized in the period earned. For product sales, these
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criteria are deemed to have been met when the items are delivered to the end customer. Other service revenues are
recognized as the services are performed.
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Certain of our arrangements provide companies the opportunity to purchase Care.com services on behalf of their
employees. These arrangements typically include a subscription to our consumer matching solutions for their
employees. These arrangements are accounted for as multiple element arrangements. We have concluded that each
element in the arrangement has stand-alone value as the individual services can be sold separately. In addition, there is
no right of refund once a service has been delivered. Therefore, we have concluded each element of the arrangement is
a separate unit of accounting. In accordance with authoritative guidance on revenue recognition, we allocate
consideration at the inception of an arrangement to each unit of accounting based on the relative selling price method
in accordance with the selling price hierarchy. The objective of the hierarchy is to determine the price at which we
would transact a sale if the service were sold on a stand-alone basis, and requires the use of: (1) vendor-specific
objective evidence, or VSOE, if available; (2) third-party evidence, or TPE, if VSOE is not available; and (3) best
estimate of selling price, or BESP, if neither VSOE nor TPE is available. Since VSOE or TPE are not typically
available, BESP is generally used to allocate the selling price to each unit of accounting. We determine BESP for units
of account by considering multiple factors including, but not limited to, prices we charge for similar offerings, sales
volumes, geographies and other factors contemplated in negotiating multiple element transactions.
Business Combinations
We determine and allocate the purchase price of an acquired company to the tangible and intangible assets acquired
and liabilities assumed based on their fair values as of the business combination date, including identifiable intangible
assets, which either arise from a contractual or legal right or are separable from goodwill. We base the fair value of
identifiable intangible assets acquired in a business combination on detailed valuations that use information and
assumptions provided by management, which consider management’s best estimates of inputs and assumptions that a
market participant would use. We allocate any excess purchase price over the fair value of the net tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired to goodwill. The use of alternative valuation assumptions, including estimated
revenue projections, growth rates, cash flows, discount rates, estimated useful lives and probabilities surrounding the
achievement of revenue-based milestones, could result in different purchase price allocations and amortization
expense in current and future periods. Transaction costs associated with these acquisitions are expensed as incurred
through general and administrative costs.
In those circumstances where an acquisition involves a contingent consideration arrangement, we recognize a liability
equal to the fair value of the contingent payments we expect to make as of the acquisition date. We re-measure this
liability at each reporting period and record changes in the fair value as a component of operating expenses. Increases
or decreases in the fair value of the contingent consideration liability can result from changes in discount periods and
rates, as well as changes in the timing and amount of revenue estimates or in the timing or likelihood of achieving
revenue-based milestones.
Results of operations and cash flows of acquired companies are included in our operating results from the date of
acquisition.
Software Development Costs
Internal and external software development costs associated with the development of software for internal use are
expensed to research and development during the preliminary project stage and capitalized during the application
development stage. For fiscal year ended December 27, 2014, costs incurred during application development stage
and capitalized totaled $0.9 million. During fiscal years ended December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012, , we
believe the substantial majority of our development efforts were either in the preliminary stage of development or
were for maintenance of, and minor upgrades and enhancements to internal-use software and, accordingly, application
development costs were insignificant.
Goodwill
Goodwill is recorded as the difference, if any, between the aggregate consideration paid for an acquisition and the fair
value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired. We evaluate goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets for
impairment at the reporting unit level (operating segment or one level below an operating segment) annually or more
frequently if we believe indicators of impairment exist. In accordance with the guidance, we are permitted to first
assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount. If we conclude that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than
its carrying amount, then a two-step goodwill impairment test is performed.
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In performing the test, we utilize the two-step approach prescribed under ASC 350. The first step requires a
comparison of the reporting unit against its aggregate carrying value, including goodwill. If the carrying amount
exceeds the reporting unit’s carrying value to its fair value. We consider a number of factors to determine the fair value
of a reporting unit, including an independent valuation. The valuation is based upon expected future discounted
operating cash flows of the reporting unit. We base the discount rate on the weighted average cost of capital, or
WACC, of market participants. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, we will
perform the second step of the goodwill impairment test to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The second
step of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair value of a reporting unit’s goodwill to its carrying
value. The second step requires us to perform a hypothetical purchase allocation as of
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the measurement date and estimate the fair value of net tangible and intangible assets. The fair value of intangible
assets is determined as described below and is subject to significant judgment.
Since the fair value of our reporting units was determined by use of the DCF, and the key assumptions that drive the
fair value in this model are the WACC, terminal values, growth rates, and the amount and timing of expected future
cash flows, significant judgment is applied in determining fair value. If the current economic environment were to
deteriorate, this would likely result in a higher WACC because market participants would require a higher rate of
return. In the DCF as the WACC increases, the fair value decreases. The other significant factor in the DCF is our
projected financial information (i.e., amount and timing of expected future cash flows and growth rates) and if these
assumptions were to be adversely impacted, this could result in a reduction of the fair value of this reporting unit.
We conducted our fiscal 2014 annual impairment test as of September 28, 2014 (the first day of our fourth fiscal
quarter). We utilized discounted cash flows, or DCF, and market approaches to estimate the fair value of our reporting
units as of September 28, 2014 and ultimately used the fair value determined by the DCF in making our impairment
test conclusions. We believe we used reasonable estimates and assumptions about future revenue, cost projections,
cash flows, market multiples and discount rates as of the measurement date. Because Citrus Lane was recently
acquired and was operating reasonably close to expectations, we performed only a qualitative screen for impairment
of that reporting unit as is allowed under ASC 350. As a result of completing Step 1, all of the reporting units we
tested had fair values exceeding their carrying values, and as such, Step 2 of the impairment test was not required for
those reporting units.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, primarily as a result of unexpected changes, both internal and external, we
determined that indicators of impairment existed with respect to our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit. The fair value of the
reporting unit was deemed to be below its carrying value and, as such, we performed Step 2 of the goodwill
impairment test. Step 2 of the goodwill impairment test requires the completion of a hypothetical purchase price
allocation to determine the fair value of the implied goodwill. Upon completion of the Step 2 analysis we determined
that the Citrus Lane goodwill was impaired and recorded a $33.8 million impairment expense.
Amortization and Impairment of Intangible Assets
We amortize our intangible assets that have finite lives over their estimated useful lives. We use a straight-line method
of amortization, unless a method that better reflects the pattern in which the economic benefits of the intangible asset
are consumed or otherwise used up can be reliably determined. Amortization is recorded over the estimated useful
lives ranging from one to ten years. We review our intangible assets subject to amortization to determine if any
adverse conditions exist, or a change in circumstances has occurred that would indicate impairment or a change in the
remaining useful life. If the carrying value of an asset exceeds its undiscounted cash flows, we will write-down the
carrying value of the intangible asset, or asset group, to its fair value in the period identified. In assessing fair value,
we must make assumptions regarding estimated future cash flows and discount rates. If these estimates or related
assumptions change in the future, we may be required to record impairment charges. We generally calculate fair value
as the present value of estimated future cash flows to be generated by the asset using a risk-adjusted discount rate. If
the estimate of an intangible asset’s remaining useful life is changed, we will amortize the remaining carrying value of
the intangible asset prospectively over the revised remaining useful life.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, in connection with our goodwill impairment analysis related to our Citrus
Lane Reporting Unit, we performed a Step 2 test of recoverability of finite lived intangibles in accordance with ASC
360. The results indicated that our undiscounted future cash flows would not recover the carrying value of the Citrus
Lane proprietary software and trade name intangible assets. We then performed a Step 3 impairment analysis of finite
lived intangible assets under ASC 360 and determined that the carrying value of the Citrus Lane proprietary software
and trade name exceeded the fair value of those assets as of the end of the fourth quarter. As a result, we recognized
an intangible asset impairment of $2.4 million.
Income Taxes
We account for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740, Income Taxes. ASC 740 is an asset and liability approach
that requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective
tax basis, and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. ASC 740 requires a valuation allowance against net
deferred tax assets if, based upon the available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax
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assets will not be realized.
We recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not the tax position will be
sustained on examination by the tax authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits
recognized in the consolidated financial statements from such position are then measured based on the largest benefit
that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement.
Stock-Based Compensation
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We account for all stock-based awards to employees and members of our board of directors, to the extent such awards
were issued in connection with their services as directors, in accordance with ASC 718, Compensation-Stock
Compensation. ASC 718 requires that all share-based payments, including grants of stock options, be recognized in
the statement of operations as an operating expense based on their fair value. In accordance with ASC 718, we
recognize the compensation cost of share-based awards on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the award.
We use the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model to determine the fair value for option awards. In valuing our
option awards, we make assumptions about risk-free interest rates, dividend yields, volatility, and weighted-average
expected lives, including estimated forfeiture rates. Risk-free interest rates are derived from U.S. Treasury securities
as of the option award grant date. Expected dividend yield is based on our historical dividend payments, which have
been zero to date. The expected volatility for our common stock is estimated by taking the average historic price
volatility for a group of similarly situated publicly traded companies based on daily price observations over a period
equivalent to the expected term of the stock option grants. These publicly traded companies were selected based on
comparable characteristics to us and consist of several companies in the technology industry that are similar in
enterprise value, stage of life cycle, risk profile, financial leverage and with historical share price information
sufficient to meet the expected life of our stock-based awards. We estimate the weighted-average expected life of the
option awards as the average of the option vesting schedule and the term of the award, since we do not have sufficient
historical exercise data to provide a reasonable basis upon which to estimate expected term due to the limited period
of time that share-based awards have been exercisable. The term of the award is estimated using the simplified
method, as awards are plain vanilla option awards. Forfeiture rates are estimated using historical actual forfeiture
trends as well as our judgment of future forfeitures. These rates are evaluated at least quarterly and any change in
compensation expense is recognized in the period of the change. The estimation of option awards that will ultimately
vest requires judgment, and to the extent actual results or updated estimates differ from our current estimates, such
amounts will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment in the period the estimates are revised. Actual results, and future
changes in estimates, may differ substantially from management’s current estimates.
Stock-based awards issued to non-employees, are accounted for using the fair value method in accordance with ASC
505-50, Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees. These stock options are typically granted in exchange for
consulting services to be rendered, and vest over periods of up to four years. In accordance with authoritative
guidance, the fair value of non-employee stock-based awards is estimated on the date of grant, and subsequently
revalued at each reporting period over their vesting period using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
In February 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or the FASB, issued Accounting Standards Update, or
ASU, No. 2015-02, "Consolidation (Topic 810)-Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis," which amends the
criteria for determining which entities are considered variable interest entities, or VIEs, amends the criteria for
determining if a service provider possesses a variable interest in a VIE and ends the deferral granted to investment
companies for application of the VIE consolidation model. ASU 2015-02 is effective for annual periods, and interim
periods therein, beginning after December 15, 2015. We are currently evaluating the impact the adoption of Topic 810
will have on our financial statements.
In January 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-01, "Income Statement - Extraordinary Items."
ASU 2015-01 eliminates the concept of extraordinary items. However, the presentation and disclosure requirements
for items that are either unusual or in nature or infrequent in occurrence remain and will be expanded to include items
that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence. ASU 2015-01 is effective for periods beginning after
December 15, 2015. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new accounting standard on our financial
statements.
In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15, "Presentation of Financial Statements - Going Concern," which
requires management to evaluate, at each annual and interim reporting period, whether there are conditions or events
that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date the
financial statements are issued and provide related disclosures.  ASU 2014-15 is effective for annual periods ending
after December 15, 2016 and interim periods thereafter.  Early application is permitted.  The adoption of ASU
2014-15 is not expected to have a material effect on our condensed consolidated financial statements or disclosures.

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

92



51

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

93



In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” which requires an entity
to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. ASU 2014-09 will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes
effective. The new standard is effective for us in our fiscal year 2018. Early application is not permitted. We are
evaluating the effect that ASU 2014-09 will have on our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. The
standard permits the use of either the retrospective or cumulative effect transition method. We have not yet selected a
transition method nor have we determined the effect of the standard on its ongoing financial reporting.
In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08, “Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals
of Components of an Entity” to reduce diversity in practice for reporting discontinued operations. Under the previous
guidance, any component of an entity that was a reportable segment, an operating segment, a reporting unit, a
subsidiary, or an asset group was eligible for discontinued operations presentation. The revised guidance only allows
disposals of components of an entity that represent a strategic shift (e.g., disposal of a major geographical area, a
major line of business, a major equity method investment, or other major parts of an entity) and that have a major
effect on a reporting entity’s operations and financial results to be reported as discontinued operations. The revised
guidance also requires expanded disclosure in the financial statements for discontinued operations as well as for
disposals of significant components of an entity that do not qualify for discontinued operations presentation. The
updated guidance is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2014. We currently do not have operations
that are reported as discontinued operations and do not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a material effect
our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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ITEM 7A.    QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
We have operations both within the United States and internationally, and we are exposed to market risks in the
ordinary course of our business.
Foreign Currency Exchange Risk
We have foreign currency risks related to our revenue and operating expenses denominated in currencies other than
the U.S. dollar, principally the Euro, the British pound sterling, the Canadian dollar and the Swiss franc. The volatility
of exchange rates depends on many factors that we cannot forecast with reliable accuracy. We have experienced and
will continue to experience fluctuations in our net loss as a result of transaction gains (losses) related to revaluing
certain cash balances, trade accounts receivable balances and accounts payable balances that are denominated in
currencies other than the U.S. dollar. In the event our foreign currency denominated cash, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, sales or expenses increase, our operating results may be more greatly affected by fluctuations in the
exchange rates of the currencies in which we do business. A hypothetical change of 10% in appreciation or
depreciation in foreign currency exchange rates from the quoted foreign currency exchange rates at December 27,
2014 would not have a material impact on our revenue, operating results or cash flows in the coming year.
At this time we do not, but we may in the future, enter into derivatives or other financial instruments in an attempt to
hedge our foreign currency exchange risk. It is difficult to predict the impact hedging activities would have on our
results of operations.
Interest Risk
We did not have any long-term borrowings as of December 27, 2014 or December 28, 2013. Under our current
investment policy, we invest our excess cash in money market funds. Our current investment policy seeks first to
preserve principal, second to provide liquidity for our operating and capital needs and third to maximize yield without
putting our principal at risk. Our investments are exposed to market risk due to the fluctuation of prevailing interest
rates that may reduce the yield on our investments or their fair value. As our investment portfolio is short-term in
nature, we do not believe an immediate 10% increase in interest rates would have a material effect on the fair market
value of our portfolio, and therefore we do not expect our results of operations or cash flows to be materially affected
to any degree by a sudden change in market interest rates.
Inflation Risk
We do not believe that inflation has had a material effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations.
If our costs were to become subject to significant inflationary pressures, we may not be able to fully offset such higher
costs through price increases. Our inability or failure to do so could harm our business, financial condition and results
of operations.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Care.com, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Care.com, Inc. as of December 27, 2014 and
December 28, 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, redeemable
convertible preferred stock and stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 27, 2014. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Care.com, Inc. at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 27, 2014, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
March 27, 2015
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except par value)

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $71,881 $29,959
Restricted cash 85 246
Accounts receivable (net of allowance of $0 and $56, respectively) 2,592 1,609
Unbilled accounts receivable 3,541 2,477
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,961 1,731
Total current assets 86,060 36,022
Property and equipment, net 6,323 1,553
Intangible assets, net 8,965 11,418
Goodwill 68,685 62,686
Other non-current assets 3,071 2,150
Total assets $173,104 $113,829

Liabilities, redeemable convertible preferred stock and stockholders' equity (deficit)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $5,463 $2,031
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 12,732 7,023
Current contingent acquisition consideration 10,685 5,463
Deferred revenue 13,346 8,304
Total current liabilities 42,226 22,821
Contingent acquisition consideration 7,267 5,166
Deferred tax liability 2,119 1,112
Other non-current liabilities 3,442 785
Total liabilities 55,054 29,884

Commitment and contingencies (see note 6)

Redeemable convertible preferred stock  $0.01 par value; 22,632; 21,299 shares
issued and outstanding; aggregate liquidation value of $161,666 as of December 28,
2013

— 152,251

Stockholders' equity (deficit)
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 5,000 shares authorized; no shares issued and
outstanding — —

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 300,000 shares authorized; 31,615 and 3,197 shares
issued and outstanding, respectively 32 3

Additional paid-in capital 277,583 9,311
Accumulated deficit (159,859 ) (79,563 )
Accumulated other comprehensive income 294 1,943
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) 118,050 (68,306 )
Total liabilities, redeemable convertible preferred stock and stockholders' equity
(deficit) $173,104 $113,829
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See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493
Cost of revenue 30,345 18,844 10,210
Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 75,817 55,250 35,916
Research and development 16,984 11,816 7,662
General and administrative 30,088 18,841 13,671
Depreciation and amortization 4,440 4,387 1,724
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 36,227 — —
Total operating expenses 163,556 90,294 58,973
Operating loss (77,188 ) (27,651 ) (20,690 )
Other expense, net (3,856 ) (291 ) (47 )
Loss before income taxes (81,044 ) (27,942 ) (20,737 )
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes (752 ) 354 (317 )
Net loss (80,292 ) (28,296 ) (20,420 )
Accretion of preferred stock (4 ) (57 ) (48 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (80,296 ) $ (28,353 ) $ (20,468 )
Net loss per share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted $ (2.77 ) $ (9.45 ) $ (7.97 )
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loss per
share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted 28,941 3,000 2,568

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Net loss $ (80,292 ) $ (28,296 ) $ (20,420 )

Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Foreign currency translation adjustments (1,649 ) 806 1,137
Comprehensive loss $ (81,941 ) $ (27,490 ) $ (19,283 )

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK AND
STOCKHOLDERS’ (DEFICIT) EQUITY
(In thousands, except per share data)

Redeemable
Convertible
Preferred Stock

Stockholders' (Deficit) Equity

Common Stock Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Total
Stockholders'
(Deficit)
Equity

Number
of
Shares

Amount
Number
of
Shares

$0.001
Par
Value

Accumulated
Deficit

Balance at December 31,
2011 13,962 $61,078 2,236 $2 $1,502 $ (30,742 ) $ — $(29,238 )

Preferred stock
financing 3,826 49,904 — — — — — —

Preferred stock issued in
connection with
acquisitions

3,511 41,164 — — — — — —

Exercises of stock
options — — 152 — 253 — — 253

Issuance of common
stock in connection with
acquisitions

— — 494 1 2,921 — — 2,922

Accretion of issuance
costs — 48 — — — (48 ) — (48 )

Stock-based
compensation — — — — 1,952 — — 1,952

Foreign currency
translation adjustment — — — — — — 1,137 1,137

Net loss — — — — — (20,420 ) — (20,420 )
Balance at December 31,
2012 21,299 $152,194 2,882 3 6,628 (51,210 ) 1,137 (43,442 )

Exercises of stock
options — — 315 — 821 — — 821

Accretion of issuance
costs — 57 — — — (57 ) — (57 )

Stock-based
compensation — — — — 1,862 — — 1,862

Foreign currency
translation adjustment — — — — — — 806 806

Net loss — — — — — (28,296 ) — (28,296 )
Balance at December 28,
2013 21,299 152,251 3,197 3 9,311 (79,563 ) 1,943 (68,306 )

Exercises of stock
options — — 220 — 994 — — 994

Exercises of warrants — — 76 — 968 — — 968
Accretion of issuance
costs — — — — — (4 ) — (4 )

— — — — 4,878 — — 4,878
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Contingent consideration
payable in shares
Stock-based
compensation — — — — 4,357 — — 4,357

Foreign currency
translation adjustment — — — — — — (1,649 ) (1,649 )

Contingent consideration
paid in preferred stock 192 2,626 — — — — — —

Conversion of preferred
stock to common stock
upon initial public
offering

(21,491) (154,877 ) 21,491 22 154,855 — — 154,877

Issuance of common
stock in connection with
initial public offering,
net of offering costs

— — 6,153 6 94,804 — — 94,810

Issuance of common
stock in connection with
acquisitions

— — 478 1 5,968 5,969

Acceleration of Citrus
Lane restricted stock
awards

— — — — 1,448 — — 1,448

Net loss — — — — — (80,292 ) — (80,292 )
Balance at December 27,
2014 — $— 31,615 $32 $277,583 $ (159,859 ) $ 294 $118,050

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (80,292 ) $ (28,296 ) $ (20,420 )
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
activities:
Stock-based compensation 5,805 1,862 1,952
Depreciation and amortization 5,401 6,702 2,440
Deferred taxes (893 ) 284 (345 )
Contingent consideration expense 900 1,342 239
Change in fair value of contingent consideration payable in
preferred stock 2,258 — —

Change in fair value of stock warrants 606 115 93
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets 36,227 — —
Other non-operating expenses (89 ) — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects from
acquisitions:
Restricted cash 4 23 89
Accounts receivable (892 ) (46 ) (473 )
Unbilled accounts receivable (1,066 ) (458 ) (1,060 )
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (432 ) (462 ) (584 )
Other non-current assets 353 (109 ) (208 )
Accounts payable 1,057 706 711
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 2,479 2,870 339
Deferred revenue 3,422 2,821 1,907
Other non-current liabilities 868 (15 ) 165
Net cash used in operating activities (24,284 ) (12,661 ) (15,155 )
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (3,038 ) (1,420 ) (413 )
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired (23,333 ) (398 ) (25,075 )
Cash withheld for purchase consideration (73 ) — (230 )
Payments for security deposits (2,825 ) — (142 )
Net cash used in investing activities (29,269 ) (1,818 ) (25,860 )
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from initial public offering net of offering costs 96,007 — —
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options 787 821 253
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable preferred stock — — 49,904
Payments for deferred offering costs — (1,074 ) —
Payments of contingent consideration previously established in
purchase accounting (2,209 ) — —

Net cash provided by financing activities 94,585 (253 ) 50,157

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 890 (85 ) (29 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 41,922 (14,817 ) 9,113
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the period 29,959 44,776 35,663
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Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period $71,881 $29,959 $44,776

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activities
Cash paid for taxes $94 $26 $33
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing
activities
Non-cash purchases of property and equipment $2,575 $— $—
Issuance of preferred and common stock in connection with
acquisitions $5,969 $— $44,089

Contingent acquisition consideration $— $— $9,049
Accretion of preferred stock to redemption value $4 $57 $48
Conversion of preferred stock to common stock $154,855 $— $—
Reclassification of warrant liability to additional paid-in capital $968 $— $—
Reclassification of contingent consideration payable in common
shares $4,878 $— $—

Unpaid deferred offering costs $— $479 $—

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2014, DECEMBER 28, 2013 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012

1. Organization and Description of Business
Care.com, Inc. (the “Company”, “we”, “us”, and “our”), a Delaware corporation, was incorporated on October 27, 2006. We
are the world’s largest online marketplace for finding and managing family care. Our consumer matching solutions
enable families to connect to caregivers and caregiving services in a reliable and easy way and our payment solutions
enable families to pay caregivers electronically online or via their mobile device and to manage their household
payroll and tax matters with Care.com HomePay. In addition, we serve employers by providing access to our platform
to employer-sponsored families and care-related businesses-such as day care centers, nanny agencies and home care
agencies-who wish to market their services to our care-seeking families and recruit our caregiver members. We also
operate a social e-commerce service selling curated products designed for families. This service generates revenue
through the sale of subscriptions and other products to customers in the United States.
Certain Significant Risks and Uncertainties
We operate in a dynamic industry and, accordingly, our business is affected by a variety of factors. For example, we
believe that changes in any of the following areas could have a significant negative effect on our future financial
position, results of operations or cash flows: rates of revenue growth; access to capital at acceptable terms;
engagement and usage of our products; scaling and adaptation of existing technology and network infrastructure;
competition in our market; management of our growth; acquisitions and investments; qualified employees and key
personnel; protection of our brand and intellectual property; protection of customers’ information and privacy
concerns; and security measures related to our website, among other things.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and our wholly owned
subsidiaries, after elimination of all intercompany balances and transactions. We have prepared the accompanying
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“U.S.
GAAP”).
Fiscal Year-End
For periods prior to Fiscal 2013, we operated and reported on a calendar basis fiscal year. Beginning in the third
quarter of Fiscal 2013, we operate and report using a 52 or 53 week fiscal year ending on the Saturday in December
closest and prior to December 31. Accordingly, our fiscal quarters end on the Saturday that falls closest to the last day
of the third month of each quarter.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and
expenses during the reporting period. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to
accounts receivable and revenue allowances, intangible asset valuations, expected future cash flows used to evaluate
the recoverability of long-lived assets, the useful lives of long-lived assets including property and equipment and
intangible assets, valuation of common and preferred stock and warrants to purchase preferred stock, fair value of
stock-based awards, goodwill, income taxes, contingent consideration, and contingencies. We base our estimates of
the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, when these carrying values are not readily available from other
sources. These estimates are based on information available as of the date of the consolidated financial statements;
therefore, actual results could differ from the estimates.
Revenue Recognition
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In general, we recognize revenue when (i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred or
services have been rendered to the customer, (iii) the fee is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectability is reasonably
assured. We derive our revenue primarily from on-going subscription fees. Revenue from subscription fees is
recognized on a daily basis over the subscription term or on a pro-rata basis as the services are delivered. Revenue
from background checks, lead generation and advertising is recognized in the period earned. For product sales, these
criteria are deemed to have been met when the items are delivered to the end customer. Other service revenues are
recognized as the services are performed.
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CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2014, DECEMBER 28, 2013 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012

Shipping and handling charges are included in revenue on a gross basis. Taxes that are collected from customers and
remitted to government authorities are presented on a net basis and are excluded from revenue.
Certain of our arrangements provide companies the opportunity to purchase Care.com services on behalf of their
employees. These arrangements typically include a subscription to our consumer matching solutions for their
employees. These arrangements are accounted for as multiple element arrangements. We have concluded that each
element in the arrangement has stand-alone value as the individual services can be sold separately. In addition, there is
no right of refund once a service has been delivered. Therefore, we have concluded each element of the arrangement is
a separate unit of accounting. In accordance with authoritative guidance on revenue recognition, we allocate
consideration at the inception of an arrangement to each unit of accounting based on the relative selling price method
in accordance with the selling price hierarchy. The objective of the hierarchy is to determine the price at which we
would transact a sale if the service were sold on a stand-alone basis, and requires the use of: (1) vendor-specific
objective evidence (‘‘VSOE’’), if available; (2) third-party evidence (‘‘TPE’’), if VSOE is not available; and (3) best
estimate of selling price (‘‘BESP’’), if neither VSOE nor TPE is available. Since VSOE or TPE are not typically
available, BESP is generally used to allocate the selling price to each unit of accounting. We determine BESP for units
of account by considering multiple factors including, but not limited to, prices we charge for similar offerings, sales
volumes, geographies and other factors contemplated in negotiating multiple element transactions.
Concentrations of Credit Risk
Financial instruments, which potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk, consist primarily of cash and cash
equivalents and accounts receivable. We place our cash and cash equivalents with major financial institutions
throughout the world that management assesses to be of high-credit quality in order to limit exposure of each
investment. As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, substantially all of our cash had been invested in
money market funds.
Credit risk with respect to accounts receivable is dispersed due to the large number of customers. During the year
ended December 27, 2014, one customer accounted for 15% of total accounts receivable and no customer accounted
for more than 10% of total revenue. During the year ended December 28, 2013 no single customer accounted for more
than 10% of total accounts receivable or revenue. In addition, our credit risk is mitigated by a relatively short
collection period. Collateral is not required for accounts receivable. We record our accounts receivable in our
consolidated balance sheets at net realizable value. We perform on-going credit evaluations of our customers and
maintain allowances for potential credit losses, based on management’s best estimates. Amounts determined to be
uncollectible are written off against this reserve.
Foreign Currency Translation
We determine the functional currency for our foreign subsidiaries by reviewing the currencies in which their
respective operating activities occur. Financial information is translated from the functional currency to the U.S.
dollar, the reporting currency, for inclusion in our consolidated financial statements. Income, expenses, and cash flows
are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during each month of the fiscal year, and assets and liabilities are
translated at fiscal period end exchange rates. Foreign exchange transaction gains and losses are included in other
expense, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The effects of foreign currency translation
adjustments are included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. For the years ended December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we
recorded foreign currency transaction losses of approximately $1.0 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million,
respectively, included in other expense, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
Cash Equivalents
We consider highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of 90 days or less at the time of purchase
to be cash equivalents. As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, cash equivalents consisted of money
market funds.
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Restricted Cash
Restricted cash relates primarily to monies held in escrow to settle contractual obligations and funds received from
families that are due to their clients’ respective providers or the taxing authorities, but have not yet been remitted.
Amounts received from families that are held by us until disbursement to their providers and taxing authorities are
restricted as to usage because we are obligated to forward such funds to the recipients on behalf of our paying
families. As of December 27, 2014, restricted cash is classified within current assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets because such amounts are scheduled to be remitted within the twelve months following
the balance sheet date.
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Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue primarily consists of payments received in advance of revenue recognition of the services described
above, and is recognized as the revenue recognition criteria are met. Our customers pay for most services in advance
on a monthly, quarterly or annual basis. Amounts expected to be recognized within the twelve months following the
balance sheet date are classified within current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Unbilled Receivables
Unbilled receivables consist of amounts earned upon satisfying the revenue recognition criteria in advance of billing.
Subscribers to our Care.com HomePay solution are billed quarterly in arrears at the beginning of the subsequent
calendar quarter to which the services related.
Cost of Revenue
Cost of revenue primarily consists of expenses that are directly related, or closely correlated, to revenue generation,
including matching and payments member variable servicing costs such as personnel costs for customer support,
transaction fees related to credit card payments and the cost of background checks run on both families and caregivers.
Additionally, cost of revenue includes website hosting fees and amortization expense related to caregiver
relationships, proprietary software acquired as part of acquisitions and website intangible assets. In addition, we have
product fulfillment costs, largely consisting of product, shipping and costs associated with our third party fulfillment
providers.
Recurring Fair Value Measurement
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a three-level
valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements. The categorization within the valuation hierarchy is
based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the measurement of fair value. The three levels of the
hierarchy are defined as follows:

•Level 1 inputs - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entityhas the ability to access at the measurement date.

•

Level 2 inputs - Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly. These might include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability (such as interest rates, volatilities, prepayment speeds, credit risks, etc.), or inputs
that are derived principally from or corroborated by market data by correlation or other means.

•Level 3 inputs - Unobservable inputs for determining the fair values of assets or liabilities that reflect an entity’s ownassumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities.
Recurring Fair Value Measurements
Assets
Cash equivalents - Cash equivalents include money market mutual funds with original maturities of three months or
less. The fair value measurement of these assets is based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets
and, therefore, these assets are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis and classified as Level 1 in the fair value
hierarchy.
Liabilities
Contingent Acquisition Consideration - Contingent acquisition consideration includes the fair value of contingent
consideration paid by us in connection with corporate acquisitions based on the likelihood of issuing preferred and
common stock and paying cash related to certain revenue and other milestones. We recorded our estimate of the fair
value of this contingent consideration based on the evaluation of the likelihood of the achievement of the contractual
conditions that would result in the payment of the contingent consideration and weighted probability assumptions of
these outcomes. The fair value of the liability was estimated using a discounted cash flow technique with significant
inputs that are not observable in the market and thus represents a Level 3 fair value measurement as defined in ASC
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820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.
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For contingent consideration payable in preferred stock, we used a valuation of the company based on both an income
and market approach to determine the fair value of the preferred stock as of the acquisition date and on an-ongoing
basis. Upon the closing of our initial public offering (“IPO”) in January 2014, the contingent consideration payable in
preferred stock was automatically converted to the right to receive common stock at the then-applicable conversion
rate. Contingent consideration payable in preferred stock was written up to fair value as of the closing date of the IPO
and was reclassified to permanent equity and will no longer be marked-to-market. There have been no changes in the
probability of the earn-out payment through December 27, 2014.
The cash portion of the contingent consideration liability has been discounted to reflect the time value of money, and
therefore, as the milestone date approaches, the fair value of this liability will increase. This increase in fair value was
recorded in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The
preferred stock portion of the contingent consideration represented a liability in accordance with ASC 480-10,
Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity, and was marked-to-market each reporting period with changes in market value
recognized in other expense, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
During the year-ended December 28, 2013 we reassessed the probability of achievement on the Care Concierge, Inc.
contingent acquisition cash payment based on the achievement of certain revenue milestones and the probability of
reaching both the 2013 and 2014 milestones, which resulted in $0.6 million of incremental expense. No incremental
expense was recorded in the year ended December 27, 2014. During the year ended December 27, 2014, in connection
with our acquisition of Citrus Lane, Inc. (“Citrus Lane”), we recognized acquisition consideration payable in cash and
shares totaling $17.5 million. The probability of achievement of this earn-out is assessed at 100%.
The significant inputs in the Level 3 measurement not supported by market activity included our probability
assessments of expected future cash flows related to our acquisition of Breedlove & Associates, LLC, Care Concierge,
Inc. and Citrus Lane during the applicable earn-out period, appropriately discounted considering the uncertainties
associated with the applicable obligation, and calculated in accordance with the terms of the applicable transaction
agreement. As such, the cash portion of the contingent consideration liability has been discounted to reflect the time
value of money, and therefore, as the milestone date approaches, the fair value of this liability will increase.
Preferred Stock Warrants - Preferred stock warrants consist of warrants issued in connection with debt financings. The
fair value of the warrants was determined using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. In conjunction with the
closing of the IPO, the warrant exercisable for shares of our Series A-1 Preferred Stock was automatically converted
into a warrant exercisable for shares of our common stock, resulting in the reclassification of the related convertible
preferred stock warrant liability to additional paid-in capital as the warrant met the criteria for equity classification
upon its conversion to a warrant for the purchase of common stock. The warrant liability was re-measured to fair value
prior to reclassification to additional paid-in capital. As of December 27, 2014, we had no outstanding warrant
liability. Refer to Note 7 - Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) for a discussion of the methodology used and changes in the
fair value of our preferred stock warrants.
The following table presents information about our assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as
of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques we
utilized to determine such fair value (in thousands):

December 27, 2014 December 28, 2013
Fair Value Measurements
Using Input Types

Fair Value Measurements
Using Input Types

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Money market mutual funds
and certificates of deposit $15,656 $— $— $15,656 $15,085 $— $— $15,085

Total assets $15,656 $— $— $15,656 $15,085 $— $— $15,085
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Liabilities:
Contingent acquisition
consideration $— $— $17,952 $17,952 $— $— $10,630 $10,630

Preferred stock warrants — — — — — — 362 362
Total liabilities $— $— $17,952 $17,952 $— $— $10,992 $10,992
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The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of our contingent acquisition consideration and
preferred stock warrants which represent recurring measurements that are classified within Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy wherein fair value is estimated using significant unobservable inputs (in thousands):

December 27, 2014 December 28, 2013
Contingent
Acquisition
Consideration

Preferred Stock
Warrants

Contingent
Acquisition
Consideration

Preferred Stock
Warrants

Beginning balance $10,630 $362 $9,288 $247
Contingent consideration liability recorded
in connection with Citrus Lane acquisition 14,510 — — —

Increase in fair value included in earnings 3,158 606 1,342 115
Reclassification to permanent equity (4,878 ) (968 ) — —
Contingent acquisition consideration
payments (5,468 ) — — —

Ending balance $17,952 $— $10,630 $362
Non-Recurring Fair Value Measurements
We remeasure the fair value of certain assets and liabilities upon the occurrence of certain events. Such assets are
comprised of long-lived assets, including property and equipment, intangible assets and goodwill. For fiscal year
ended December 27, 2014, we recorded an intangible asset impairment charge of $2.4 million and a goodwill
impairment charge of $33.8 million, each related to our Citrus Lane reporting unit. This adjustment falls within Level
3 of the fair value hierarchy due to the use of significant unobservable inputs to determine fair value. The fair value
measurements were determined using a DCF analysis, and the amount and timing of future cash flows within the
analysis were based on our most recent operational budgets, long-range strategic plans and other estimates at the time
such re-measurements were made. No remeasurement of such assets occurred at December 28, 2013 or December 31,
2012. Other financial instruments not measured or recorded at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets principally consist of accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities. The estimated fair values of
these instruments approximate their carrying values due to their short-term nature.
Business Combinations
We determine and allocate the purchase price of an acquired company to the tangible and intangible assets acquired
and liabilities assumed based on their fair values as of the business combination date, including identifiable intangible
assets, which either arise from a contractual or legal right or are separable from goodwill. We base the fair value of
identifiable intangible assets acquired in a business combination on detailed valuations that use information and
assumptions provided by management, which consider management’s best estimates of inputs and assumptions that a
market participant would use. We allocate any excess purchase price over the fair value of the net tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired to goodwill. The use of alternative valuation assumptions, including estimated
revenue projections, growth rates, cash flows, discount rates, estimated useful lives and probabilities surrounding the
achievement of revenue-based milestones, could result in different purchase price allocations and amortization
expense in current and future periods. Transaction costs associated with these acquisitions are expensed as incurred
through general and administrative costs.
In those circumstances where an acquisition involves a contingent consideration arrangement, we recognize a liability
equal to the fair value of the contingent payments we expect to make as of the acquisition date. We re-measure this
liability at each reporting period and record changes in the fair value as a component of operating expenses. Increases
or decreases in the fair value of the contingent consideration liability can result from changes in discount periods and
rates, as well as changes in the timing and amount of revenue estimates or in the timing or likelihood of achieving
revenue-based milestones.
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Results of operations and cash flows of acquired companies are included in our operating results from the date of
acquisition.
Software Development Costs
Internal and external software development costs associated with the development of software for internal use are
expensed to research and development during the preliminary project stage and capitalized during the application
development stage. For fiscal year ended December 27, 2014, costs incurred during application development stage
and capitalized totaled $0.9 million. During fiscal years ended December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we
believe the substantial majority of our development
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efforts were either in the preliminary stage of development or were for maintenance of, and minor upgrades and
enhancements to internal-use software and, accordingly, application development costs were insignificant.
Equity Method Investment
During fiscal 2012, we made a 50% investment in Care International Exchange, Inc. (the “Venture”), a venture formed
with Magsaysay People Resources Corporation (‘‘Magsaysay’’). The purpose of the Venture is to conduct activities
related to a live-in care program with the goal of generating revenue from the placement of foreign-born providers
with families, institutions or individuals seeking live-in home care throughout Canada. Our initial investment in the
Venture was $50,000, and we and Magsaysay each have a commitment to provide an additional $0.4 million of
funding over the next two years. We account for our investment in the Venture using the equity method of accounting
based on our voting interest as we have significant influence over the Venture. Accordingly, our share of the income
or loss of the Venture is recorded in other income or expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. To date, the operations of the Venture have not been significant.
Goodwill
Goodwill is recorded as the difference, if any, between the aggregate consideration paid for an acquisition and the fair
value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired. We evaluate goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets for
impairment at the reporting unit level (operating segment or one level below an operating segment) annually or more
frequently if we believe indicators of impairment exist. In accordance with the guidance, we are permitted to first
assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount. If we conclude that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than
its carrying amount, then a two-step goodwill impairment test is performed.
In performing the test, we utilize the two-step approach prescribed under ASC 350. The first step requires a
comparison of the reporting unit against its aggregate carrying value, including goodwill. If the carrying amount
exceeds the reporting unit’s carrying value to its fair value. We consider a number of factors to determine the fair value
of a reporting unit, including an independent valuation to conduct this test. The valuation is based upon expected
future discounted operating cash flows of the reporting unit. We base the discount rate on the weighted average cost of
capital, or WACC, of market participants. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, we
will perform the second step of the goodwill impairment test to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The
second step of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair value of a reporting unit’s goodwill to its
carrying value. The second step requires us to perform a hypothetical purchase allocation as of the measurement date
and estimate the fair value of net tangible and intangible assets. The fair value of intangible assets is determined as
described below and is subject to significant judgment.
Since the fair value of our reporting units was determined by use of the discounted cash flows, or DCF, and the key
assumptions that drive the fair value in this model are the WACC, terminal values, growth rates, and the amount and
timing of expected future cash flows, significant judgment is applied in determining fair value. If the current economic
environment were to deteriorate, this would likely result in a higher WACC because market participants would require
a higher rate of return. In the DCF as the WACC increases, the fair value decreases. The other significant factor in the
DCF is our projected financial information (i.e., amount and timing of expected future cash flows and growth rates)
and if these assumptions were to be adversely impacted, this could result in a reduction of the fair value of this
reporting unit.
We conducted our fiscal 2014 annual impairment test as of September 28, 2014 (the first day of our fourth fiscal
quarter). We utilized DCF and market approaches to estimate the fair value of our reporting units as of September 28,
2014 and ultimately used the fair value determined by the DCF in making our impairment test conclusions. We
believe we used reasonable estimates and assumptions about future revenue, cost projections, cash flows, market
multiples and discount rates as of the measurement date. Because Citrus Lane was recently acquired and was
operating reasonably close to expectations, we performed a qualitative screen for impairment of that reporting unit as
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is allowed under ASC 350. As a result of completing Step 1, all of the reporting units had fair values exceeding their
carrying values, and as such, Step 2 of impairment test was not required for those reporting units.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, primarily as a result of unexpected changes, both internal and external, we
determined that indicators of impairment existed at our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit. The fair value of reporting unit
was deemed to be below its carrying value and Step 2 of the goodwill impairment test was performed. Step 2 of the
goodwill impairment test requires the completion of a hypothetical purchase price allocation to determine the fair
value of the implied goodwill. Upon completion of the Step 2 analysis, we determined that the Citrus Lane goodwill
was impaired and recorded a $33.8 million impairment expense.
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Amortization and Impairment of Intangible Assets
We amortize our intangible assets that have finite lives over their estimated useful lives. We use a straight-line method
of amortization, unless a method that better reflects the pattern in which the economic benefits of the intangible asset
are consumed or otherwise used up can be reliably determined. Amortization is recorded over the estimated useful
lives ranging from one to ten years. We review our intangible assets subject to amortization to determine if any
adverse conditions exist, or a change in circumstances has occurred that would indicate impairment or a change in the
remaining useful life. If the carrying value of an asset exceeds its undiscounted cash flows, we will write-down the
carrying value of the intangible asset, or asset group, to its fair value in the period identified. In assessing fair value,
we must make assumptions regarding estimated future cash flows and discount rates. If these estimates or related
assumptions change in the future, we may be required to record impairment charges. We generally calculate fair value
as the present value of estimated future cash flows to be generated by the asset using a risk-adjusted discount rate. If
the estimate of an intangible asset’s remaining useful life is changed, we will amortize the remaining carrying value of
the intangible asset prospectively over the revised remaining useful life.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, in connection with our goodwill impairment analysis, we performed a Step 2
test of recoverability of finite lived intangibles in accordance with ASC 360, indicating that our undiscounted future
cash flows would not recover the carrying value of the Citrus Lane proprietary software and trade name intangible
assets. We then performed a Step 3 impairment analysis of finite lived intangible assets under ASC 360 and
determined that the carrying value of the Citrus Lane proprietary software and trade name exceeded the fair value of
those assets as of the end of the fourth quarter and recognized an intangible asset impairment of $2.4 million.
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012, we made the decision to replace the Care.com Europe proprietary software
with a new, worldwide, international platform that was to be developed. As a result of this decision we tested the
associated asset group for recoverability and concluded that an indicator of impairment did not exist. However, in
connection with the decision to migrate the existing technology platform to the new worldwide platform, we
concluded the useful life of the technology platform should be reassessed. We revised the useful life to be one year to
coincide with our migration plan.
During the third quarter of fiscal 2013, we made the decision to migrate the PIAP trade name to Care Concierge. As a
result of this decision we tested the associated asset group for recoverability and concluded that an indicator of
impairment did not exist. However, in connection with the decision to migrate to the new trade name, we concluded
the useful life of the PIAP trade name should be reassessed. We revised the useful life to be four months to coincide
with our migration plan.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost, and are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life of the assets or, where applicable and if shorter, over the lease term. The following table presents the detail of
property and equipment, net for the periods presented (in thousands):

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

Computer equipment $2,476 $1,444
Furniture and fixtures 1,708 1,154
Software 1,066 199
Leasehold improvements 3,137 183
Total 8,387 2,980
Less accumulated depreciation (2,064 ) (1,427 )
Property and equipment, net $6,323 $1,553
Property and equipment are depreciated over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated Useful Life
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Computer equipment 3 years
Leasehold improvements Lesser of asset life or lease term
Furniture and fixtures 3 years
Software 3 years
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Depreciation expense for the years ended December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was $0.9
million, $0.7 million and $0.3 million, respectively.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, whereas major betterments are
capitalized as additions to property and equipment.
In accordance with ASC 360-10-35-15, Property, Plant and Equipment—Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,
we review the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated
by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, then an impairment charge is
recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Assets to be
disposed of would be separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the
fair value less costs to sell, and are not depreciated. Assets and liabilities that are part of a disposal group and
classified as held for sale would be presented separately in the appropriate asset and liability sections of the balance
sheet. We have not recognized any impairment losses during the years ended December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013
and December 31, 2012, with respect to property, plant and equipment.
Income Taxes
We account for income taxes in accordance with ASC 740, Income Taxes. ASC 740 is an asset and liability approach
that requires recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective
tax basis, and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. ASC 740 requires a valuation allowance against net
deferred tax assets if, based upon the available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax
assets will not be realized.
We recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not the tax position will be
sustained on examination by the tax authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits
recognized in the consolidated financial statements from such position are then measured based on the largest benefit
that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement. At December 27, 2014 and December 28,
2013, we did not have any uncertain tax positions.
Presentation of Taxes in the Consolidated Statements of Operations
We present taxes that are collected from customers and remitted to government authorities on a net basis in the
consolidated statements of operations.
Stock-Based Compensation
We account for all stock-based awards to employees and members of our board of directors, to the extent such awards
were issued in connection with their services as directors, in accordance with ASC 718, Compensation-Stock
Compensation. ASC 718 requires that all share-based payments, including grants of stock options, be recognized in
the statement of operations as an operating expense based on their fair value. In accordance with ASC 718, we
recognize the compensation cost of share-based awards on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the award.
We use the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model to determine the fair value for option awards. In valuing our
option awards, we make assumptions about risk-free interest rates, dividend yields, volatility, and weighted-average
expected lives, including estimated forfeiture rates. Risk-free interest rates are derived from U.S. Treasury securities
as of the option award grant date. Expected dividend yield is based on our historical dividend payments, which have
been zero to date. The expected volatility for our common stock is estimated taking the average historic price
volatility for a group of similarly situated publicly traded companies based on daily price observations over a period
equivalent to the expected term of the stock option grants. These publicly traded companies were selected based on
comparable characteristics to us and consist of several companies in the technology industry that are similar in
enterprise value, stage of life cycle, risk profile, financial leverage and with historical share price information
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sufficient to meet the expected life of our stock-based awards. We estimate the weighted-average expected life of the
option awards as the average of the option vesting schedule and the term of the award, since we do not have sufficient
historical exercise data to provide a reasonable basis upon which to estimate expected term due to the limited period
of time share-based awards have been exercisable. The term of the award is estimated using the simplified method, as
awards are plain vanilla option awards. Forfeiture rates are estimated using historical actual forfeiture trends as well as
our judgment of future forfeitures. These rates are evaluated at least quarterly and any change in compensation
expense is recognized in the period of the change. The estimation of option awards that will ultimately vest requires
judgment, and to the extent actual results or updated estimates differ from our current estimates, such amounts will be
recorded as a cumulative

69

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

122



CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2014, DECEMBER 28, 2013 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012

adjustment in the period the estimates are revised. Actual results, and future changes in estimates, may differ
substantially from management’s current estimates.
Stock-based awards issued to non-employees, are accounted for using the fair value method in accordance with ASC
505-50, Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees. These stock options are typically granted in exchange for
consulting services to be rendered, and vest over periods of up to four years. In accordance with authoritative
guidance, the fair value of non-employee stock-based awards is estimated on the date of grant, and subsequently
revalued at each reporting period over their vesting period using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.
Advertising Costs
We expense advertising costs as incurred when the advertisement is run. We incurred advertising expenses of $30.5
million, $22.3 million and $14.3 million for the years ended December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013 and December
31, 2012, respectively, which was included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations as a
component of selling and marketing expense.
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, accumulated other comprehensive income was comprised solely of
cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments.
Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
In January 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update No.
2015-01, Simplifying Income Statement Presentation by Eliminating the Concept of Extraordinary Items ("ASU
2015-01”), which eliminates the requirement of Extraordinary Items to be separately classified on the income
statement.  ASU 2015-01 is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2015 and for annual and interim
periods thereafter.  Early application is permitted.  The adoption of ASU 2015-01 is not expected to have a material
effect on our condensed consolidated financial statements or disclosures.
In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements -
Going Concern (“ASU 2014-15”), which requires management to evaluate, at each annual and interim reporting period,
whether there are conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern within one year after the date the financial statements are issued and provide related disclosures.  ASU
2014-15 is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016 and interim periods thereafter.  Early
application is permitted.  The adoption of ASU 2014-15 is not expected to have a material effect on our condensed
consolidated financial statements or disclosures.
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“ASU 2014-09”), which
requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers. ASU 2014-09 will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP
when it becomes effective. The new standard is effective for us in our fiscal year 2018. Early application is not
permitted. We are evaluating the effect that ASU 2014-09 will have on our consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures. The standard permits the use of either the retrospective or cumulative effect transition method. We
have not yet selected a transition method nor have we determined the effect of the standard on our ongoing financial
reporting.
In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08, Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals
of Components of an Entity (“ASU 2014-08”), to reduce diversity in practice for reporting discontinued operations.
Under the previous guidance, any component of an entity that was a reportable segment, an operating segment, a
reporting unit, a subsidiary, or an asset group was eligible for discontinued operations presentation. The revised
guidance only allows disposals of components of an entity that represent a strategic shift (e.g., disposal of a major
geographical area, a major line of business, a major equity method investment, or other major parts of an entity) and
that have a major effect on a reporting entity’s operations and financial results to be reported as discontinued
operations. The revised guidance also requires expanded disclosure in the financial statements for discontinued
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operations as well as for disposals of significant components of an entity that do not qualify for discontinued
operations presentation. The updated guidance is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2014. We
currently do not have operations that are reported as discontinued operations and do not expect the adoption of this
guidance to have a material effect on our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-11, Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net
Operating Loss Carry forward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carry forward Exists (“ASU 2013-11”). ASU
2013-11 states that an unrecognized tax benefit, or a portion of an unrecognized tax benefit, should be presented in the
financial statements as a reduction to a deferred tax asset for a net operating loss carry forward, a similar tax loss, or a
tax credit carry forward, except in
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certain situations. ASU 2013-11 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after
December 15, 2013. Early adoption and retrospective application are permitted. The amendments should be applied
prospectively to all unrecognized tax benefits that exist at the effective date. The adoption of this amendment did not
have a material impact on our condensed consolidated financial statements.
3. Business Acquisitions
Citrus Lane
On July 17, 2014, we acquired Citrus Lane, a social e-commerce service selling curated products designed for families
for a total consideration of $22.9 million in cash and 0.4 million shares of common stock (valued at $3.8 million). In
addition, up to $16.4 million in cash (valued at $14.5 million) and up to an additional 0.1 million shares of common
stock (valued at $1.1 million) will be payable in the event Citrus Lane achieves certain milestones in 2015 and 2016.
As part of the transaction, we also exchanged both vested and unvested options to purchase Citrus Lane common
stock for options to purchase Care.com common stock at an exchange ratio implied by the value of the merger
consideration received by the holders of outstanding Citrus Lane shares (valued at $1.0 million). In connection with
this acquisition, we incurred approximately $1.8 million in direct acquisition costs which were expensed as incurred
and are included in general and administrative expense in our consolidated statements of operations. Of the initial
consideration value, $5.0 million was placed in an escrow account to secure indemnification obligations contained in
the purchase agreement.
We recorded our estimate of the fair value of this contingent consideration based on the evaluation of the likelihood of
the achievement of the contractual conditions that would result in the payment of the contingent consideration and
weighted probability assumptions of these outcomes. The fair value of the liability was estimated using a discounted
cash flow technique with significant inputs that are not observable in the market and thus represents a Level 3 fair
value measurement as defined in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. The significant inputs in the
Level 3 measurement not supported by market activity included our probability assessments of expected future cash
flows related to our acquisition of Citrus Lane during the earn-out period, appropriately discounted considering the
uncertainties associated with the obligation, and calculated in accordance with the terms of the merger agreement.
There have been no changes in the probability of the earn-out payment through December 27, 2014. The cash portion
of the contingent consideration liability has been discounted to reflect the time value of money, and therefore, as the
milestone dates approach, the fair value of this liability will increase. This increase in fair value was recorded in
general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The results of
operations for Citrus Lane have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition.
For the period from the date of acquisition to December 27, 2014, revenue and net loss for Citrus Lane totaled $6.0
million and $42.9 million, respectively.
Identifiable Intangible Assets
As part of the preliminary purchase price allocation, we determined that Citrus Lane's primary separately identifiable
intangible assets were its proprietary software and trade name. We used a hybrid approach to value the proprietary
software. This approach incorporates elements of the income and cost approaches, specifically the lost profits and
replacement cost methods. We used a relief from royalty method to value the trade name. This method assumes that a
willing buyer would pay a royalty for the use of an asset, rather than incurring the costs associated with internally
developing an asset of identical utility. The fair value is calculated by taking the present value of avoided after-tax
cash flows discounted back to a present value. The baseline data for this analysis was the cash flow estimates used to
price the transaction. Cash flows were forecasted for each intangible asset then discounted based on an appropriate
discount rate. The 22.5% discount rate applied was benchmarked with reference to the implied rate of return from the
transaction model, as well as an estimate of a market participant's weighted-average cost of capital based on the
capital asset pricing model.
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In estimating the useful life of the acquired assets, we considered ASC 350-30-35, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other,
and reviewed the following: the expected use by the combined company of the assets acquired, the expected useful
life of another asset (or group of assets) related to the acquired assets, legal, regulatory or other contractual provisions
that may limit the useful life of an acquired asset or may enable the extension of the useful life of an acquired asset
without substantial cost, the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors, and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
We amortize these intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using a method that is based on estimated future
cash flows, as we believe this will approximate the pattern in which the economic benefits of the assets will be
utilized, or where we have concluded that the cash flows were not reliably determinable, on a straight-line basis.
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Preliminary Allocation of Purchase Price
The acquisition has been accounted for as a business combination under FASB ASC Topic 805, Business
Combinations (“ASC 805”). The purchase price has been assigned to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based
on their estimated fair values. As of July 17, 2014, we recognized $41.8 million of goodwill. A summary of the
preliminary purchase price allocation for the acquisition of Citrus Lane is as follows (in thousands):
Total purchase consideration
Cash $22,881
Fair value of common stock 3,844
Fair value of contingent acquisition consideration 15,600
Fair value of stock options exchanged 1,026

Total purchase price $43,351

Allocation of the purchase consideration
Tangible assets $2,865
Liabilities assumed (4,098 )
Identifiable intangible assets 4,600
Deferred tax liabilities (1,855 )
Goodwill 41,839

Total purchase price allocation $43,351
The fair value of the stock options exchanged and recorded as purchase price represents the fair value of the Citrus
Lane options converted into options to purchase our common stock attributable to pre-combination services pursuant
to ASC 805, Business Combinations. The remainder of the fair value of these options of $1.4 million will be
recognized as stock-based compensation expense over the remaining vesting period, which is approximately 2.6 years.
We estimated fair value of the stock options using a binomial valuation model with the following weighted average
assumptions: risk free rate of 1.8%, expected volatility of 49.4%, expected life of 5.4 years and dividend of 0.0%. The
weighted average fair value of stock options granted is $9.34 per share. We also recorded stock-based compensation
expense of approximately $1.4 million related to the acceleration of vesting of certain equity awards assumed as part
of the Citrus Lane acquisition.
The estimated fair values for specifically identifiable intangible assets acquired are as follows (in thousands):

Weighted-average
amortization period
(in years)

Proprietary software $3,000 7
Trade-names 1,600 10
Total purchase price $4,600
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The sellers are also entitled to additional contingent consideration (“Earn-Out”) based upon the performance of the
business acquired during a two year period spanning from July 17, 2014 through July 17, 2016. This consideration is
based on the ability to introduce new product offerings or product options to Citrus Lane customers. In the event the
Earn-Out targets are achieved, we will make payments of $8.2 million in each of the periods ended September 26,
2015 and September 24, 2016, respectively. The estimated fair value of the contingent consideration was determined
to be $15.2 million at the acquisition date and was initially recorded in current and non-current contingent acquisition
consideration on our consolidated balance sheet. There is also a component of the contingent consideration payable in
common stock, which is based on a fixed number of shares on each of the periods ended September 26, 2015 and
September 24, 2016, and has been recorded as permanent equity in purchase accounting using the acquisition date
stock price part of our purchase accounting. We determined the future estimated fair value for the contingent
consideration by applying a present value calculation of probable earn-out payments using an appropriate discount
rate for us. We recorded charges of $0.6 million due to the accretion of changes in the valuation of contingent
consideration, reported in general and administrative expenses. In addition, certain former employees of Citrus Lane
may receive two annual contingent payments (subject to adjustment) not to exceed $1.4 million (the “Employee Bonus
Pool”). A portion of the Employee Bonus Pool, $0.3 million, is based on the achievement of the Earn-Out targets noted
earlier as well as the individual remaining employed by Care.com. The remaining $1.1 million is based solely on the
individuals remaining employed by Care.com. Each is payable after the first and second anniversaries, from the date
of acquisition, provided the individuals remain employed by Care.com on such dates. In case of separation, the
Employee Bonus Pool attributable to the terminated employee is reallocated to the remaining employees. Since these
payments are contingent on future employment, they are being recognized as compensation expense ratably over the
required service periods. We recorded compensation expense of $0.5 million for the year ended December 27, 2014.
The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of the net tangible assets and intangible assets acquired
was recorded as goodwill. The factors contributing to the recognition of the amount of goodwill are based on several
strategic and synergistic benefits that are expected to be realized from the Citrus Lane acquisition. None of the
goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. Refer to Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies.
Pro forma Information
The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of operations of Care.com and
Citrus Lane as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2013, after giving effect to certain pro forma adjustments.
The pro forma adjustments reflected herein include only those adjustments that are directly attributable to the Citrus
Lane acquisition, factually supportable, and expected to have a continuing impact on us. Actual 2014 impairment
charges were excluded from the pro forma results below. The pro forma financial information does not reflect any
adjustments for anticipated synergies resulting from the acquisition and is not necessarily indicative of the operating
results that would have actually occurred had the transaction been consummated on January 1, 2013.

Pro Forma for the Years Ended
December 27, 2014 December 28, 2013

(in millions)
Revenue $121.7 $87.2
Net loss $ (45.8 ) $ (35.0 )
Consmr
On March 3, 2014, we entered into an agreement with Consmr, Inc. (“Consmr”), the developer of a mobile application
for ratings and reviews of consumer products, pursuant to which we acquired the right to hire all employees of
Consmr for total consideration of $0.6 million. Approximately $0.1 million of the purchase price was held back and is
payable in one year subject to the continuing employment of the employees. Such amount is being recognized as
compensation expense over the required employment period. The transaction is presented as an acquisition of a
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business and the consideration transferred, except for the amount held back, was recorded as goodwill.
As a result of this transaction, on March 4, 2014 all former employees of Consmr became employees of Care.com. Pro
forma information related to Consmr is not presented as the impact of the acquisition on our consolidated results of
operations is not significant.
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BigTent
In June 2013 we acquired certain assets and liabilities of BigTent, a provider of an online forum for groups to share
information, which we determined to be an acquisition of a business. The results of operations of this acquisition have
been included in our consolidated results from their respective acquisition dates. The total consideration for this
acquisition was $0.7 million, paid in cash. In allocating the total purchase consideration for this acquisition based on
estimated fair values, we recorded $0.5 million of identifiable intangible assets. Intangible assets acquired included
primarily proprietary software and customer relationships with weighted average useful lives of 6.6 years.Transaction
costs related to this business combination were not material and are included in general and administrative expenses in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. We concluded that this acquisition did not represent a
material business combination and therefore, no proforma financial information has been provided herein.
Breedlove
On August 3, 2012, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C. (Breedlove), a
provider of household employer payroll, tax and compliance services. The aggregate consideration payable to the
former stockholders of Breedlove was $53.9 million. This consideration consisted of: $23.1 million that was paid in
cash; the issuance of 1.7 million shares of our Series E preferred stock, valued at $21.9 million; and, if certain
revenue-based milestones were achieved through 2014, up to an additional $5.0 million in cash (valued at $3.9
million) and 0.4 million additional shares of Series E preferred stock (gross value of $5.0 million). In connection with
the acquisition, we incurred $0.1 million of merger related transaction costs, which we recorded as general and
administrative expense in the accompanying statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012.
We recorded our estimate of the fair value of this contingent consideration based on the evaluation of the likelihood of
the achievement of the contractual conditions that would result in the payment of the contingent consideration and
weighted probability assumptions of these outcomes. The fair value of the liability was estimated using a discounted
cash flow technique with significant inputs that are not observable in the market and thus represents a Level 3 fair
value measurement as defined in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. The significant inputs in the
Level 3 measurement not supported by market activity included our probability assessments of expected future cash
flows related to our acquisition of Breedlove during the earn-out period, appropriately discounted considering the
uncertainties associated with the obligation, and calculated in accordance with the terms of the equity purchase
agreement. The cash portion of the contingent consideration liability has been discounted to reflect the time value of
money, and therefore, as the milestone date approaches, the fair value of this liability will increase. This increase in
fair value was recorded in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. The preferred stock portion of the contingent consideration represents a liability in accordance with ASC
480-10, Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity, and is marked to market each reporting period with changes in market
value recognized in other expense, net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The results of
operations for Breedlove have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition. The
2013 earn-out payment was remitted in the first quarter of fiscal 2014 in full. There have been no changes in the
probability of the earn-out payment related to the 2014 earnout through December 27, 2014. For the period from the
date of acquisition to December 31, 2012, revenue and net loss for Breedlove totaled $3.1 million and $0.1 million,
respectively.
During the years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 we recognized $2.3 million and $0.2 million of
expense related to the increase in fair value of the redeemable preferred stock.
Identifiable Intangible Assets
As part of the purchase price allocation, we determined that Breedlove’s primary separately identifiable intangible
assets were its customer relationships, proprietary software and trade name. We used the multi-period excess earnings
method to value the customer relationships. This method estimates the fair value of an asset by isolating the future
projected earnings or cash flows attributable to that specific asset and then by discounting this economic benefit
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stream back to present value at the required rate of return. We used a hybrid approach to value the proprietary
software. This approach incorporates elements of the income and cost approaches, specifically the lost profits and
replacement cost methods. We used a royalty for the use of an asset, rather than incurring the costs associated with
internally developing an asset of identical utility. The fair value is calculated by taking the present value of avoided
after-tax cash flows discounted back to a present value. The baseline data for this analysis was the cash flow estimates
used to price the transaction. Cash flows were forecasted for each intangible asset then discounted based on an
appropriate discount rate. The discount rates applied, which ranged between 12.9% and 13.0%, were benchmarked
with reference to the implied rate of return from the transaction model, as well as an estimate of a market participant’s
weighted-average cost of capital based on the capital asset pricing model.
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In estimating the useful life of the acquired assets, we considered ASC 350-30-35, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other,
and reviewed the following: the expected use by the combined company of the assets acquired, the expected useful
life of another asset (or group of assets) related to the acquired assets, legal, regulatory or other contractual provisions
that may limit the useful life of an acquired asset or may enable the extension of the useful life of an acquired asset
without substantial cost, the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors, and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
We amortized these intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using a method that is based on estimated future
cash flows, as we believe this will approximate the pattern in which the economic benefits of the assets will be
utilized, or where we have concluded that the cash flows were not reliably determinable, on a straight-line basis.
The acquisition of Breedlove was deemed to be an asset purchase for income tax purposes. Accordingly, no deferred
taxes were established relating to the fair value of the acquired intangible assets. The factors contributing to the
recognition of goodwill were based upon several strategic and synergistic benefits that are expected to be realized
from the combination. Substantially all of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
Betreut
On July 5, 2012, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Besser Betreut GmbH (‘‘Betreut’’), a provider of
online matching services in Germany to connect care seekers with care providers. The aggregate consideration
payable to the former stockholders of Betreut was $23.3 million. This consideration consisted of: the issuance of 1.8
million shares of our Series D-1 preferred stock valued at $19.3 million; the issuance of 0.5 million shares of our
common stock valued at $2.9 million; and $1.1 million in cash. In connection with the acquisition, we incurred $0.4
million of merger-related transaction costs, which we recorded as general and administrative expense in the
accompanying statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012.
The results of operations for Betreut have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the date of
acquisition. For the period from the date of acquisition to December 31, 2012, revenue and net loss for Betreut totaled
$2.9 million and $1.8 million, respectively.
Identifiable Intangible Assets
As part of the purchase price allocation, we determined that Betreut’s primary separately identifiable intangible assets
were its customer relationships, proprietary software, trade name and caregiver relationships. We used the
multi-period excess earnings method to value the customer relationships. This method estimates the fair value of an
asset by isolating the future projected earnings or cash flows attributable to that specific asset and then by discounting
this economic benefit stream back to present value at the required rate of return. We used a hybrid approach to value
the proprietary software and caregiver relationships. This approach incorporates elements of the income and cost
approaches, specifically the lost profits and replacement cost methods. We used a relief from royalty method to value
the trade name. This method assumes that a willing buyer would pay a royalty for the use of an asset, rather than
incurring the costs associated with internally developing an asset of identical utility. The fair value is calculated by
taking the present value of avoided after-tax cash flows discounted back to a present value. The baseline data for this
analysis was the cash flow estimates used to price the transaction. Cash flows were forecasted for each intangible asset
then discounted based on an appropriate discount rate. The discount rates applied, which ranged between 16.5% and
17.3%, were benchmarked with reference to the implied rate of return from the transaction model as well as an
estimate of a market participant’s weighted-average cost of capital based on the capital asset pricing model.
In estimating the useful life of the acquired assets, we considered ASC 350-30-35, and reviewed the following: the
expected use by the combined company of the assets acquired, the expected useful life of another asset (or group of
assets) related to the acquired assets, legal, regulatory or other contractual provisions that may limit the useful life of
an acquired asset or may enable the extension of the useful life of an acquired asset without substantial cost, the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors, and the level of maintenance expenditures
required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
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We amortize these intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using a method that is based on estimated future
cash flows, as we believe this will approximate the pattern in which the economic benefits of the assets will be
utilized, or where we have concluded that the cash flows were not reliably determinable, on a straight-line basis. The
factors contributing to the recognition of goodwill were based upon our determination that several strategic and
synergistic benefits are expected to be realized from the combination. None of the goodwill is expected to be currently
deductible for tax purposes.
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Parents in a Pinch
On December 31, 2012, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Parents in a Pinch, Inc. (‘‘PIAP’’), a
Boston-based provider of in-home backup childcare and elder care services for working families. The aggregate
consideration payable to the former stockholders of PIAP was $1.6 million. This consideration consisted of: $1.4
million in cash; $0.2 million of cash withheld as security for the indemnification obligations of the PIAP stockholders;
and up to an additional $0.7 million of revenue-based earn-outs through 2014, valued at $0.1 million which are
payable in cash. In connection with the acquisition, we incurred less than $0.1 million of merger related transaction
costs, which we recorded as general and administrative expense in the accompanying statement of operations for the
year ended December 31, 2012. We recorded an estimate of the fair value of the earn-out (contingent consideration)
based on the evaluation of the likelihood of the achievement of the contractual conditions that would result in the
payment of the contingent consideration and weighted probability assumptions of these outcomes. The fair value of
the liability was estimated using a discounted cash flow technique with significant inputs that are not observable in the
market and thus represents a Level 3 fair value measurement as defined in ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures. The significant inputs in the Level 3 measurement not supported by market activity included our
probability assessments of expected future cash flows related to our acquisition of PIAP during the earn-out period,
appropriately discounted considering the uncertainties associated with the obligation, and calculated in accordance
with the terms of the stock purchase agreement. This liability has been discounted to reflect the time value of money,
and therefore, as the milestone date approaches, the fair value of this liability may increase. The results of operations
for PIAP have been included in our consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition. As the acquisition
occurred on the last day of the fiscal year, no results of PIAP were included within our year ended December 31, 2012
consolidated statement of operations.
Identifiable Intangible Assets
As part of the purchase price allocation, we determined that PIAP’s primary separately identifiable intangible assets
were its customer relationships, proprietary software and trade name. We used the multi-period excess earnings
method to value the customer relationships. This method estimates the fair value of an asset by isolating the future
projected earnings or cash flows attributable to that specific asset and then by discounting this economic benefit
stream back to present value at the required rate of return. We used a hybrid approach to value the proprietary
software. This approach incorporates elements of the income and cost approaches, specifically the lost profits and
replacement cost methods. We used a relief from royalty method to value the trade name. This method assumes that a
willing buyer would pay a royalty for the use of an asset, rather than incurring the costs associated with internally
developing an asset of identical utility. The fair value is calculated by taking the present value of avoided after-tax
cash flows discounted back to a present value. The baseline data for this analysis was the cash flow estimates used to
price the transaction. Cash flows were forecasted for each intangible asset then discounted based on an appropriate
discount rate. The discount rates applied, which ranged between 17.2% and 17.9%, were benchmarked with reference
to the implied rate of return from the transaction model, as well as an estimate of a market participant’s
weighted-average cost of capital based on the capital asset pricing model.
In estimating the useful life of the acquired assets, we considered ASC 350-30-35, and reviewed the following: the
expected use by the combined company of the assets acquired, the expected useful life of another asset (or group of
assets) related to the acquired assets, legal, regulatory or other contractual provisions that may limit the useful life of
an acquired asset or may enable the extension of the useful life of an acquired asset without substantial cost, the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors, and the level of maintenance expenditures
required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
We amortize these intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using a method that is based on estimated future
cash flows, as we believe this will approximate the pattern in which the economic benefits of the assets will be
utilized, or where we have concluded that the cash flows were not reliably determinable, on a straight-line basis.
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The acquisition of PIAP was deemed to be an asset purchase for income tax purposes. Accordingly, no deferred taxes
were established relating to the fair value of the acquired intangible assets. The factors contributing to the recognition
of goodwill were based upon several strategic and synergistic benefits that are expected to be realized from the
combination. Substantially all of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
Purchase Price Allocation
We accounted for our 2012 acquisitions as business combinations and, in accordance with ASC 805, Business
Combinations, we have recorded the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their respective fair values as of the
acquisition date. The following table summarizes the components of the purchase price and purchase price allocation
for the 2012 acquisitions (in thousands):
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Breedlove Betreut PIAP
Total purchase consideration:
Cash $23,076 $1,099 $1,419
Fair value of preferred and common stock issued 21,912 22,174 —
Fair value of contingent consideration 8,911 — 138
Total purchase consideration $53,899 $23,273 $1,557
Allocation of purchase consideration:
Cash $— $310 $(21 )
Unbilled receivables 597 — 347
Accounts receivable — 250 8
Other assets 273 178 35
Deferred tax liabilities — (1,139 ) —
Other current liabilities (187 ) (476 ) (770 )
Identifiable intangible assets (a) 13,640 3,720 1,210
Goodwill 39,576 20,430 748
Purchase price $53,899 $23,273 $1,557
(a) The following are the identifiable intangible assets acquired and their respective weighted average useful lives (in
thousands):

Breedlove Betreut PIAP

Amount
Weighted-
Average Life
(Years)

Amount
Weighted-
Average Life
(Years)

Amount
Weighted-
Average Life
(Years)

Trademarks and trade names $3,610 3 $650 7 $240 5
Proprietary software 2,610 5 1,950 5 190 5
Website 40 4 — — 10 2
Training materials — — — — 30 3
Non-compete agreements 60 5 80 3 — —
Leasehold interests 170 6 — — — —
Caregiver relationships — — 270 3 50 3
Customer relationships 7,150 4 770 4 690 10
Total $13,640 4 $3,720 5 $1,210 8
Details related to the valuation techniques utilized for estimating fair value of the intangible assets acquired are shown
below:
The fair value of the Series D-1 and Series E redeemable convertible preferred stock issued as consideration in the
Breedlove and Betreut acquisition was derived based on third-party valuations of the Series D and Series E
redeemable convertible preferred stock, respectively. These fair value measurements were based on significant inputs
not observable in the market and thus represent Level 3 measurements under the fair value hierarchy.
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4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The following table presents the change in goodwill for the periods presented (in thousands):
Balance as of December 28, 2013 $62,686
Citrus Lane acquisition 41,839
Consmr acquisition 488
Impairment of goodwill (33,788 )
Effect of currency translation (2,540 )
Balance as of December 27, 2014 $68,685
A roll forward of accumulated goodwill impairment losses for the year ended December 27, 2014 is as follows:
Balance as of December 28, 2013 $—
Citrus Lane impairment 33,788
Balance as of December 27, 2014 $33,788
During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, primarily as a result of unexpected changes, both internal and external, we
determined that indicators of impairment existed in our Citrus Lane Reporting Unit. As a result, the fair value of this
reporting unit was deemed to be below its carrying value and Step 2 of the goodwill impairment test was performed.
Step 2 of the goodwill impairment test requires the completion of a hypothetical purchase price allocation to
determine the fair value of the implied goodwill. Upon completion of the Step 2 analysis we determined that the
Citrus Lane Goodwill was impaired and recorded a $33.8 million impairment charge.
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The following table presents the detail of intangible assets for the periods presented (dollars in thousands):

Gross Carrying
Value

Accumulated
Amortization

Net Carrying
Value

Weighted-Average
Remaining Life
(Years)

December 27, 2014
Indefinite lived intangibles $242 $— $242 N/A
Trademarks and trade names 5,281 (3,377 ) 1,904 5.2
Proprietary software 4,942 (3,351 ) 1,591 2.5
Website 1,150 (34 ) 1,116 6.5
Training materials 30 (20 ) 10 1.0
Non-compete agreements 137 (94 ) 43 2.0
Leasehold interests 170 (61 ) 109 4.4
Caregiver relationships 312 (252 ) 60 0.7
Customer relationships 8,857 (4,967 ) 3,890 2.9
Total $21,121 $(12,156 ) $8,965

December 28, 2013:
Indefinite lived intangibles $242 $— $242 N/A
Trademarks and trade names 4,561 (2,096 ) 2,465 2.5
Proprietary software 5,184 (2,952 ) 2,232 3.5
Website 50 (19 ) 31 2.3
Training materials 30 (10 ) 20 2.0
Non-compete agreements 148 (61 ) 87 2.6
Leasehold interests 170 (36 ) 134 5.4
Caregiver relationships 346 (164 ) 182 1.6
Customer relationships 8,953 (2,928 ) 6,025 3.5
Total $19,684 $(8,266 ) $11,418
Amortization expense was $4.5 million and $6.0 million for the year ended December 27, 2014 and December 28,
2013, respectively. Of these amounts $3.5 million and $3.7 million was classified as a component of depreciation and
amortization, and $1.0 million and $2.3 million was classified as a component of cost of revenue in the consolidated
statements of operations for the year ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively.
As of December 27, 2014, the estimated future amortization expense related to current intangible assets for future
fiscal years was as follows (in thousands):
2015 $3,886
2016 2,222
2017 806
2018 461
2019 400
Thereafter 948
Total $8,723
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During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, in connection with our goodwill impairment analysis, we performed a Step 2
test of recoverability of finite lived intangibles in accordance with ASC 360, indicating that our undiscounted future
cash flows would not recover the carrying value of the Citrus Lane proprietary software and trade name intangible
assets. We then performed a Step 3 impairment analysis of finite lived intangible assets under ASC 360 and
determined that the carrying value of the Citrus Lane proprietary software and trade name exceeded the fair value of
those assets as of the end of the fourth quarter and recognized and intangible asset impairment charge of $2.4 million.
5. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities
The following table presents the detail of accrued expenses and other current liabilities for the periods presented (in
thousands):

December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

Payroll and compensation $1,722 $3,134
Tax-related expense 1,609 372
Marketing expenses 3,385 1,028
Other accrued expenses 6,016 2,489
Total accrued expenses and other current liabilities $12,732 $7,023
6. Commitments and Contingencies
Leases
We have entered into various operating lease agreements, primarily covering certain of our offices throughout the
world, with original lease periods expiring between 2014 and 2025. Facilities rent expense under these operating
leases was $3.7 million and $2.5 million for the years ended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013,
respectively. We are responsible for paying our share of the actual operating expenses and real estate taxes under
certain of these lease agreements.
Certain of these arrangements have renewal or expansion options, as well as adjustments for market provisions, such
as free or escalating base monthly rental payments. We recognize rent expense under such arrangements on a
straight-line basis over the initial term of the lease. The difference between the straight-line expense and the cash paid
for rent has been recorded as deferred rent in the consolidated balance sheets.
At December 27, 2014, minimum future lease commitments under all non-cancelable operating leases (including rent
escalation clauses) were as follows (in millions):

Payments Due by Period

Total Less Than 1
Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years Thereafter

Operating lease obligations $47.3 $4.2 $8.7 $9.6 $24.8
In July 2014, we entered into a lease agreement pursuant to which we agreed to lease office space to be used for our
new headquarters (the “Prime Lease”). The Prime Lease is initially for 36,174 square feet of office space, comprising of
the entire sixth floor of the building located at 77 Fourth Avenue, Waltham, Massachusetts, or the Building. The
leased premises under the Prime Lease will increase by an additional 36,395 square feet, comprising of the entire
fourth floor of the Building, on March 1, 2019 and by an additional 36,174 square feet, comprising of the entire fifth
floor of the Building, on April 1, 2019. The term of the Prime Lease commences on August 4, 2014 and expires 120
months from the date base rent payments first become due, which date is the earlier of January 1, 2015 and the date
we commence operations in the space. We recorded deferred rent on the consolidated balance sheet. We recognize
rent expense on a straight-line basis over the expected lease term. The total cash obligation for the base rent over the
term of the Prime Lease will be $34.5 million, and is included in the table above.
Also in July 2014, we entered into two sublease agreements pursuant to which we agreed to lease the entire fourth and
fifth floors of the Building. The term of the fourth floor sublease commenced on December 22, 2014 and expires on
February 15, 2019, after which the space will be leased by us pursuant to the Prime Lease. The total cash obligation
for the base rent over the term of this sublease will be $4.3 million, and is included in the table above. The term of the
fifth floor sublease commence on January 1, 2015 and expires on March 30, 2019, after which the space will be leased
by us pursuant to the Prime Lease. The
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lease commencement date for accounting purposes was determined to be August 4, 2014, which represents the date
we received access to the fourth and fifth floors. The total cash obligation for the base rent over the term of this
sublease will be $4.1 million, and is included in the table above. We have the right to extend the term of the lease
agreement for one 10-year period.
We received $2.3 million as tenant improvements allowance under the terms of our new operating lease, which we
recorded as deferred rent are amortizing on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease as an offset to rent expense.
In connection with the Prime Leases, we paid $2.8 million in security deposits recorded within other non-current
assets on our consolidated balance sheet as of December 27, 2014.
In connection with the execution of the Prime Lease, we entered into an amendment to our lease agreement for our
current headquarters pursuant to which that agreement will terminate without penalty on the earlier of (i) ten days after
the date we commenced operations under the Prime Lease and (ii) December 31, 2014.
We recognized total rent expense related to the current and new headquarters of approximately $2.7 million, $1.6
million and $1.5 million for the years ended December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012,
respectively.
Capital Expenditure and Other Commitments:
As of December 27, 2014, we expect to incur approximately $0.4 million in future capital expenditures related to the
relocation of our headquarters and approximately $1.1 million of inventory purchase commitments.
During fiscal 2012, we made a 50% investment in the Venture with Magsaysay in which we and Magsaysay each
have a commitment to provide an additional $0.4 million of funding over the next two years based on our voting
interest. To date, the operations of the Venture have not been significant.
Legal matters
From time to time, we have or may become party to litigation incident to the ordinary course of business. We assess
the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes with respect to these matters and determine loss contingency
assessments on a gross basis after assessing the probability of incurrence of a loss and whether a loss is reasonably
estimable. In addition, we consider other relevant factors that could impact our ability to reasonably estimate a loss. A
determination of the amount of reserves required, if any, for these contingencies is made after analyzing each matter.
Our reserve may change in the future due to new developments or changes in strategy in handling these matters.
Although the results of litigation and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, we currently believe that the final
outcome of all pending matters will not have a material adverse effect on our business, consolidated financial position,
results of operations, or cash flows. Regardless of the outcome, litigation can adversely impact us due to defense and
settlement costs, diversion of management resources, and other factors.

7. Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)
Initial Public Offering (IPO)
On January 29, 2014, we closed our IPO in which we sold and issued 6,152,500 shares of common stock, including
802,500 shares of common stock pursuant to the exercise of the underwriters’ option to purchase additional shares,
which were sold to the public at a price of $17.00 per share. We received net proceeds of approximately $94.8 million
from the IPO, including the exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option, net of underwriters’ discounts and
commissions, and after deducting offering expenses of approximately $2.4 million.
Upon the closing of the IPO, all shares of our outstanding redeemable convertible preferred stock automatically
converted into 21,490,656 shares of common stock and our outstanding warrant to purchase redeemable convertible
preferred stock automatically converted into a warrant to purchase 40,697 shares of common stock at $1.72 per share.
Common Stock
As of December 27, 2014, we had reserved the following shares of common stock for future issuance in connection
with the following (in thousands):
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December 27,
2014

Contingent consideration payable in common stock 297
Options issued and outstanding 4,270
Options available for grant under stock option plans 3,062
Total 7,629
Preferred Stock Warrants
In connection with a debt financing in 2007, we issued Lighthouse Capital Partners a warrant to purchase 40,697
shares of our Series A-1 convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of $1.72 per share, expiring October 2014,
which were fully exercisable upon issuance. In conjunction with the closing of our IPO in January 2014, the warrant
was automatically converted into a warrant exercisable for 40,697 shares of common stock at a purchase price of
$1.72 per share, which resulted in the reclassification of the related convertible preferred stock warrant liability to
additional paid-in capital as the warrant met the criteria for equity classification upon conversion to a warrant to
purchase common stock. In accordance with ASC 480-10, Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity, the freestanding
warrant for our preferred stock was recognized as a liability and recorded at fair value in all periods prior to its
conversion into a warrant to purchase common stock. The warrant liability was re-measured to fair value prior to
reclassification to additional paid-in capital. The warrant was exercised during the year ended December 27, 2014
using a net exercise method which resulted in the issuance of 38,142 shares of common stock. There were no proceeds
received by us related to this transaction.
Common Stock Warrants
In connection with a 2010 Loan and Security Agreement, we issued a warrant to purchase a maximum of 40,000
shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $1.65 per share. The warrant was exercised during the year ended
December 27, 2014 using a net exercise method which resulted in the issuance of 37,591 shares of common stock.
There were no proceeds received by us related to this transaction.
8. Stock Option Plans and Stock-Based Compensation
Stock Option Plans
On November 15, 2006, we adopted our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (‘‘the 2006 Plan’’), which provides for the issuance
of incentive and non-qualified stock options, restricted stock and other stock-based awards to employees and
non-employees of the Company. We reserved 4,567,500 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2006 Plan.
Options generally vest over four years, with 25% vesting upon the one-year anniversary of the date of hire, and the
remaining 75% vesting quarterly over the next three years. Options granted to consultants or other non-employees
generally vest over the expected service period to the Company. The options expire ten years from the date of grant.
We issue new shares to satisfy stock option exercises. Only stock options have been issued under the 2006 Plan. No
grants have been made under the 2006 Plan since our IPO, and no further awards will be granted under the 2006 Plan.
However, the 2006 Plan will continue to govern outstanding awards granted under the 2006 Plan.
During 2010, we granted our Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) a performance-based option to purchase 150,000 shares,
which vests in tranches if defined corporate goals are achieved during fiscal years 2011 through 2014. We recorded a
share-based compensation expense related to this award of $0.2 million during the year ended December 28, 2013. No
stock-based compensation expense related to this award was recorded in the year ended December 27, 2014, as it is
currently not probable of vesting.
On January 23, 2014, we adopted our 2014 Incentive Award Plan (‘‘the 2014 Plan’’), which provides for the issuance of
incentive and non-qualified stock options, restricted stock and other stock-based awards to employees, directors and
non-employees of the Company and our subsidiaries. We initially reserved 4,112,048 shares of common stock for
issuance under the 2014 Plan. The number of shares initially available for issuance will be increased by (i) the number
of shares represented by awards outstanding under the 2006 Plan that are forfeited, lapse unexercised or are settled in
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cash and which following the effective date of the 2014 Plan are not issued under the 2006 Plan and (ii) an annual
increase on January 1 of each calendar year beginning in 2015 and ending in 2019, equal to the lesser of (A) 4% of the
shares of common stock outstanding (on an as-converted basis) on the final day of the immediately preceding calendar
year and (B) an amount as determined by our board of directors. No more than 5,002,935 shares of common stock
may be issued upon the exercise of incentive stock options. Options generally vest over four years, with 25% vesting
upon the one-year anniversary of the date of hire, and the remaining
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75% vesting quarterly over the next three years. Options granted to consultants or other non-employees generally vest
over the expected service period to the Company. The options expire ten years from the date of grant. To date only
stock options have been issued under the 2014 Plan.
We assumed certain other plans in connection with the Citrus Lane acquisition and no shares are available for future
grant under these plans.
Stock-Based Compensation
A summary of stock option activity for the year ended December 27, 2014 was as follows (in thousands for shares and
intrinsic value):

Number
of Shares

Weighted-Average
Remaining
Contractual Term
(Years)

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding as of December 28, 2013 3,439 7.98 $ 4.28 $27,148
Granted 1,554 11.15
Canceled and forfeited (503 ) 8.16
Exercised (220 ) 4.51
Outstanding as of December 27, 2014 4,270 7.17 6.47 14,373
Options vested and exercisable as of December 27, 2014 2,381 6.25 4.04 11,194
Options vested and expected to vest as of December 27,
2014 (1) 4,194 7.15 $ 6.39 $14,283

(1) Options expected to vest reflect an estimated
forfeiture rate
Aggregate intrinsic value represents the difference between the closing stock price of our common stock and the
exercise price of outstanding, in-the-money options. Our closing stock price as reported on the New York Stock
Exchange as of December 27, 2014 was $8.33. The total intrinsic value of options exercised was approximately $1.6
million for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014. The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted
was $7.83 for the year ended December 27, 2014. The aggregate fair value of the options that vested during the fiscal
year ended December 27, 2014 was $3.7 million respectively.
As of December 27, 2014, total unrecognized compensation cost, adjusted for estimated forfeitures, related to
non-vested stock options was approximately $9.1 million, which is expected to be recognized over the next 2.5 years.
As of December 27, 2014, we had 3,061,898, shares available for grant under the 2014 Plan.
The following table presents the assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options granted during the periods
presented:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

Risk-free interest rate 1.81 - 1.95% 1.23 - 2.00%
Expected term (years) 6.25 6.25
Volatility 47.1 - 56.3% 44.6%
Expected dividend yield — —
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The following table summarizes stock-based compensation in our accompanying consolidated statements of
operations (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Cost of revenue $183 $161 $159
Selling and marketing 763 348 369
Research and development 624 356 213
General and administrative 4,235 997 1,211
   Total stock-based compensation $5,805 $1,862 $1,952
Included in stock-based compensation expense is approximately $1.4 million related to the acceleration of vesting of
certain equity awards assumed as part of the Citrus Lane acquisition.
9. Net Loss Per Share
Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing net loss attributable to common shareholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. The holders of our Series A, A-1, B, C, D,
D-1 and E redeemable convertible preferred stock did not have contractual obligations to share in or fund our losses.
Diluted net loss per share attributable to common shareholders is computed by dividing net loss by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period and potentially dilutive common stock
equivalents, except in cases where the effect of common stock equivalent would be anti-dilutive. Potential common
stock equivalents consist of common stock issuable upon exercise of stock options and in 2013 and 2012 also included
common stock issuable upon conversion of our redeemable convertible preferred stock and warrants to purchase our
redeemable convertible preferred stock.
The following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted net loss per share (in thousands, except per share
data):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Net Loss $ (80,292 ) $ (28,296 ) $ (20,420 )
Accretion of preferred stock (4 ) (57 ) (48 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (80,296 ) $ (28,353 ) $ (20,468 )
Net loss per share attributable to common
stockholders:
Basic and diluted $ (2.77 ) $ (9.45 ) $ (7.97 )
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loss
per share attributable to common stockholders:
Basic and diluted 28,941 3,000 2,568
The following equity shares were excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share attributable to common
stockholders because their effect would have been anti-dilutive for the periods presented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Redeemable convertible preferred stock — 21,299 21,299
Stock options 4,270 3,439 2,706
Preferred stock warrants — 41 41
Common stock warrants — 40 40
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10. Income Taxes
We account for income taxes in accordance with authoritative guidance, which requires the use of the asset and
liability method. Under this method, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined based upon the
difference between the consolidated financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities and
are measured using the enacted tax rate expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the differences are
expected to be reversed.
The following table presents domestic and foreign components of loss before income taxes for the periods presented
(in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

United States (75,463 ) (22,182 ) (16,656 )
Foreign (5,581 ) (5,760 ) (4,081 )
Total loss before income taxes (81,044 ) (27,942 ) (20,737 )
The following table presents the components of the (benefit from) provision for income taxes for the periods presented
(in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Current:
Federal $— $— $—
State 108 70 28
Foreign 33 — —
Total current provision for income taxes 141 70 28
Deferred:
Federal (757 ) 626 374
State (136 ) 49 63
Foreign — (391 ) (782 )
Total deferred tax (benefit) provision (893 ) 284 (345 )
Total (benefit from) provision for income taxes $(752 ) $354 $(317 )
The following table presents a reconciliation of the statutory federal rate, and our effective tax rate, for the periods
presented:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

U.S. federal taxes at statutory rate 34  % 34  % 34  %
State income taxes, net of federal benefit — 2 3
Permanent differences (2 ) (3 ) (4 )
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets (14 ) — —
Foreign rate differential — (1 ) (1 )
Change in valuation allowance - U.S. (15 ) (28 ) (31 )
Change in valuation allowance - foreign (2 ) (5 ) (2 )
Rate change — — 3
Total 1  % (1 )% 2  %
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The increase in the income tax benefit for fiscal 2014 compared to fiscal 2013, is primarily due to the income tax
benefit related to a non-recurring income tax benefit of $1.9 million related to the reversal of our valuation allowance
against the Citrus Lane deferred tax liabilities recorded in purchase accounting, partially offset by the income tax
expense related to the amortization of goodwill for tax purposes for which there is no corresponding book deduction
and certain state taxes based on operating income that are payable without regard to our tax loss carry forwards. The
goodwill amortization results in a deferred tax liability, the reversal of which cannot be forecasted, and therefore,
cannot be used as a source of income to support the realizability of our U.S. deferred tax assets.
The tax benefit recorded in the year ended December 27, 2014, is primarily due to the income tax benefit related to the
reversal of our valuation allowance against the Citrus Lane deferred tax liabilities recorded in purchase accounting,
partially offset by the income tax expense related to the amortization of goodwill for tax purposes for which there is
no corresponding book deduction and certain state taxes based on operating income that are payable without regard to
our tax loss carry forwards.
The tax provision recorded in the year ended December 28, 2013 is primarily related to the amortization of goodwill
for tax purposes for which there is no corresponding book deduction and certain state taxes based on operating income
that are payable without regard to our tax loss carryforwards, partially offset by foreign deferred tax benefits, related
to the expected future realization of German deferred tax assets expected to offset future reversal of deferred tax
liabilities of definite lived intangibles established in purchase accounting.
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The following table presents
the significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities for the periods presented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

Deferred tax assets
Net operating loss carryforwards $40,790 $25,307
Fixed assets — 76
Accrued expenses 1,696 28
Stock-based compensation 1,618 140
U.S. definite lived intangibles 3,538 1,609
Other temporary differences 33 475
Total deferred tax assets 47,675 27,635
Valuation allowance (46,619 ) (27,215 )
Net deferred tax assets 1,056 420
Deferred tax liabilities
Foreign intangibles (224 ) (386 )
U.S. goodwill (2,072 ) (1,112 )
Fixed assets (832 ) —
Other — (34 )
Total deferred tax liabilities (3,128 ) (1,532 )
Net deferred tax liabilities $(2,072 ) $(1,112 )
As of December 27, 2014, we had federal net operating loss carryforwards of $98.0 million and state net operating
loss carryforwards of $76.8 million, which may be available to reduce future taxable income. The net operating loss
(‘‘NOL’’) will expire at various dates through 2034. Included in the federal and state net operating losses are deductions
attributable to excess tax benefits from the exercises of stock compensation of $0.6 million and $0.5 million,
respectively. The tax benefits attributable to these deductions are credited directly to additional paid-in capital upon
utilization of these deferred tax assets to reduce taxes payable. As of December 27, 2014, we had foreign net operating
losses primarily related to our German operations of $8.2 million, our U.K. operations of $3.5 million, and our
Australia operations of $0.3 million that have an unlimited carryforward period under German, U.K. and Australia tax
law. We also had foreign net operating losses in our Canadian operation of $1.1 million that have a twenty year
carryforward.
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The NOLs are subject to review and possible adjustment by the Internal Revenue Service and state tax authorities.
NOL carryforwards may become subject to an annual limitation in the event of certain cumulative changes in the
ownership interest of significant shareholders over a three-year period in excess of 50%, as defined under Sections
382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code, respectively, as well as similar state provisions. This could limit the
amount of tax attributes that can be utilized annually to offset future taxable income or tax liabilities. The amount of
the annual limitation is determined based on the value of the company immediately prior to the ownership change.
Subsequent ownership changes may further affect the limitation in future years. We have not, as yet, conducted a
study to determine if any such changes have occurred that could limit our ability to use the net operating losses and
tax credit carryforwards.
ASC 740 requires a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tax assets if, based on the weight of available evidence,
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. After consideration of
all the evidence, both positive and negative, we have recorded a valuation allowance of $46.6 million and $27.2
million at December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, respectively, because our management has determined that is it
more likely than not that these assets will not be fully realized. The increase of $19.4 million in the overall valuation
allowance relates primarily to U.S. and certain foreign operating losses for which we currently provide no tax benefit.
As of December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013, the Company had no recorded liabilities for uncertain tax
positions. Interest and penalty charges, if any, related to uncertain tax positions would be classified as income tax
expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. As of December 27, 2014, December 28, 2013
and December 31, 2012, the Company had no accrued interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions.
We file U.S. federal income tax returns and returns in various state, local, and foreign jurisdictions. Generally, the
statute of limitations remains open for all tax years. Currently, we are not under examination relating to tax returns
that have been previously filed.
Our current intentions are to indefinitely reinvest the earnings of our foreign subsidiaries, if any, or to repatriate only
when tax-effective. Accordingly, we have not provided for U.S. taxes on the unremitted earnings of our international
subsidiaries, which are not significant as of December 27, 2014, and it would not be practicable to determine the
amount of related unrecognized deferred income tax liability.

11. Segment and Geographical Information
We consider operating segments to be components of the Company in which separate financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by our chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in
assessing performance. Our chief operating decision maker is the CEO. The CEO reviews financial information
presented on a consolidated basis for purposes of allocating resources and evaluating financial performance.
Accordingly, we have determined that we have a single operating and reportable segment comprised of the following
product lines (dollars in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Consumer matching $82,031 $61,645 $41,409
Consumer payments 14,493 10,770 3,133
Merchandise 6,001 — —
Other 14,188 9,072 3,951
Total revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493

87

Edgar Filing: Care.com Inc - Form 10-K

151



CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2014, DECEMBER 28, 2013 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012

No country outside of the United States provided greater than 10% of our total revenue. Revenue is classified by the
major geographic areas in which our customers are located. The following table summarizes total revenue generated
by our geographic locations (dollars in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

United States $108,048 $74,800 $45,514
International 8,665 6,687 2,979
Total revenue $116,713 $81,487 $48,493

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

(As a percentage of revenue)
United States 93 % 92 % 94 %
International 7 % 8 % 6 %
Total revenue 100 % 100 % 100 %
Our long-lived assets are primarily located in the United States and not allocated to any specific region. Therefore,
geographic information is presented only for total revenue.

12. Related Party Transactions
We entered into a master services agreement in February 2011 with the United Services Automobile Association, who
later in 2011 participated as the lead investor in the Series D redeemable convertible preferred stock financing. We
have not recognized any significant revenue under the master service agreement in each of the years ended December
27, 2014, December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012. The terms of this agreement have been superseded in their
entirety by the terms of the alliance agreement referenced in the next paragraph.
In December 2013, we entered into an alliance agreement with USAA Alliance Services, LLC, or USAA Alliance, an
affiliate of USAA, pursuant to which USAA Alliance has agreed to promote our services to USAA members and we
have agreed to offer our services to their members at specified discounts, which vary based on the nature of the
services purchased. Under the terms of the alliance agreement, we have agreed to pay USAA Alliance specified
commissions in connection with the services that are purchased by USAA members under the alliance agreement.
Commissions vary based on the nature of the services purchased. Under the alliance agreement, we made payments
totaling less than $100,000 in 2014.
13. Employee Benefit Plans
We have established a 401(k) tax-deferred savings plan covering all employees who satisfy certain eligibility
requirements. The 401(k) plan allows each participant to defer a percentage of their eligible compensation subject to
applicable annual limits pursuant to the limits established by the Internal Revenue Service. We may, at our discretion,
make contributions in the form of matching contributions or profit sharing contributions. To date, we have not made
any matching or profit-sharing contributions.
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CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2014, DECEMBER 28, 2013 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012

14. Other Expense, Net
Other expense, net consisted of the following (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 27,
2014

December 28,
2013

December 31,
2012

Interest income $86 $47 $48
Interest expense (43 ) (17 ) (3 )
Other expense, net (3,899 ) (321 ) (92 )
Total other expense, net $ (3,856 ) $ (291 ) $ (47 )
15. Subsequent Events
We consider events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but prior to the issuance of the financial
statements to provide additional evidence for certain estimates or to identify matters that require additional disclosure.
Subsequent events have been evaluated as required. There were no material recognized subsequent events recorded in
the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 27, 2014.
16. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The table below sets forth unaudited selected quarterly financial data for each of the last two fiscal years (dollars in
thousands, except per share data).

For the Quarter Ended
December 27,
2014

September 27,
2014 June 28, 2014 March 29,

2014

Total revenue $33,552 $32,054 $25,836 $25,271
Cost of revenue 9,729 9,132 5,713 5,771
Operating loss (40,255 ) (14,987 ) (9,633 ) (12,313 )
Net loss (40,420 ) (14,453 ) (9,875 ) (15,544 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders(40,420 ) (14,453 ) (9,875 ) (15,548 )
Net loss per common share—basic and diluted$ (1.28 ) $ (0.46 ) $ (0.32 ) $ (0.71 )

For the Quarter Ended
December 28,
2013

September 28,
2013 June 30, 2013 March 31,

2013

Total revenue $22,511 $21,681 $19,133 $18,162
Cost of revenue 4,852 5,158 4,607 4,227
Operating loss (3,891 ) (11,469 ) (5,906 ) (6,385 )
Net loss (3,631 ) (11,732 ) (6,114 ) (6,819 )
Net loss attributable to common stockholders(3,646 ) (11,746 ) (6,128 ) (6,833 )
Net loss per common share—basic and diluted$ (1.16 ) $ (3.86 ) $ (2.08 ) $ (2.35 )
Information in any one quarterly period should not be considered indicative of annual results due to the effects of
seasonality on our business.
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ITEM
9.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 9A.    CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
The term “disclosure controls and procedures,” as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, refers to controls and procedures that are designed to ensure
that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures
designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management, including its principal executive
and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. Our management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well
designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives and our management
necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. Our
disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving their control objectives.
Our management, with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, has evaluated
the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 27, 2014, the end of the period covered by
this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Based upon such evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of such date.
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act
as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, a company’s principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by a company’s board of directors, management, and
other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes
those policies and procedures that:

•pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions anddispositions of a company’s assets;

•
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that a company’s receipts and expenditures are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the company’s management and directors; and

•provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or dispositionof our assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.
Under the supervision of and with the participation of our principal executive officer and principal financial officer,
our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 27, 2014
based on the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013 framework). Based on this assessment, management concluded that our
internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 27, 2014.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the
Exchange Act) during the year ended December 27, 2014 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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ITEM 9B.    OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART III.
ITEM 10.    DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
We have adopted a code of business conduct and ethics for directors, officers (including our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer) and employees, known as the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. The Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics is available on our “Investor Relations” website at  investors.care.com  in the Corporate
Governance section. Stockholders may request a free copy of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics by sending an
email request to investors@care.com.
The other information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with our 2015 annual meeting of stockholders (the “Proxy
Statement”), which is expected to be filed not later than 120 days after the end of our fiscal year ended December 27,
2014, and is incorporated in this report by reference.
ITEM 11.    EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION
The information required under this Item 11 will be contained in our definitive proxy statement for our 2015 annual
meeting of stockholders, and is incorporated herein by reference.
ITEM
12.   

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required under this Item 12 will be contained in our definitive proxy statement for our 2015 annual
meeting of stockholders, and is incorporated herein by reference.
ITEM 13.    CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PERSON TRANSACTIONS
The information required under this Item 13 will be contained in our definitive proxy statement for our 2015 annual
meeting of stockholders, and is incorporated herein by reference.
ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
The information required under this Item 14 will be contained in our definitive proxy statement for our 2015 annual
meeting of stockholders, and is incorporated herein by reference.
PART IV.
ITEM 15.   EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:
1. Consolidated Financial Statements
See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements at Item 8 herein.
2. Exhibits
See the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this annual report has been signed by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities indicated.

CARE.COM, INC.

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ SHEILA LIRIO
MARCELO                                             
Sheila Lirio Marcelo
President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ SHEILA LIRIO
MARCELO                                             
Sheila Lirio Marcelo
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ STEVE
BOULANGER                                                 
Steve Boulanger
Interim Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ TONY
FLORENCE                                                      
Tony Florence
Director

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ LAURA
LANG                                                              
Laura Lang
Director

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ J. SANFORD
MILLER                                                 
J. Sanford Miller
Director

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ I. DUNCAN
ROBERTSON                                           
I. Duncan Robertson
Director

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ ANTONIO
RODRIGUEZ                                                          
Antonio Rodriguez
Director

Dated: March 27, 2015 By: /s/ BRIAN SWETTE
Brian Swette
Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description

Filed with
this Form
10-K

Form Filing Date
with SEC

Exhibit
Number

2.1 (1)

Equity Purchase Agreement, dated August 3, 2012,
by and among the Registrant, Breedlove &
Associates, L.L.C. and Stephanie Breedlove and
William Breedlove

S-1 12/12/2013 2.1

2.2 (1)

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among
Care.com, Inc., Citrus Lane, Inc., Mango Merger
Sub, Inc. and Fortis Advisors LLC, dated as of July
14, 2014

8-K 7/17/2014 2.1

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Care.com,
Inc. 8-K 1/29/2014 3.2

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Care.com, Inc. 8-K 1/29/2014 3.4

4.1 Specimen stock certificate evidencing the shares of
common stock of the Registrant S-1/A 1/10/2014 4.2

10.1 # The Registrant's 2006 Stock Incentive Plan S-1 12/12/2013 10.1

10.2 #
Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement for
grants to executive officers under the Registrant's
2006 Stock Incentive Plan

S-1 12/12/2013 10.2

10.3 #
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement for
grants to directors under the Registrant's 2006
Stock Incentive Plan

S-1 12/12/2013 10.3

10.4 # The Registrant's 2014 Incentive Award Plan S-1/A 1/3/2014 10.4

10.5 #
Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Stock
Option Agreement under the Registrant's 2014
Incentive Award Plan

S-1/A 1/3/2014 10.5

10.6 #
Form of Restricted Stock Grant Notice and
Restricted Stock Agreement under the Registrant's
2014 Incentive Award Plan

S-1/A 1/3/2014 10.6

10.7 #
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and
Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the
Registrant's 2014 Incentive Award Plan

S-1/A 1/3/2014 10.7

10.8 # Letter agreement dated November 15, 2006
between the Registrant and Sheila Lirio Marcelo S-1 12/12/2013 10.8

10.9 # Letter agreement dated December 9, 2010 between
the Registrant and Sheila Lirio Marcelo S-1 12/12/2013 10.9

10.10 # Form of Indemnification Agreement for Directors
and Officers S-1 12/12/2013 10.10

10.11
Lease Agreement dated July 28, 2014 by and
between BP Fourth Avenue, LLC and Care.com,
Inc.

8-K 8/4/2014 10.11

10.12
Sublease Agreement dated as of July 28, 2014 by
and between Oracle America, Inc. and Care.com,
Inc.

8-K 8/4/2014 10.12

10.13 8-K 8/4/2014 10.13
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Agreement of Sublease dated as of July 28, 2014
between PriceWaterhouseCoopers PRTM
Management Consultants, LLC and Care.com, Inc.

10.14
Third Amendment to Lease Agreement dated as of
July 28, 2014 by and between Stony Brook
Associates LLC and Care.com, Inc.

8-K 8/4/2014 10.14

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant X
23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young X

31.1
Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Required Under Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

X
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31.2
Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Required Under Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

X

32.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer Required Under Rule
13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and 18 U.S.C. §1350.

X

101.INS XBRL Instance Document X
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Schema Linkbase Document X
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document X
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase Document X
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Labels Linkbase Document X
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document X

(1)
The registrant hereby agrees to furnish supplementary a copy of any schedules and/or exhibits to this agreement,
omitted from this report pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of Regulation S-K, to the Securities and Exchange
Commission upon its request.

#Indicates management contract or compensatory plan.
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